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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000730
DUPLICATE
The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to

said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side. EFFECTIVE
DATE
07 01 20086
WCHMPSYV MO DAY YR.

Continental Casuaity Company :
C N A Plaza !
Chicago, IL 60685 r

be " S ),

Insurance Commissioner
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This is a certified copy of a Cartificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000538
DUPLICATE
The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to

said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side. EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2006

WCHMPSYV MO DAY YR.

American Casualty Company of Reading Pennsylvania
C N A Plaza 25S
Chicago, IL 60685

(2% S

Insurance Commissioner

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000731

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
EFFECTIVE

reverse side.
DATE

07 01 2006

MO DAY YR.

WCHMPSV

Continental Insurance Company
C N A Plaza
Chicago, IL 60685
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Fee $5.00 07/01/2006
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The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State

DUPLICATE

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 001160

until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCHMPSV

National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford
CNA Plaza
Chicago, IL 60685

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/20086
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCPSV

State Farm Fire and Casualty Ooaum:<
One State Farm Plaza .
Bloomington, IL 61710

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority . mﬂu m m m @
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006 S
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No. 001388
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCMPSV

Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland
3910 Keswick Road
Baltimore, MD 21211

No. 00079

STEPHEN ¥V HALES

M JUR 19 P 23

6

CLK. CL CT.
WOR. CO.

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2006

MO

DAY YR.

(2. Hroen @z,u

Insurance Commissioner

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINSTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSV

RLI Insurance Company
9025 North Lindbergh Drive
Peoria, IL 61615

No. 001319

FILED
20 JUN 19 1P 2 31

CLK. CT. CT.

WOR. CO.

STEPHEN ¥ HALES

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2006

MO DAY YR.

QNJBET? @\ru

Insurance Commissioner

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/1/2006
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCMPSYV

Harford Mutual Insurance Company
200 North Main Street
Bel Air, MD 21014

=
2
o
&

FILED %
STEPHEN V HALE
CLK. CT. CT.
WoR. 0.

005 JUN 19 P 2 3

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2006

MO DAY YR.

D\N..\/Jmm_f..? Q\Sh

Insurance Commissioner

This Is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior
to said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth

below and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are
detailed on reverse side.

United States Surety Company

No<<mmn><_mmc=_.<_~omn ..,.w
Timonium, MD 21093 USA m :I m U

100h JUNZ8 A Il: 25

STEPHEN V HALES
CLK.CT. CT.
WOR. CO.

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001874

EFFECTIVE
DATE

o7 01 2006

MO DAY YR.

(2. Fwwen (e

Insurance Commissioner
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

Pennsylvania National Mutual Casualty Insurance Company
Two North Second Street — P.O. Box 2361
Harrisburg, PA 17105

FILED

200b JUH2GTA & 24

HER V HALES
qm%rx 2 9,

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001760

EFFECTIVE
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07 01 20086
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Insurance Commissioner
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DUPLICATE

/M The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
W until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
gt said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

20}, § and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

}
w5 s

S

/H3

zrh 1

]

.. %ﬂméam side.
4

WCHMPSYV

~

Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
9450 Seward Road
Fairfield, OH 40514

FUH.ED
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006 C200h JUR 291 A G 40

STEPHEN V HALES
CLK. CT. CT.
WOR. €O,

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 001202

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2006

MO DAY YR.

QNJEN&? OMFL.

Insurance Commissioner
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DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

Lexington National Insurance Corporation
200 East Lexington Street, Suite 501
Baltimore, MD 21202

FILED

200 JUN30 A F 1

HEN V HALES
STEEFK. o1, CT.
WOR. C0.

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001639

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2006

MO DAY YR.
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000585

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior
to said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth

below and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are
detailed on reverse side.

WERROO3 | FLHOOZS

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2006

MO DAY YR

American Southern Insurance Company
P.O. Box 723030

Atlanta, GA 31139 USA
FILED

- 200h JUN30 A % U2

STEPHEN VY HALES
CLK. CT, CT.
WOR. CO.

(2. Fnsen Qe

Insurance Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINSTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

LBERG O3 1 FOLOG2 T

S

American Contractors Indemnity Company
9841 Airport Bivd., 9" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90045

No. 010057

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2006

MO DAY YR.

Insurance Commissioner

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority mn m mna mh.. ‘u
Fee $5.00 07/1/2006

(200h JUL -3 AN 24

STEPHEHW V HALES
CLK.CT. CT.
WOR. CO.
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCPSYV

NGM Insurance Company

4601 Touchton Road East, Suite 3400
P.O. Box 16000

Jacksonville, FL 32245

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Autharity
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006

t A.H_ﬁ.mc.
e gl
4
cene, NH 0343[-9915

FILED

00h JUL=b A G U

STEPHEM V HALES
CLK. CT. CT.
WOR. CO.

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001163

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2006

MO DAY YR.

QNJ&E&? @F&

Insurance Commissioner
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State

until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCHPSV

N

Selective Insurance Company of >3m:om..u..
40 Wantage Avenue
Branchville, NJ 07890

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2006

FILED .

-200h JUL 18 A 8 39

STEPHEN V HALES
CLK. CT. CT.
WOR. CO.

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001724

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07T 01 2006

MO DAY YR.

Ay L

Insurance Commissioner
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LEERO 031 FOLOO33:

APPOINTMENT OF TO THE HONORABLE,

NICOLE CAUDELL THE JUDGES OF THE

DEPUTY CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR

CIRCUIT COURT WORCESTER COUNTY,

MARYLAND

DI I IS I SO R A R R A A

The undersigned, Clerk of the above named Court, hereby respectfully
submits the appointment of Nicole Caudell, as Deputy Clerk of this Court and

recommends the approval hereof.

Respectfully submitted.

ﬂ:" Liow

Vi
L it
EA’-&'H.J

-,.f"'
b 5 .-*/ = Hé’
y . Hales/@lerk of the Circuit
Court for Worcesgr County, Maryland

e
Sed

Ean 3
<
3
V=
(2l
(=
=
[ ]
{aw]
NS
N
o

The appointment of Nicole Caudell, as Deputy Clerk of the Circuit

Court for Worcester County, Maryland, is hereby approved, effective July 20, 2006.

éuél//

Theodore R./Eschenburg
Administrative Judge

209&%. [l 26 vie toregong cortificats
filed and ferthwith recorded in Court Ptocoodhga
s.v.l-tm.__aL Folios

Bl o o
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APPOINTMENT OF TO THE HONORABLE,
HOLLY MARSTON THE JUDGES OF THE
DEPUTY CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR
CIRCUIT COURT WORCESTER COUNTY,
MARYLAND

**************.**************************************
The undersigned, Clerk of the above named Court, hereby respectfully
submits the appointment of Holly Marston, as Deputy Clerk of this Court and

recommends the approval hereof.

w = Respectfully submitted.
-t G2
I g
L | = - e
=s==< £ |
o e P =
Doz S [
- _— —
L o B T
St S0
.T"'; P i 5
o
E c,hr:; Court for Worcester County, Maryland

The appointment of Holly Marston, as Deputy Clerk of the Circuit

Court for Worcester County, Maryland, is hereby approved, effective-July 20, 2006.

Theodore R Eschenburg

MJB%__ZQ_ The torsgoing cartificete Administrative Judge
filed end forthwith recorded in Court Procesdings .

8.V.H No._3[ . Folios__ 3
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APPOINTMENT OF TO THE HONORABLE,

MICHELLE TAYLOR THE JUDGES OF THE

DEPUTY CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR

CIRCUIT COURT WORCESTER COUNTY,
: MARYLAND

R R R R AR I I I N B A A I O

The undersigned, Clerk of the above named Court, hereby respectfully

submits the appointment of Michelle Taylor, as Deputy Clerk of this Court and

recommends the approval hereof.

gz 2 ol10z 100

Respectfully submitted.

=g

- - /;,/

tephen V. Hal;? Clerk of the Circuit
" Court for Worceé/ ter County, Maryland

‘09 "MOM
19 19 W10
YU A N3HdALS

54

The appointment of Michelle Taylor, as Deputy Clerk of the Circuit

Court for Worcester County, Maryland, is hereby approved, effective July 20, 2006

SR W)

Theodore schenburg /
[ J"l;: 20 The roregaira certmcats Administrative Judge

ﬁlcd and forthwith recordad n © ow* Fy oceadings
SV.H N feiios
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M

% ‘

KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._.I0_~_Nm_u. TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

>|<m1mc_m>::c5mm| mmo:o:m\_-\_o:&@;m-mo\_.
16-602, 16-603 :

C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Em.z_zv\. Mortgage i
Guaranty & Worker’s Compensation) — Section 1-101(i) -

D — Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407
F — Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427
G-~ Zonmm@m Guaranty — Section 1-101(j)

H — Health — Section 1-101(p)

L - Life, including Annuities and Health Amxomvﬁ Variable

Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e),
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z),
1-101(ss) ]

. N — Non-Profit Health Service Plan — Section 14-101,

14-110, 14-111

P- Uﬂovmn%m:m Marine (excluding Wet Marine and :

Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

' R—Variable Life Sections 16-601, 16-602

S — Surety — Section 1-101(o0)
T —Title - Section 1-101(qq)

V - Vehicle Ema::%l Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

W —Workers' Compensation — Sections 1-1 01(i),
19-101,19-402

X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

Y - Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106

a

-
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md'h Court Proceedings-
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REPUBLICAN GUBERNATORIAL PRIMARY ELECTION RESULTS

Board of Canvassers of Elections

for
Worcester County, Maryland

Gubernatorial Primary Election held on September 12, 2006
t % }

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County, Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law, did qualify
as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by majority vote
one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers of Elections.

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized, canvassed the election results from the Gubernatorial Primary held on Tuesday,
September 12, 2006, in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and
Secretary of the Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows for all contests indicated below.

Governor / Lt. Governor

Comptroller

gEON €00

- Attorney General
U.S. Senator

Representative in Congress
01
State Senator
38
House of Delegates
38B ;
County Commissioner
001 /002 /003 /004 /005/006 /007
Judge of the Circuit Court

o Wi n)l?&/

’
&

M UCN
ad/
1e(Y]

%
A2572

01 =X
State's Attorney %:;;
, 45
Judge of the Orphans' Court é--., g}
Sheriff %R S
Republican Central Committee : § o
. | ] l o
FILED S %

-7 SEP 26 A % 39

STEPHER V. HALES
' CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

Run Date : 9/22/2006 Page Number : Page 1 of 6




And we do accordingly declare that the candidate(s) shown below received the highest number of votes for his or her respective office and are hereby

nominated:

County Commissioner -- District 001:
County Commissioner -- District 002:
County Commissioner -- District 003:
County Commissioner -- District 004:
County Commissioner -- District 005:
County Commissioner - District 006:
County Commissioner — District 007:
Judge of the Circuit Court -- District 01:

State's Attorney:
Judge of the Orphans' Court:

Sheriff:
Republican Central Committee:

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of September, 2006

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Randolph L. Beauchamp
Dennis Klingenberg
Bud Church

Ted Elder

Judy Boggs

Linda C. Busick
Louise L. Gulyas
Richard R. Bloxom
Thomas C. Groton, III
Beau Oglesby

George Coleburn
Linda M. Hess

Ron Haslam

Lee Baker

Eric Cropper

Howard G. Jenkins, Jr.
Ann Lutz

Robert J. Mitchell, Jr.
Marty Pusey

Joe Schanno

b €00 1 €00uW

Signature T CHATRMAN

Wilton R. May

Printed Name of CHAIRMAN

Soate td N &oddond

Signature of SECRETARY

Isabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of SECRETARY

Page Number : Page 2 of 1]




Worcester County BEROO3 | FOLIOOL O

2006 Gubernatorial Primary Election

Contest Title: Governor / Lt. Governor
(Vote for One) |

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes

Contest Title: Comptroller
(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes
StephenN Abrams Repubhcan
e e A
MarkM Spradley
Contest Title: Attorney General
(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes
Scott L. Rolle Republican 3,087
Contest Title: U.S. Senator
(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes
S :
: Vel 400 o
© 85
Diirel Mutfoibtio T fzeﬁubnéazi Eh N
Rlcha;d ;ShaWVer % Repubhcan i 4
Michael S. Steele © Republican 3,552
] Corrog’an”' Vi ghn s ;Repubhcan ‘o4 :
Daniel Wig Man" Vovak Repubhcan 52

Run Date : 9/22/2006 : Page Number : Page 3 of 6




Contest Title: Representative in Congress JBEROO3! FoLBOY |

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate { Party Affiliation
' “Wayne'T. Gilchrest * «  Republican
Contest Title: State Senator
Legislative District : 38
(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate Party Affiliation
J. Lowell Stoltzfus Republican
Contest Title: House of Delegates

Legislative Sub-District : 38B

(Vote for No More Than Two)
Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

" Republican

Repub

[Tab-tal

13
1ieail

SRS ST Rl

Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 001

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate Party Affiliation
Randolph L. Beauchamp Republican
Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 002

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate . Party Affiliation

g
it

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Republican

Votes

Votes

3,082

Votes

Votes

272

Votes

183

By
Sy

Sy Erab i RS

Page Number : Page 4 of 6




Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 003

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate
Bud Church
Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 004

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

E
o

" Haro &Scmmgeour

Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 005

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 006

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate
Linda C. Busick
Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 007

(Vote for One)

 Name of Candidate

Louise L. Gulyas

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Yl WA

oy

JBEROO3 | FOLIOO Y 2

%

7 K AN e DT

Party Affiliation

Republican

Party Affiliation

Republican

Party Affiliation

Party Affiliation

Republican
‘Republican

Party Affiliation

Republican

Votes

578

Votes

Votes

Votes

462

Votes

435

Page Number : Page 5 of 6




Contest Title: Judge of the Circuit Court. BEROO 31 FOLIOOY 3

Judicial Circuit : 01

(Vote for No More Than Two)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes

0 RichardR'Blosom | Repiiblican 7 2990
Thomas C. Groton, IIT Republican 2,988

Contest Title: State's Attorney
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes

R A
~ £da G

; e
AR R

Contest Title: Judge of the Orphans' Court
(Vote for No More Than Three)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes

George Coleburn Republican 2,534

I PR AT IRy AT I U P B E A i
S - Linc ess . . Republican 2032
' youtE Sy oo, T N $aaed B : =S i P R s i

Contest Title: Sheriff

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes

Ron Haslam Republican 2,941

Contest Title: Republican Central Committee
(Vote for No More Than Seven)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes

0 LeeBaker | % Republican 2035
" J. Michael Barcus " Republican 1,904
Bric Cropper: /1o Republican 02270
Howard G. Jenkins, Jr. Republican 2,027
Anti Liitz, 1 iRepublicani: 2254
Robert J. Mitchell, Jr.  Republican 2,079
1S My Paseys 40 T Republican” 2,166
* Joe Schanno Repﬁblican 1,963

Run Date : 9/22/2006 Page Number : Page 6 of 6




GUBERNATORIAL PRIMARY ELECTION RESULTSIA O 0 J1 AL0OuY

Board 6f Canvassers of Elections

for
Worcester County, Maryland

Gubernatorial Primary Election held on September 12, 2006

VOTER TURN-OUT

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County, Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law, did
qualify as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by
majority vote one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers of Elections.

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized, did open all the original statements, returns, and tally sheets delivered or transmitted
to them, and did canvass and add up the votes and make these abstracts and statements from the Gubematorial Primary held on Tuesday, September 12,
2006, in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and Secretary of

the Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows.

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of September, 2006

'\-l"-_) L
Slgnature of Chairman

Wilton R. May

Printed Name of Chairman

Doasetle N Lo

Signature of Secretary

Isabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of Secretary

Run Date : 9/22/200§ : Page Number : Page 1 of 3




County-Wide

Worcester County

September 12, 2006 Gubernatorial Primary Election

JBERO O 3 | FOLIOO 4 S

Affiliation

Registered

Voter Pool

Voted Polls

Voted Provisional

Voted Absentee

Total Voted

% V oted

Republican

[3,055

12,055

3343

5%

[43

133

34

Democratic

15,399

15,37

AL

S

298

Green

15,253 |

3

Libertarian

Constitution

Populist

Unaffiliated

Congressional District : 01

Affiliation

Registered

Voter Pool

Voted Polls

Voted Provisional

Voted Absentee

Total Voted

% Voted

Republican

[3,055

13038

2145

S8

(43

R

32

Democratic

(o

91

Sk

293

5353

Green

/5,30?

Libertarian

Constitution

Populist

Unaffiliated

Legislative District :

38

 Affiliation

Registered

Voter Pool

Voted Polls

Voted Provisional

Voted Absentee

Total Voted

% Voted

Republican

/3 055

[5055

IS

EaNG

142

TS

3 A

Democratic

15379

15544

9913

S

9%

Green

S35

ok

Libertarian

Constitution

Populist

Unaffiliated

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Page Number : Page 2 of 3




Legislative Sub-District : 38B

(BEROO 3 1 FILDO Y4 b

Affiliation

Registered

Voter Pool Wl Voled Polls

Voted Provisional

Voted Absentee

Total Vored |[ % Vored

Republican

/3055 |

3943

3%

Democratic

Libertarian

Constitution

E}puust

[Unaffiliated

NOTE: Voter Pool means those voters entitled to vote for certain candidates in their respective jurisdictions.

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Page Number : Page 3 of 3




DEMOCRATIC GUBERNATORIAL PRIMARY ELECTION RESUL"J"gEH U 0 3 , FUUD 0 u _,

Board of Canvassers of Elections

for
Worcester County, Maryland

Gubernatorial Primary Election held on September 12, 2006

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County, Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law, did qualify -

asaB
one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers of Elections.

oard of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by majority vote

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized, canvassed the election results from the Gubernatorial Primary held on Tuesday,
September 12, 2006, in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and
Secretary of the Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows for all contests indicated below.

* Govemnor / Lt. Governor
Comptroller
Attorney General
U.S. Senator
Representative in Congress
01
House of Delegates
38B
County Comumissioner .
001 /002 / 003 / 004 / 006 / 007
Judge of the Circuit Court
o o (ot
State's Attorney
Clerk of the Circuit Court
Register of Wills
Judge of the Orphans' Court
Sheriff
Democratic Central Committee At Large

Democratic Central Committee
001 /002 /003 / 005/ 007

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Page Number : Page 1 of 8




JBERO O 31 FOLIOO 4 8

And we do accordingly declare that the candidate(s) shown below received the highest number of votes for his or her respective office and are hereby

nominated:

County Commissioner -~ District 001:
County Commissioner -- District 002:
County Commissioner -~ District 003:
County Commissioner -- District 004:
County Commissioner ~- District 006:
County Commissioner -- District 007:
Judge of the Circuit Court -- District 01:

State's Attorney:

Clerk of the Circuit Court:
Register of Wills:

Judge of the Orphans' Court:

Sheriff: -
Democratic Central Committee At Large:

Democratic Central Committee -- District 001:
Democratic Central Committee -- District 002:
Democratic Central Committee -- District 003:
Democratic Central Committee -- District 005:
Democratic Central Committee -- District 007:

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of September, 2006

Run Date : 9/22/2006

-Robert L. Co{avger, Jr.

James L. Purnell
Kathy Phillips

Virgil L. Shockley
Arlene C. Page

Ellie Diegelmann
Richard R. Bloxom
Thomas C. Groton, III
Joel Jacob Todd
Stephen V. Hales
Charlotte Kerbin Cathell
Bill Shockley

Dale Smack

Ken Tyler

Chuck Martin

Angela Lorraine Hayes
Lanny Hickman

Tom McLaughlin
Josephine Temple Merrill
Edward S. Lee

Kathy Phillips

Dimitra Sotir Cushwa
Joan Roache

(et o

Signature af

Wilton R. May

fmuwm

Printed Name of CHAIRMAN

Signaturc of SECRETARY
Isabelle N. Redden
Printed Name of SECRETARY

Page Number : Page 2 of 8




Contest Title: Governor / Lt. Governor

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate
sMartif:0
Contest Title: Comptrol]er
(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate
Contest Title: Attorney General
(Vote for One) :
Name of Candidate
S F. ansfer S

Run Date : 9/22/2006

JBERO 031 FOLIOOY 9

Party Affiliation

- Democtatic

Party Affiliation

Democratic

- Democratic
Democratic

Party Affiliation

"' Democratic.

Democratic

Votes

4186 7

Votes

Votes

Page Number : Page 3 of 8




Contest Title:

(Vote for One)

U.S. Senator

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

D ARG

Llchtm

-Josh Rales
e

Qénnis-

S“ Aldatern

L 3
Democratic

¥ -'(r:.w ' T
Juaiis Demo
I ﬁ,

‘l‘;.('r‘i.a. TR,

L1h Young' ﬁémocfatlc

Contest Title: Representative in Congress

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for One)
Party Affiliation

Name of Candidate

Jim Corwin
Stophe

[ I v--wﬁ,ml :

b“'”

House of Delegates
Legistative Sub-District : 38B

Contest Title:

(Vote for No More Thén Two)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

Democratic

Norman H. Conway

Run Date : 9/22/2006

BEROO 3 1 FOLIDO SO

2 el

Votes

Votes

Page Number : Page 4 of 8




Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 001

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate
Robert L. Cowger, Jr.
Core sty ge Tackson N 1
Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 002

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate
James L. Purnell
Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 003

(Vote for One)
. Name of Candidate
SR Kalthy Phillips ™
Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 004

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate
Shirley W. Pilchard -
RSl o msfu*gt))klﬁe'y‘ eiiedis]
Gary Weber
Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 006

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Run Date : 9/22/2006

%

JBERO O3 | FOLOOS |-

Party Affiliation Votes

Democratic B2

1 Demogratic & 0252

Party Affiliation Votes
Democratic 631
Party Affiliation Votes

Party Affiliation Votes

Democratic 205
‘Democratic 357

oA R T i
Democratic 119
Party Affiliation Votes
T Dembcratic © T S1Y

Page Number : Page 5 of 8




Contest Title: County Commissioner BERO 0 3 | L0 S ?

Commissioner District : 007

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

Ellie Diegelmann Democratic

Contest Title: Judge of the Circuit Court
Judicial Circuit : 01
(Vote for No More Than Two)
Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

S RERAR RBIoROm ) Demberte

Thomas C. Groton, III Democratic

Contest Title: State's Attorney
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

Contest Title: Clerk of the Circuit Court
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

Stephen V. Hales Democratic

ContestTifle:  Register of Wills
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

Charlotte Kerbin Cathell " | Detnbcratic

Run Date : 9/22/2006 Page Number : Page 6 of 8




Contest Title:

Judge of the Orphans' Court

(Vote for No More Than Three)

Name of Candidate

David Bloxom

. BenW. Shockley

Bill Shockley
S Dale’Stack =

Ken Tyler
Contest Title: Sheriff
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Contest Title:

(Vote for No More Than Four)

Contest Title:

Commissioner District : 001

(Vote for One)

Contest Title:

Commissioner District : 002

(Vote for One)

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Name of Candidate

Angela Lorraine Haye

1e Sse g g *
s B AA L,

Tom McLaughlin

Democratic Central Committee

Name of Candidate

E Lo R SpAC L
mple:Merril

Democratic Central Committee

, Name of Candidate

Edward S. Lee

BT R

- Democratic.

s

.+ Democratic” °

Party Affiliation

Democratic

.Democratic

© Democratic

Democratic

Party Affiliation

Democratic Central Committee At Large

Party Affiliation

hfhead g-_-rv Ry

"

Party Affiliation

Party Affiliation

Democratic

Democratic

JBERO 03| FLBOS3

Votes

1,794
1,832
2,573
2,520
1,947

Votes

Votes

Votes

485
187

s e i
S B

SO 3
Page Number : Page 7 of 8




Contest Title:

Democratic Central Committee

Commissioner District : 003

(Vote for One)
Name of Candidate
Kathy Phillips
Contest Title: Democratic Central Committee

Commissioner District : 005

(Vote for One)

ke otir Cushwa
A g e SRS R

Contest Title:

Name of Candidate

Democratic Central Committee

Commissioner District : 007

(Vote for One)

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Name of Candidate

Joan Roache

.

JBERO O3 1 FOLIDOG 4

Pzirty Affiliation Votes
Democratic 650
Party Affiliation Votes

Party Affiliation Votes

Democratic 492

Page Number : Page 8 of 8




GUBERNATORIAL PRIMARY ELECTION REsULTS IBERQ 0 3 | FOLIOB S S
Board of Canvassers of Elections |
for

Worcester County, Maryland

Gubernatorial Primary Election held on September 12, 2006

VOTER TURN-OUT

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County, Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law, did
qualify as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by
majority vote one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers of Elections.

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized, did open all the original statements, returns, and tally sheets delivered or transmitted
to them, and did canvass and add up the votes and make these abstracts and statements from the Gubernatorial Primary held on Tuesday, September 12,
2006, in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and Secretary of
the Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows.

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of September, 2006

Signature of Chairman

izl

Wilton R. May

Printed Name of Chairman

Qo ko 2020 BBy

Signature of Secretary

Isabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of Secretary

Run Date : 9/22/2006 ) : Page Number : Page 1 of 3




County-Wide

Worcester County
September 12, 2006 Gubernatorial Primary Election

JBERO O3 1 FOLIOOS b

Affiliation Registered Voter Fuul Voted Folls || Voted Provisional || Voted Absentee || Total Voted % Voted
Repwiem 505550552243 | 33 | [43 | Alas | 32
Democratic o ! 5 3 Tﬂ W 'JFQ_LS 3@ @@B—_
Green E S = |
Libertarian | 3 B T CRlE . |
@litutinn: L ol pl _= i [ é_—-
Populist .

Unaffiliated 2 Tl iy, 2 |

Congressional District : 01

Affiliation Repistered Voter Poal || Voted Polls || Voted Provisional || Voted Absentes Total Vulﬂr% Voted
Repwwicn (13055 130553943 | 33 [/42 |4ja3 | 32
Democratic 1537 15391493 I gz 52 [ 34
Green 19 1 iy i3 |
iibenarian 4 g = _Jd L= i |
Constitution 2 [l - |
Unaffiliated |
Legislative District : 38

Affiliation Registerad Voler Pool " Voted Polls || Voted Provisional || Vioted Absentes Total Voted "j!i- Voted
Republicn || 2055/3055 [ 378 | 33 [ 42 |4 [ 32 |
Democratic i 53 :E ) 5379 ﬂ [$ 3 ‘ 29 E 2 | A4
Green
Libertarian "k .
Constitution w1 Ll i | A Gy B I ]
Populist _I
Eal’ﬁliatﬂd 3 e _—I e Xl

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Page Numbe

IR age i 2iois




Legislative Sub-District : 38B

JBEROO 3 1 FOLIDO B 1

Affiliation Regsterad Voter Pool Voted Polls || Voted Provisional || Vioted Absentee

Totml Voted

Republican

13055
\5379

b

2943
aib

Democratic

Green

Libertarian

Constitution

Populist
Unaffiliated

2

|32 |

e

EIEO P
i R

]
—

20_Qb_§€_pf” 26 The foregoing certificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedings

S.V.H.No._003| __ Folios 3357

| / /%é" CLERK

NOTE: Voter Pool means those voters entitled to vote for certain candidates in their respective jurisdictions.

Run Date : 9/22/2006

Page Number : Page 3 of 3
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KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._,IO_N_NmD TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

A — Variable Annuities — Sections 1-101(d)(e), 16-601,
16-602, 16-603

C ~ Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage
Guaranty & Worker’'s Compensation) — Section 1-101(i)

D - Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407
F ~ Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427

G — Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(i)

H — Health — Section 1-101(p)

L — Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable

Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e),
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z),
1-101(ss)

N — Non-Profit Health Service Plan — Section 14-101,
14-110, 14-111

P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

R — Variable Life — Sections 16-601, 16-602
S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)
T — Title - Section 1-101(qq)

V —Vehicle Liability — Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

W — Workers’ Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
19-101,19-402

X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

Y - Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106
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STATE AUTO"

Insurance Companies

W 4

LORBTRATE HEADOLARTERG
518 Eax Bmad Strest
Columtxss, Ohio 43215

1614) 464-5000

hlip:/Aewve slaieatan.com

Financial Statement - December 31, 2005

Assets

Cash on hand and in bank

Short term investments

Premiums in course of coliection
United States government securities
Other public bonds

Common stocks

interest accrued and other assets

19,789,331
57,357,304
314,121,714
53,792,980
156,913,892
1,115,674,557
248,675,124
1,966,324,902

$

Liabilities, Surplus, and other Funds

Losses and ioss adjustment expenses
Unearned premiums

Reserve for taxes

Other reserves and liabilities

Total liabilities

Surplus as regards policyholders

TOTAL

224,519,234
113,841,295

7,457,078
300,099,071

645,916,678

1,320,408,224

1.666,324,902

The foregoing is a correct statement of the assets and liabilities of
State Automobile Mutual Insurance Company as of December 31, 2005
according to the best of our information, knowledge and beiief.

(A oz p&

Attest

SUSAN E. BARRETT
Notary Public, State of Chic
My Commission Expires
1072612009

State Auto Financial Corporation » Stale Auto Property and Casualty Insurance Company » State
Siata Auto naurance Company » Milbank insuranca Company « State Auto insurance Company
* Meridian Securily Insurance Compary « Meridian Citizens Security insurance Company ¢

Robert P. Restrepo, Jr. 0‘

President
sworn to before me on this
/¥ 13 ih ., 2006
xg(AAaAL ¢ Pamid

Notary Public, State of Ohio
My Commission Expires / 0 'g?é’ '0‘3

Subscribed and
day of

Automebile futual Insursnce Company » State Auto Natlons! Insurancs Cormparty
7 of Wisconsin « Farmers Casualty Insurance Company » Mid-Piains Inairance Company
* ! Meridien Cittzens Mutual insursace Company « State Auto Florids insurancs Company
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LOSPDAATE HEADQUARTIRE
518 Eanl Broad Strent
Columbrss, Ohi 43215

(614) 4645000

STATE AUTO" For i A

Insurance Companies

Financial Statement - December 31, 2005

Assets

Cash on hand and in bank $ 19,789,331
Short term investments 57,357,304
Premiums in course of collection 314,121,714
United States government securities 53,792,980
Other public bonds 156,913,892
Common stocks 1,115,674,557
Interestaccrued and other assets 248,675,124

$ 1,966,324,902

Liabilities, Surplus, and other Funds

Losses and loss adjustment expenses $ 224,519,234
Unearned premiums 113,841,295
Reserve for taxes 7,457,078
Other reserves and liabilities 300,099,071
Total liabilities $ 645,916,678
Surplus as regards policyholders 1,320,408,224
TOTAL $  1,866,324,902

The foregoing is a correct statement of the assets and liabilities of
State Automobile Mutua! Insurance Company as of December 31, 2005
according to the best of our information, knowledge and belief.

/ ohn K. Levather Robert P. Restrepo, Jr.
{ poretary President

Subscrx‘bzda 3!‘;(: s%il n to beforz cr;(\; .on this
SUSANE. BARRETT
Notary Pukii, Stae of Ohlo MELLMIL 15 kQ%KL‘szIf()

My Commission Expires Notary Public, State of Ohio
10/26/2008 My Commission Expires } i '4’\7(9 ’Qq

Autamobile Mutual Insurance Company » State Auto Nationsl tnsurancs Compeny «
7 of Wisconsin » Fanmars Cesusity insurance Company « Mid-Piains inairance Company
" Meridian Citizers Mutual Insurgnce Company « State Auto Fiorda Insurance Company

State Auto Financial Corperetion © State Auto Property and Casually Insurance Company « State
Stata Auto hsurance Compary ¢ Mibank Insurance Company « State Aute insurance Company
» Meridian Security Insuranca Company e Heridian Citizens Security insurance Comparyy ¢

mm_l_g._m toregoing certificats
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proqieedmgs
8.V.H No._003|  Folios_ 5%

bt Rl coenx




ELECTION TALLY
OCTOBER 10, 2006 REGULAR MUNICIPAL ELECTION

JEROO3 1 FILOODBZ

Regular | Absentes T
DISTRICT 1: Ballots | Ballots | Totals X% T
Margaret Coyman f.._.m. .& .._.__w ﬁ_,q el ;&
William G. Williams| | [.3 oL [|5 W..w S<
Other M JWH..H
Other ﬁ.ﬂ.. Qw
Other % "._....._.. H
& = .
k9.2 5o
Regular |Absentee Led >oa
DISTRICT 4: Ballots | Ballots | Totals - T FHx9
— X
Jonathian D. Burrell 4% | 59 L W m...C
Other (et I / “NOILD - mnot in dishich 2
Other ﬂﬂ | / ~NOLD - pNat T dishriet
Other
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 Total
Reguiar |Absentes| Regular | Absentes | Regular | Absentes | Regular | Absentee
AT-LARGE Baliots | Ballots | Ballots Ballots Ballots Ballots Ballots Ballots
Paula H. Lynch _.:_.w .N ) ¥ r_ (m %__b %nﬁ \ %Cm
Other b H ] “ M \hﬂw.l T,T.umj.
other  (Jgeem ] S o
Other ; i L —
Certified this 1= day of el , 2008, by

Az 4, s
Anthony Bowen, Chair, mw_n% of Elections Supervisors

Certified to:

Linda Bambary, Administrative Director
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District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 Total
Regular | Absentee Regular | Absentee | Regular | Absentee | Regular | Absentee
AT-LARGE Ballots Ballots Ballots Ballots Ballots Ballots Ballots | Ballots
Other Al kins ~ [
Other Wi lla ms 3 3
Other Q VRE /] | [
Other ryoh/\ 'S ~ \
other Ko v | [
032 \W e m\/ € /u ~ ﬁN. m
.Other oh..ﬂﬂoxm% i | [
Other G.DJ VG V) : _ L Q\P. Q
other ]| J /
Other \@uoton o | [
other | owy \oC %) 2
Other _




RO 03 1 FILOObLY

VOTER TURN-OUT
REGULAR ELECTION - OCTOBER 10, 2006

2398 Number of registered voters registered at the close of the books (active & inactive).

District 1 = 698 Districts 1 &2 =
District 2 = 786 Districts 3 & 4 =
District 3 = 407
District 4 = 507
2398
10
336 Number voting at the polls. 10

346 Total number voting 10/10/06

14.43% Voter tumout.

DISTRICT 1
Number voting at the polls
Total voting 10/10/06
Voter Tumout

DISTRICT 2
Number voting at the polls
Total voting 10/10/06
Voter Tumout

DISTRICT 3
Number voting at the polls
Total voting 10/10/06
Voter Tumout

DISTRICT 4
Number voting at the polls
Total voting 10/10/06
Voter Tumout

1484
914
2398

Number of absentee ballots requested.

Number voting by absentee ballot.

187 Absentee 6
193
27.65%

86 Absentee 3
89
11.32%

23 Absentee
23
5.65%

40 Absentee 1
41
8.09%

209_&_@5’;!_1_1_3___ The toregong certiticate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Prz?eedings

8.V.H No. | Folios_o2—

her’ 222 o
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OCEAN CITY

The White Marlin Capital of the World %
Al

“1, RICHARD W. MEEHAN do swear that I will support the Constitution of
the United States; and that I will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the
State of Maryland, and support the Constitution and laws thereof; and that I
will, to the best of my skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully, and
without partiality or prejudice, execute the office of MAYOR of the Town of
Ocean City, Maryland, according to the Constitution and laws of this State.”

w =2
m o
g &0 2
Sk e M
53< 3 [T RICHARD W. MEEHAN
(S F ap o N
""?’_ o J

Swéi’n t(‘i:f)efore me, Clerk of the Court, Worcester County, State of Maryland
on this 19th day of October, 2006.

o St

ey
HEN V. HALES /€1 ERK

Ocean City, MD

All-America City

2001

.QL_O,Qf_Q\Q___The foregoing certificate
filed and farthwith recorded in Court Proceedmgs

8.V.H No. Folios,

‘ x{z/ﬂa

MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL

"\ =7 po.Box1s8

OCEAN CITY,
MARYLAND 21843-0158

www.town.ocean-city.md.us

MAYOR
RICHARD W. MEEHAN

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
JAMES S. HALL
President

NANCY L. HOWARD
Secretary

JOSEPHT. HALL, I
JAMES W. HANCOCK, III
LLOYD MARTIN
JOSEPH M. MITRECIC

DENNIS W. DARE
City Manager

CAROL L. JACOBS
City Clerk
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OCEAN CITY

hit arlin Capital of the World P
IRy Y (CopTal i) /RZ"H"Q—? MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL
! PO. BOX 158
OCEAN CITY,
MARYLAND 21843-0158

#1, LLOYD MARTIN do swear that I will support the Constitution of the T AT I
United States; and that I will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State

of Maryland, and support the Constitution and laws thereof; and that I will,  ricuarp w MEEHAN
to the best of my skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully, and without

partiality or prejudice, execute the office of COUNCIL MEMBER of the ;"é:gﬁi’f S
Town of Ocean City, Maryland, according to the Constitution and laws of President
this State.” NANCY L. HOWARD

JOSEPH T. HALL, I
JAMES W. HANCOCK, III

P
[ —=1]
*®, = LLOYD MARTIN
; o : JOSEPH M. MITRECIC
o - 5 '
E == ey
o= N r— DENNIS W. DARE
= b = o . City Manager
o= ety
¢ > i 5 CAROL L. JACOBS
oo g 7 i City Clerk
e o I LLOYD MXRTIN
; )
i

Sworn to before me, Clerk of the Court, Worcester County, State of Maryland
on this 19tk day of October, 2006.

e
HEN V. HALES, OLE

Ocean City, MD

Exferd

All-America G'ﬂ,

|1

2001

de— 2-0 The foregoing certiticate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedings

8.V.H No. OQ:'}' Folios Lb

AP
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{(By) OCEAN CITY

The White Marlin Capital of the World /R ‘ M=

MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL
PO. BOX 158

OCEAN CITY,
MARYLAND 21843-0158

“1, JOSEPH M. MITRECIC do swear that I will support the Constitution of
the United States; and that I will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the = -

State of Maryland, and support the Constitution and laws thereof; and that I  ricuarD w. MEEHAN
will, to the best of my skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully, and

without partiality or prejudice, execute the office of COUNCIL MEMBER of (" o 0 MEHPEE

the Town of Ocean City, Maryland, according to the Constitution and laws of Pt

o NANCY L. HOWARD
thlS State. ¢ Secretary

JOSEPH T. HALL, Il
JAMES W. HANCOCK, Il
LLOYD MARTIN
JOSEPH M. MITRECIC

www.town.ocean-city.md.us

GENMIS W. DARE

/}O’SEPH M. MITRECIC

£€£8 Vv 02190 %008 -

Sworn to before me, Clerk of the Court, Worcester County, State of Maryland
on this 19t day of October, 2006.

Ocean Clty, MD
All- Ammcacnv

1|"|F

2001

2006 0t 20 The roregomg certincate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court ocooqus

8.V.H No._Q0 Folios

: x{/éza i
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OCEAN CITY

The White Marlin Capital of the World ? :
et =7

“I, MARY P. KNIGHT do swear that I will support the Constitution of the
United States; and that I will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State
of Maryland, and support the Constitution and laws thereof; and that I will,
to the best of my skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully, and without
partiality or prejudice, execute the office of COUNCIL MEMBER of the
Town of Ocean City, Maryland, according to the Constitution and laws of
this State.”

» =
=g .
m 8 —
Og —f '_'_‘-‘
Egm B9 -
:oo'c,z =
o< T Y
ng > . by,
—EZ o \J MARY V. KNIGHT
M W
P

Sworn to before me, Clerk of the Court, Worcester County, State of Maryland
on this 19th day of October, 2006.

“SPEPHEN V. HALAS, CLERK

Ocean Clty, MD

All-America E

mr

2001

The foregoing certificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedings
S.V.H No. 1 Fokice 1

%

MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL
PO. BOX 158

OCEAN CITY,
MARYLAND 21843-0158

www.town.ocean-city.md.us

MAYOR
RICHARD W. MEEHAN

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
JAMES S. HALL
President

NANCY L. HOWARD
Secretary

JOSEPHT. HALL, Il
JAMES W. HANCOCK, Il
LLOYD MARTIN
JOSEPH M. MITRECIC

DENNIS W. DARE
City Manager

CAROL L. JACOBS
City Clerk
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(=) ocEaN cITY

The White Marlin Capital of the World /‘R
CZ{MW\ =2

“] MARGARET L. PILLAS do swear that I will support the Constitution of
the United States; and that I will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the
State of Maryland, and support the Constitution and laws thereof; and that I
will, to the best of my skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully, and
without partiality or prejudice, execute the office of COUNCIL MEMBER of

the Town of Ocean City, Maryland, according to the Constitution and laws of
this State.”

=
® =
Z g
g2 S WM
= ;
on< 3 M ?7/
=T = o - Eﬁ(
ﬁr;-: ® {:; MARGARET L. PILLAS
o W '

Sworn to before me, Clerk of the Court, Worcester County, State of Maryland
on this 19t day of October, 2006. ‘

Variy

PHEN V. HALES;CIERK

Ocean City, MD

Exfrse

All-America CN’

1))

2001

@c 20 The fore
: oing certificate
fled and forthwith recorded in Cogrt Proceedings

8.V.H No. | Folios__ 69

bt/ fRlow ciem

MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL
PO. BOX 158

OCEAN CITY,
MARYLAND 21843-0158

www.towrn.ocean-city.md.us

MAYOR
RICHARD W. MEEHAN

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

JAMES S. HALL
President

NANCY L. HOWARD
Secretary

JOSEPH T. HALL, Il

JOSEPH M. MITRECIC

DENNIS W. DARE
City Manager

CAROL L. JACOBS
City Clerk
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The Gircuit Court of Worcester County
Hivst Judriciad ireuit of Margland

THOMAS C. GROTON, 11l

ASSOCIATE JUDGE
October 31, 2006
COURT HOUSE - ROOM 228

ONE W. MARKET STREET
SNOW HILL, MD 21863
(410) 632-0600

The Hon. Theodore R. Eschenburg
Administrative Judge

Circuit Court for Worcester County
Court House, Room 228

One W. Market Street

Snow Hill, Maryland 21863

Dear Judge Eschenburg:

Pursuant to our conversation of October 31, 2006, we will begin implementation of the
Family Dependency Court, hopefully, sometime in February, 2007. As discussed, this court will
be set on for the first and third Monday of each month similar to Juvenile Drug Court, in that
staffing will begin at 2:00 p.m. and court at 3:00 p.m. Both Master Kent and I will be in
attendance at these sessions so that in the event either of us is unable to attend there will be back
up coverage by a judge/master. Ihave informed the Clerk’s Office of this schedule today by a
copy of this letter. ‘

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

(2 S/t

Thomas C. Groton, III

TCG,Il/tsj
cc Master Mary M. Kent
Richard H. Outten
Tracy Simpson-Hansford
| Stephen V. Hales
Susan Braniecki
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The Hon. Theodore R. Eschenburg
October 31, 2006
Page 2

cc (continued)

Jeffrey B. Cropper, Esquire
Roberta Baldwin

Carolyn Cordial

Kathy Carroll-Fischer, Esquire
Doris Moxley

2006 Oclober 3] e toregoing certiticate
filed and fo‘nhwl'th recorded in Court Pr dings
SV.H No. Folios___ 10 -??7 ]

ot Lol oo
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IN THE MATTER OF THE o IN THE CIRCUIT COURT

APPOINTMENT OF THOMAS K. COATES 4

AND JOANNE B. JOHNSON AS * FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
COURT AUDITORS FOR THE i

CIRCUIT COURT FOR T STATE OF MARYLAND
WORCESTER COUNTY 8

******************************************************************************

ORDER OF COURT
Pursuant to Section 2-501 of the Courts and Judicial Proceedings Article of the
Annotated Code of Maryland, the Court hereby appoints Thomas K. Coates and Joanne B.
Johnson as Court Auditors for the Circuit Court for Worcester County, Maryland to perform

the duties imposed under the Maryland Rules, and it is further Ordered that said Auditors shall

receive the sum of $250.00 per audit.

These appointments will remain in effect until midnight, December 31, 2008, unless

extended by further Order of Court.

— ”__—»"\H‘ -

Theodore R. scﬂe nburg
Administrative Judge

QK/ %

Thefnas C. Groton, III

Dated: || l:)l(_)@ (

r | l_ i~ Assoma‘fé Judge
b NOv -8 A 11: 03 % )/ ﬁ_ﬂm
V. HALES Richard R. Bloxom
miEy H "[\E» Associate Judge
WOR.C

2006 NOV 3 The foregoing certificats
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedmgs

S.V.H No 3 Folios,

Ll R
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IN THE MATTER OF THE g IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
APPOINTMENT OF .2

JOANNE B. JOHNSON ¥ FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
AS "TRUST CLERK" u

FOR THE CIRCUIT COURT o STATE OF MARYLAND
FOR WORCESTER COUNTY i

******************************************************************************

APPOINTMENT

The Court, pursuant to Maryland Rule 16-403, hereby appoints Joanne B. Johnson as
Trust Clerk for the Circuit Court for Worcester County, to perform the duties imposed under

Title 10 (Guardians and Other Fiduciaries) of the Maryland Rules.

It is further ORDERED:

That the Trust Clerk shall receive a fee of one hundred dollars ($100.00) for each
examination of accountings and assets, provided however, that for any extraordinary
accounting filed, the Trust Clerk may request the Court to approve an additional fee for the

examination thereof, said fee to be allowed as part of the costs and expenses 0f administering

the fiduciary estate. g F E g’u F D

This appointment will ref§3ioh@Veff8et Anfil:rfli@night, December 31, 2008, unless

extended by further Order of CouftTEPHEN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO
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Dated this %,4 day of November, 2006.

LS.

oV 3

/;” Meifﬂ

Thb‘:ﬁdt‘! reﬁ schenburg
Administrative Judge

KDM

Thomas C. Gmmn 1
f\ssmmt&,{ udge

/

o), //’@L

Richard R. Blmnm
Associate Judge

The toregoing certificate

ﬁled and forthwith recorded in Court Pr

S.VH No

edmgs
Folios 027

Z/ﬂa r
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APPOINTMENT OF ‘ IN THE CIRCUIT COURT

. FOR WORCESTER COUNTY

STANDING EXAMINERS ja STATE OF MARYLAND

******************************************************************************

ORDER OF COURT

Pursuant to Md. Rule 2-542, the following persons are hereby appointed Standing

Examiners, effective as of the date of this Order:

1. Robert I. Givens, Jr., P.O. Box 417, Pocomoke City, MD 21851
410-957-2568

Barry Laws, Calvin B. Taylor Bank, P.O. Box 9, Snow Hill, MD 21863
410-632-1700

Delores A. Rigsby, 5200 Coastal Highway, Ocean City, MD 21842
410-289-6390

RoxAnne D. Williams, Mercantile Peninsula Bank, P.O. Box 26, Berlin, MD
21811
410-641-2331
The Court, pursuant to said rule, hereby authorizes the above Examiners to charge a
fee of $75.00 per case as their compensation.

The Court further Orders that all Examiners report to the Administrative Judge of this

Court (currently, Theodore R. Eschenburg) on or before March 15th of each year a list of

the cases and the fees charged for the preceding calende_’eﬁ. E D

These appointments will remain in effect until midnight, December 31, 2008, unless

- 100 NOV-8 A ll: 03

STEPHEN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

extended by further Order of Court.
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Theodore R. | enburg
Administrative Judge

%mas C. Gmm;_f, Il

Associate ]L:I';lgg.

Ul

~ :r'. ‘j /
/ i // M
Richard R. Bloxom = —
Associate Judge

3 The Yoregoing certificate
filed and recorded in Court P'rfzeudirua

S.V.H Folics = ;
bt/ B cum
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Final Report of the Professionalism Commission
Conducted on Monday, October 30, 2006

Page 1 f
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR WORCESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND '

FINAL REPORT
QF I HE,

PROFESSIONALISM COMMISSION

REPORTER'S OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
Ot olbe e85 | 2086

Snow Hill, Maryland

Reported by:

BREhy AT Z8ve ,, RER
(fEfieial Ceutt Repaortex
One West Market Street
Snow Hill, Maryland 21863
N0 Nee2 - 3232

FILED

00 NOV 14 A 25

e T Y T DY P e T Y T e S SR G RW P TR we e e 7 Sy e

Kathy A. Zeve, RPR
Worcester County Circuit Court’

v Ty ) B Y e T Y o = e Ty ST e
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Final Report of the Professionalism Commission
Conducted on Monday, October 30, 2006

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

L&)

20

21

22

23

24

25

PROCEEDINGS

MR. HUDSON: Good morning, everybody.

As wyou know,. I'm Bill Huédscn; one of "your members.
Over the last couple of years, I have had the honor
of serving on the Professionalism Committee for
which I thinkael can blame CaEln -

MS. COATES: It's always nice to have
somebody to blame.

MR. HUDSON: We've got a great turnout
today. I was speaking with somebody today from Bhre
office of the courts who told me that they have been
to counties in which the showing has not been nearly
as good. So thank you all for coming out this
morning.

We're graced today with the presence of

all the members of our local bar with whom you're

Familiar, so.l won't golinto that' But 'wa're @lso
graced with the presence of Judge Battaglia today.
Judge Battaglia comes to us from Silver

Creek, New York.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: A town of less than
Syt SIS

MR. HUDSON: A carpetbagger from the
north. She received her bachelor of arts from

BAmerican University, went on and obtained her

[ TR e e L TS T . SR ; S 75y e e, 5 RO = I PR

Kathy A. Zeve, RPR
Worcester County Circuit Court
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Final Report of the Professionalism Commission
Conducted on Monday, October 30, 2006

10

Ll

12

13

14

L5

16

17

18

9

20

2L

22

23

24

25

master's, then later pursued a doctorate in American
studies; however, decided that she wanted to pursue
lawmtransferfed to ' 'the UniversiEyy of Maryland
School of Law where she graduated, and then moved on
t@ aiiEd unc@e preotes SOr.

I first had the opportunity to meet her as
a student there where she, as I recall, taught in
The ~Cde lmmin 08 14 ~*

JUDCE *BATHBAGIRIA: | Yeaghs, Todid.

MR. HUDSON: -- program. She graduated
from law school, went to Semmes, Bowen and Semmes
where she practiced for several years before being
recruited to -- please forgive me. I thought I was
going to be introducing Judge Bell "Ehi s mmaEndnge = 4
have the script memorized, and wasn't -- I was
walking in and I was introdﬁcing Judge Battaglia.

She was recruited to the U.S Attorney‘s
Office where she served as an Assistant U.S.
Attorney, specifically a senior trial attorney with
the Office of Special Litigation.

Later was recruited by the Maryland
Attorney General's Office where she worked as chief
of the Criminal Investigations Division and was
active in prosecution. It wasn't just an

administrative position because I recall her

Page 3
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Page 4
appearing before Judgment Duckett in Anne Arundel
County while I was there.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Right.

MR. HUDSON: She later became chief of
SHERLf to Senator Barbara Mikulski, moved on to the
Office of the U.S. Attorney where she was the U.S.
Attorney for the District of Maryland Eral Eeiligve
eight years.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Yeah.

MR. HUDSON: Has been serving now on the
Maryland Court of Appeals #for the last five years.

She has worked tirelessly in her
commitment to improve upon the image of the Maryland
Judiciary as well as the bar in the State of
Magyliand. Limramaded StStiie dedication she has
shown to the Professionalism Commission. My only
complatht is thas,Sie % the is so passionate about
it that sometimes it seems as though she forgot oyl g
those of us who were serving on the commission had
9:00 to 5:00 jobs, and we apologize if we didn't
live up to your expectations in that regard.
We certainly appreciate you coming to

Worcester County today. Everybody, please [ ©hm me
in welcoming Judge Battaglia to Worcester County.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Should we introduce

i e s e S e L e i P e e Tk T e R R R g T T S RT  REe
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all the judges?

MR. HUDSON: If you would like me to.

JUDGE" BATTAGLIA: & Yeah: * Ge* ahead”

MR. HUDSON: Let me start on the left,
Judge Eschenburg. Stand?

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Everybody knows me.

MR. HUDSON: Judge Bloxom, Judge
Mumford, Judge Cathell, Judge Groton, Judge Purnell.
Anybody else?

JUDGE CATHELL: I especially appreciate
you introducirig me gently as a member of the local
bench. I prefer that. I do, really.

JUDGE BETTAGHIA:  'We¥l, 'I _sit, —— far itile
Magt FiveyyBars, 1"ve 'sat megt toiDale Cathell, and
not only has he been a wonderful mentor, But Jhetvs
certainly kept my days full of excitement. Normally
when you're sitting there and you're listening to
argument, it may get a little tiresome after a
while. But when you sit next to Dale, you never
know what you're going to hear him say. So I hope
that sometime you'll have the opportunity to come up
and hear some of his guestions because they're very
good, but they're also very humorous, too.

JUDGE CATHELL: She's the first woman

that's ever accused me of making her excited during

e e P T RS T e T R e S e O s S T S S o TR A T P
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the daytime.

JUDGE -BATTAGLIA: js€harlotte,  this -Is
your husband.

MS. CATHELL: He does that all the time
for mé,h24/ 7.

JUDGE BATTAGHIA<* That's.great;
Charlotte. Thank you.

Well, welcome. Thank you all for coming
out on a Monday morning for the Professionalism
Commission report presentation.

Without further ado, I'll first introduce
Laura Glasgow. Laura, where are you? There yol
are. Who is the person who put all of this together
and is responsible for all of the paperwork that she
brought down with her as well as putting togethen
the media presentatién Ehis ‘meraing: ‘And jwe e
Norman Smith who is our reporter for the commission,
and he also prepares the minutes.

After I make the presentation, we're going
to facilitate, hopefully, some conversation about
the presentation with your suggestions, additions,
modifications, concerns, anything. And what happens
is, we provide minutes of all of these meetings to
the people on the commission as well as to the Court

of Appeals.

——————
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At the present time, the Court of Appeals ‘

has not acted upon this report. The commission

intends to meet again in January and for as many
times as necessary to take into consideration all of

the suggestions that we've heard in the meetings.

Just to let you know, we've been very

==

active on the road. Last weék: we hath a, number of

pre: 1. =%

meetings during the last month and a half, but last

R SRR et L

week we were in Bel Air on Monday, Cumberland on
Tuesday, Hagerstown on Wednesday and La Plata on

Thursday. So we're really going around the state.

o T S AR R TR

And tomorrow we're in Easton. So we're really
trying to get all the suggestions from all of the

attorneys throughout the state to make this even a

better product.

This whole movement began as a result of

the fact that in the early -- late '80s, early '90s,

e na e St

there was a recognition that oftentimes many of the
bars throughout the United States needed to provide . 5
professionalism courses for new admittees, and
Maryland took up the cogent, and basically since
1992, over 22,000 new admittees have been members of
the new admittees course on professionalism. This %
Friday, the results come out from the bar, -and how "I |

know that is, I have a son who is awaiting the

i o AR T~ PTG At O RSP e T T e S T e R e
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results as well as with my daughter-in-law. So
they're eagerly awaiting the results themselves.
And we'll have more new admittees, of course, going
through the professionalism course.

1 2000 and 2001 ; the*Hahviendy Sitalte -Bar

T S e g ——— o e
T T R T TS e SR R e Y

Association recommended that there be a course
similar to the new admittees course for experienced
attorneys because there was a sense that some
experienced attorneys could use a professionalism
course. When this recommendation was presented to

the Court of Appeals, we had a difference of opinion

as to what professionalism meant as well as whether
experienced attorneys would be benefitted by a
mandatory course on professionalism.

As a result, Judge Bell established the
Professionalism Task Force made up of an attorney
from each of the counties and a reporter, who is
Norman Smith. Cathi Coates was on the task force.
We had a number of town hall meetings. As you
recall, we had ours here from September of 2002
until July of 2003, and“each attorney in '=elle, SLTLe
who was registered with the Client Security Trust
Fund, now the Client Protection Fund, was invited to

a town hall meeting in his or her county of

residence.

s T e e T T e e e Dt b s S e
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If you remember, when you came in to that
town hall meeting, you were given questionnaires,
and those questionnaires were anonymous, asking you
whether -- what you thought professionalism was,

whether you thought there was a decline in

professionalism, and if so, what could be done about

it. The results of that questionnaire -- all the
questionnaires were tabulated by interns from the
University of Baltimore and University of Maryland
Law School, and the following were the task force
i edings .

We' found throughout-the sstate Ehat
professionalism had many meanings to the attorneys
throughout the state. But professionalism always
meant more than ethics. Ethics was recognized as
the minimum standard to which attorneys should
adhere. Professionalism meant ethics plus, and
particularly civility, courtesy, among others.

We found that throughout the state -- and
I laughed at that because I remember I had -- in La
Plata, we had a number of people in the family law
arena, and they agreed with this finding, that the
family law arena basically provides a lot of the
area for lack of professionalism within the legal

profession. Many times people felt, who were at

TR SR e DT e e e T e T LI R S o e v S L SR T L T BB
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these task force meetings, that the acrimony among
clients led to acrimony between attorneys. And that
oftentimes people going into a family law arena
wanted to have an attorney who was a Rambo type.

We also found that discovery disputes
throughout the state provided another arena for
unprofessional conduct. It was interesting because
in the urban area, many of the people felt that it
was between the large firms and the solo
practitioners, or between large firms and small
firms. In the rural counties, oftentimes if it were
in the western part of the state, they talk about
Montgomery County attorneys coming in and creating
areas of dispute. In other rural counties,’they
blamed Baltimore City attorneys who didn't
understand the nature of the practice in the more
rural counties.

We also found that judges were more
detached from the bar and the community than they
had been in the past which is obviously not true
here. What we also found relatively is we have a
higher sense of professionalism in the bar when
judges are involved in the Bar. We also found that
there was greater respect for the legal system as a

whole if the judges were involved in the community.

b T T TR e e A W e L S O T e e S S N T e e S T e rEwET

Kathy A. Zeve, RPR
Worcester County Circuit Court

=y

=y

o

=

R T .

Bt e i (e




LBEROO 3 | FOLBOG T

Final Report of the Professionalism Commission
Conducted on Monday, October 30, 2006

Interestingly enough, everyone spoke, no

matter where we were, about the fact the media

B T T T S S R

contributes to a perception of unprofessionalism

T

among attorneys. I'm reminded of the fact, and

although 'Iyheven't seen the& proggam, there's a new

==

program about attorneys out called "Shark". And

they didn't choose the name by accident because

o TR

oftentimes it encourages people to really
participate in what they perceive to be the drama of
the legal profession, but they also encourage ELEE

11 view of the legal profession by the community.

12 We also found that advertising

13 contributed, and I remember we had a discussion here
14 about advertising. We just had another conversation
15 about advertising in another one of the counties

16 where a woman gave me a flier that had on it, "Call

S, P T R o

17 1-800-BEATDWI and 1-800-BEATCDS." So advertising
18 oftentimes encourages a perception that lawyers are

19 unprofessional.

20 We also found that technology contributed

21 to unprofessionalism. By that I mean, that
22 oftentimes people now can fax voluminous reguests
23 for the production of documents and interrogatories

24 to attorneys at 4:00 on Friday afternoon. But also

25 e-mails have contributed because in the past, for

I
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those of us who never mastered the art of typing, we
would dictate something or we would write it out in
long hand, and by the time we finished the letter
where we were venting out frustration with another
member of the bar, we would have said, "That's
enough. I don't need to send it. I'1l just throw
it away.™ But now with the advent of e-mail, all
you have to do is hit send, anhd that"s Wt sSonve
see a lot more hostility going over cyberspace.

We also found that with our busy lives,
with our families and our practice, we have less
time for interaction among members of the bar. And
some attorneys spoke about the fact that
unprofessional conduct is oftentimes the result, in
their view, of the desperation that peoble have
because they're concerned about the praciice | the
economics of the practice of law. Meaning that they
were concerned about the banking institutions and
other institutions as well as software companies
like Quicken who now can produce wills and trusts
and all of that which limit the amount of income
that an attorney can derive from the practeice.

So there were a number of recommendations
that the task force made relative to all this. The

first one was, we need to really define what we mean

Kathy A. Zeve, RPR
Worcester County Circuit Court
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by professionalism.

The second one was, in which we'll talk
about, provided the greatest amount of debate at the
Professionalism Commission meetings which was,
whether there should be sanctions attached to
standards of professionalism.

There was also a concern and a
recommendation that we should address discovery
disputes, look at what mentoring opportunities are
out there and what can be done about that.

So on November 3rd of 2003, we had the
establishment of the Professionalism Commission to
take up the cogent of this task force. And again,
we had a member from each of the counties, a member
of the two law schools in Maryland, the University
of Baltimore and the University of Maryland, a
member of the Judicial Disabilities Commission, a
member of the Attorney Grievance Commission, and a
member of the Rules Commission -—- Committee as well
as the same reporter, Norman's been there with us.

We broke up into eight subcommittees
because that's where the work of the commission
takes place. We view ourselves as a legislative
commission, so we mirrored a legilslature in | e

sense that the subcommittees did the research and

Page 13
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basically came up with recommendations relative to
the work, and the work was broken down into -- to
reflect what the recommendations were of the task
LT Ce.

We made the final report of tﬁe commission
in May of this year. As I said, the Court of
Appeals has not acted upon it. We agreed that we
would take this report out to the counties and have
meetirigs . in the, fall, and then the commission would
take the suggestions and fine-tune the
recommendations, and then present them to the Court
of Appeals.

In your hands are the hand -- the
typewritten standards of professionalism that were
developed by the subcommittee. The reason why I
don't go through them is because when I was at the
Bar Association convention and did that, I found
that it was peally boring goimgstiroughfthe pEges
and pages of standards. So I thought the belfter
part of that would be to have them separate and have
you have them in written form so you could look at
them. They are the result of the efforts made by
that subcommittee as well as some debate about the
language.

The standards were meant to be

Page 14
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aspirational by the subcommittees, so they need to
be fine-tuned because of the fact that the next
recommendation by the standard subcommittee after

lengthy debate was that there should be sanctions

attached to the standards of professionalism to deal

with egregious and repeated violations of the
standards of professionalism. I believe that this
was the most hotly debated item over pracicallys &
year and a half of meeting.

The first recommendation of the sanctions

subcommittee was that there be a new rule entitled

Maryland Rule 1-342 which, as you can see€, bésically

permits the Court, if the judge Fiwlds ,thaie ‘counsel
violates the standards of professionalism, that the
judge may impose sanctions as the juldge degems
appropriate, including the assessment off & monetary
civil penalty, a monetary award, or both.

In some of our presentations, people have
asked about the due process aspect of this,
"How would that be done," as well as, "What would
happen with the money?" The recommendation has not
been fine-tuned in terms of all of the due process,

nor where the money would go because there are

limitations relative to the receipt of money and the

general fund.

Page 15
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The second recommendation was that there
be a new 8.4(h). And why is 8.4 important rather
than a 1.3 or 1.5, or whatever? If you look at the
decisions of the Court of Appeals and the
recommendations of bar counsel, a violation of 8.4
is generally the basis for the more serious
sanctions. So the sanctions subcommittee wanted to
ensure that violations of the -- or repeated and
egregious violations of the rules of professionalism
would result in a more serious sanction and included

11 this in 8.4(h). The importance of the language here
12 is repeated or egregious.

13 Now, why is there an "or" rather than an
14 "and"? Because the commission was concerned about

15 the fact that you could have an individual basically

16 egregiously violate the standards of

17 professionalism, and it didn’t have to be 1y 18

18 repeated fashion. There would also be a new

19 addition in terms of a comment to 8.4 (h) which

20 pasically emphasizes the value of professionalism.
21 There would be an amendment to Judicial
22.Canon 3 which, im'the first partsy' it Seems obvious,
23 "p judge shall require order and decorum ii. 1T

24 proceedings." But the new aspect would be, "And

25 shall report egregious or repeated violations of the

DT ® o) R
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standard to the Attorney Grievance Commission." The

importance of the language i's im ®he "shall" rather

e PR e e T A

than in the "may". So a judge is required to report

AL .

egregious or repeated violations of the standards

T

under this new Judicial Canon to the Attorney

Grievance Commission.

TR L Gh

Dimeovery abuse .. As said, we found a

;T

lot of discussion about discovery abuse EhEDugmont

thestate, andathere wexe different —- differing

T

bases for it in each of the counties. There was a
recognition that sometimes there's discovery
disputes resulting from the Tact “tiilal, ' TIRWE 2 1ES@NG
standardized discovery forms that people can rely
peny tHat besically 1€ would be useful to have
Maryland Discovery Guidelines. But also there was a
suggestion that, like the business and technology
opinions of the Circuit Court judges, that discovery
dispute opinions be included on the court's web site
which, although not precedential, would be helpful
for people to understand witdt " going*onyam Lers of
discovery disputes and some of the resolutions.
There was also a recommendation in the
largest -— in the counties with the largest volume

of filings that there be a discovery judge, similar

to that which is now in Prince George's County with

e = 3
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Judge Tom Smith, as well as in Baltimore City with
Judges Kaye Allison and Stewart Berger, so tha't Jene
judge would be able to handle not only issues about
interrogatories or requests for production of
documents, but also could be available for disputes
that arose during deposition proceedings. And that
was because of the fact that there would be an
efficient as well as timely response to a discovery
dispute because people throughout the state talked
about just how expensive it is for litigants to be
enmeshed in discovery disputes.

In the smaller counties or in the counties
wikintn fewer .Eflingsy tHewe S e recommendation to have
a master, and that could be an attorney or a
JudiEiad o ffiger; o would be there to settle
discovery disputes and would make recommendations to
the judge. All of this was -- is being recommended
basically to facilitate the process of discovery
dispute resolution.

We also address mentoring. It's
interesting because in the smaller counties, there
still exists an informal mentoring process where new
attorneys oftentimes are introduced to the judges

into the bar by more experienced attorneys. This

process has been lost oftentimes in the state in the
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larger counties as well as in the suburban counties.

We became aware of the fact, though, that
the Maryland State Bar Association does have a
mentoring program. Although it's not used, we
believe it's because of the fact that it hasn't been
advertised to the new admittees. So there's a
recommendation that the new admittees have mentors
basically matched with them during the course of the
new admittees program in December and in May, and
that the young lawyers basically take

responsibility.

T R P o e T e e B o e At oo P e e e

There's also a recommendation for the two
Maryland law schools. And the reason why it's two
Maryland laws schools as adverse to other law
schools is because we wanted to start with what we

knew. And the Maryland law schools are excited

T T R

about this program where we have a judicial

7y R ¥,

experience program where we have second- and

third-year students basically shadow a judge for 40

=y

hours and learn what a true professional does as
well as what the judge's perception was of

unprofessional conduct or professional conduct. And

T T T e

this program would be totally voluntary and would be

throughout the state. The judges would volunteer

for the program and the law students would

R, e 7 BT RS O
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volunteer.
We also had recommendations made about the

new admittees course on professionalism. As many of

you know who have taught in the course, some of the
video vignettes are somewhat long in T COGER. "Bt
there were recommendations made relative to some of
the logistics about the course. The main aspect
that the new admittees subcommittee considered is
whether the course should be given within the year
after a person is admitted as adverse to what's done
11 now which is right before admission. The reason is,
12 is because they thought that there would be an
13 opportunity for that new admittees to have already
14 experienced some of the issues confounding them in
15 the practice of law and would come better prepared
16 to have discussion about professionalism.

17 However, that being said, as you know, the

18 professionalism course is administered by the

19 Voluntary Bar Association and Maryland State Bar
20 Association, and the logistics of doing this after
21 admission leading to decertification if people did

22 not take the course were basically problematic. So

23 at this point, the timing remains the same i e nns

24 of the recommendation.

25 We also, in terms of the commission, felt
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that there should be some discussion about -- more
discussion about discovery abuse and what should be
done in terms of discovery disputes, and also have
some writing requirements in terms of the new
admittees course.

Now, Norman, this is the arrant attorneys.
We had a lot of discussion -- the whole concept of
professionalism came up because of what people were
concerned about in terms of those attorneys who
repeatedly and egregiously violate professionalism
norms. And when we started talking about those
attorneys, we had to come up with a title for them
because we didn't want to call them bad'attorneys
versus good attorneys, so we came up with the term
arrantl attorneys.y And Norman Smithy OUr FepOrter
for the commission, was the head of that
subcommittee. So, Norman, I'll let you take it from
here.

MR. SMITH: Thank you. As Judge

Battaglia said earlier and as you recall, this
entire enterprise began with the notion of a -- when
I say the entire enterprise, going back to the task
force, began with the MSBA recommendation that there
be a mandatory course in professionalism for

experienced lawyers. That proposal, I do believe,

.
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is still on the table in the court, if I'm not
mistaken.

However, when we travel throughout the
state with the task force, we found that enthusiasm
for that mandatory course was at a low ebb. So we
thoughty, Well, vwelll resurrect it again as a
voluntary, or if not voluntary, as a course foi
arrant lawyers, sort of a way to try to change
pehavior. And toward that end, we thought that P
would be something that could be TSed,; [y EOTT i*n STANCE,
by the Attorney Grievance Commission. Many of the
Attorney Grievance Commission cases are resolved,
you know, in an informal sort of way. And the more
we looked at it, though, all the other states that
have courses in professionalism are part Oyl @
mandatory CLE program which we do not have in
Maryland. So those courses are bothy SOTE &F
overinclusive and underinclusive at the same time.
They deal with things -- such things, important
things such as management of a law fith, menagemnent

of a practice, management of an escrow account, how

to manage a staff, punctuality, all important things

with regard to professionalism, but we're more

interested in the change in the behavior of the

arrant attorney, that is to say, civility,

ToR TR
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integrity, those sorts of things.

So we looked into two specific states, New
Jersey and South Carolina, where —- G Chit e
have programs of counseling for arrant attorneys,
and thought that might be a better way to go at
least for the time being. And those recommendations
we had. And this is the whole idea. These
sanctions, as we -- as Judge Battaglia said before,
sort of get ramped up as the -- the larger sanctions
go for attorneys who have demonstrated egregious and
repeated violations of the standards of
professionalism.

However, you'll notice that a judge may
impose fines or monetary penalties for just
violations of the standards of professionalism, but
Canon 3 says that, "A judge shall refer repeated and
egregious violations of the standards fobi™
professionalism to the Attorney Grievance
Commission.”" Those presumably would be violations
of proposed new Rule 8.4 (h).

Counseling comes in at the very low end of
#hi&.  Amd Sort l.of go wiThilE O pEtEse - FEleN e T
know there's a lot of people smiling and there
always are. In other words, can you teach a person

not to be a jackass I guess is the question? We
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certainly hope so. And, you know, behavioral
modification or the possibility for behavioral
modification is sort of at the cornerstone of this
Aetldn.

So what we've asked -- what we're
recommending to the Court is that the Court ask both
the bar associations to perform -- to form
professionalism subcommittees. Ard it "sLmpgk tEEy;
we think, that both professionalism subcommittees
include judges and retired judges because the

recommendation goes on to suggest that panels from

that subcommittee be formed to counsel lawyers who

have shown -— been shown to have these problems.
Judges could refer them, I suppose, ag@iny that-a 7
one of the things that the Attorney Grievance
Commission often asks is a part of an informal
resolution of a complaint is that that arrant
attorney take an ethics course.. And having
represented a number of lawyers, you Kknow, finding
themselves in that crosshairs, ethics courses are
hard to find except at the law schools. So this
could perhaps be something once more with a
conditional diversionary agreement that a lawyer
might seek this counseling.

So that's the model that we've come up

Page 24
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with for -- at least for this time, that the Court
would ask local bar associations to perform -~ to
form professionalism subcommittees for the purpose
of counseling arrant lawyers as it says right here.
JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Great. We also dealt
with the issue about unauthorized practice of law.
By that I mean, i1f you remember, there was a concern
that some lawyers acted unprofessionally because of
the fact that they felt desperate about whether they

could make a living. And there were concerns about

the fact that oftentimes there was the unauthorized

practice of law engaged in by imSEitulionsy
itidiaiduadl s "and«=all - of “chigiEs

Interestingly enough, when the
unauthorized practice of law subcommittee looked
into this, they found that there was not one
complaint by an attorney against an a5 20k APRE W) rl ks
against anyone else. What they found was the
complaints regarding unauthorized practice of law
were basically lodged by people who had been subject
to a scam by someone who had represented in one way,
shape or form that he or she was an attorney.

So the recommendation came about that
there would not be any tweaking of the statutory

definition of unauthorized practice of law because
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it wasm't the statutorysdefindtion that was Ehe

problem, it was the fact that there weren't any
prosecutions relative to the unauthorized practice
of law in part because of the resources that are not

available to the Attorney General's Office that

basically prosecutes the unauthorized practice of
law, and there weren't really viable test cases to
be pursued by the Attorney Grievance Commission.
But what happened was, the subcommittee
recommended that the Maryland State Bar Association
11 continue to look at this whole process to determine
12 what could be done and what should be done relative
13 to the economics of law practice. And that there
14 was a recommendation that what we're looking at is,
15 in terms of the unauthorized practice of law, we're
16 looking at it the wrong way because the communities
17 think that we're basically protecting our turf when
18 really the issue is the protection of the public,
12 and we need to get out there and educate them about
20 the value of lawyers. So there are all of these

21 recommendations relative to education of the

22 community and to supporting the Attorney Grievance
23 Commission as well as the Attorney General's Office

24 and looking for appropriate cases that could be

25 prosecuted relative to the unauthorized practice of

— — —
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Page 27
law.

Now, if you recall, we were talking about
the fact that oftentimes we found that judges were
more detached from the community and from the bar.
In many of the jurisdictions this has happened
because the judges are behind locked doors because
of security. In other circumstances, it's because
the judges believe that they could not be on or be
involved with the bar in the community because of
the fact that they would have to be recused.

Now , "Bill ,. T SMCasa/ciss. -

MR. HUDSON: I think the perception of
the subcommittee of the commission was that judges
lock themselves behind closed doors more of a fear
of perceived improprieties on the part of the
judges. The notion was that if they were out there
in the community involved in organizations, involved
with the bar, that they were going to open up the
newspaper one day and see their dreaded name in the
newspaper. 1In more of a desire to avoid that, they
simply locked themselves up.

One of the first things we did was look at
Maryland Rule 16-813 as well as Canon 4 of the Canon
Judicial Ethics, and we took a rather exhaustive

review of that law to determine what, if any,
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limitations they imposed upon the judiciary in terms
of their political involvement, community
involvement, et cetera. And ultimately, the more
metropolitan members of the subcommittee concluded
that many members of the judiciary seem to seize
upon those authorities as support for them to draw
them being attached.

I can honestly say, having practiced in
Worcester County for many years, that we don "t nave
that problem. We have a very inYe luedr jpad 1 CLa Sl
Most of you frequently attend baf association
meetings. There tends to be an open-door policy
than I think in the more metropolitan jurisdictions
the attorneys don't enjoy.

But the concern that we identified was

.that by failing to encourage the fidiletary 86 get

involved in community activities and bar activities,
it allows those judges who would otherwise isolate
themselves to hide behind the fact that there's
nothing in the rule that encourages it. SO the
primary recommendation of the subcommitfee was that
we revamp the rule, we revamp the Canon so that 1t
explicitly encourages members of thes udiciary."to  Ce
involved with the bar association and to be involved

in community organizations. That I theEhK ilst the
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primary thing we needed to take out of the
subcommittee. There were some other issues that I
didn't think were as nearly as important as that.
JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Great. And this was,
as Bill said, it's -- it was done so that the judges

would know that the value of professionalism was

increased by their involvement in the bar and the

community.
The last recommendation of the commission
was that the commission be the clearinghouse for all
11 of the opportunities that have been suggested and
12 recommended and considered by the Professionalism
13 Commission as well as in these community meetings.

14 The dmportance ofsthit TsThRougheelnyts

15 funding because at the present time, the commission

16 has no funding. It's operated out of my chambers,
17 and really, the commission needs to have its own

18 staff in order to continue. And the recommendation
19 was pursuant to those situations where there are

20 commissions through the United States and there is
21 no mandatory continuing legal education, that the
22 support of the commission come from every attorney
884in Tthe stzate; not juslr those'mecars o e

24 associations, because not all members of the

25 profession in Maryland are members of bar

T T R S S T G e T T
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associations; 20,000 are members of the Maryland
State Bar out of about 30,000 of lawyers admitted to
practice. So the commission funding, according to
this recommendation, would come from a five or

$10 assessment each year that would be associated
with the Client Protection Fund assessment and would
be collected by the Client Protection Fund.

And"with that,sthoseare, the
recommendations of the commission, and we would like
to now entertain any additions, modifications,
corrections, suggestions, anything that you would
like to discuss. We're not taking down anybody's
damesylor apyvtiling like thaty 38 this—is gl going
in, again, anonymously. Of course, if Judge Cathell
says anything, we'll make sure to mention his name.

JUDGE, CEFHELL: FTIFll gentlem one phing
iights mew? i T don’t Think &ay et Lhe judges sitting
here inside the bench are ever going to submit
speeches they're going to give to civic
organizations to the Administrative Office SFs@enLt.
I've never done so. I don't intend to start doing
so. I think all of us are competent to decide what
we can and cannot say. I'm not going to have some
bureaucrat at the Administrative Office of Courts

telling me what to say. I think I can speak for all
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of the judges and ladies.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: I think that was a
request by some of the judges because they wanted to
feve it aBut T don't think Atelicuid!ever Be
mandatory. That's not the flavor that I got from
the*subcdmmitiee:. » s thel FlghiysaBi Ik

MR. HUDSON: That is right.

JUDGE CATHELL: I don't know whether it
be a clearinghouse. If you wanted to make sure you
weren't going to get a call from Chief Judge Bell
Lhe e hmarning ~~

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: It would be like an
advisory opinion, obviously, help some of the
judges. In some of the larger jurisdictions, as you
know, there are circumstances that evolved from some
of the judges' speeches that are problems.

So, other questions in this conversation.

JUDGE CATHERE: § What sédid you Saysalbout
punctuality earlier?

MR. BLOXOM: Some of us had other jobs.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Questions,

Modi £icatichifasedncerns, apythithg ot w@ng to boring
up?

MR. TOWNSEND: Hello. Should I stand

up”?
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1 JUDGE BATTAGLIA: I'd be happy to stand.
2 MR. TOWNSEND: I'll sit. I have some 3
3 general concerns about the conceptual approach to é

4 this. I expressed them in a letter to the editor in

R TR

5 the Daily Record a couple months ago. And my

e

6 general concern is that we're trying to set up an

7 administrative structure and set of regulations that

e

8 we think are going to change the public's attitude
9 about lawyers and perhaps change lawyers' attitudes
10 about themselves. And I think the approach of the
1l work you've done is wonderful. But I would -- my

12 view is to exercise restraint in being too fast to

e e e

13 build another regulatory and disciplinary system
14 around something that is a conceptual problem in the é
15 public, and it's a conceptual problem among some ;

16 lawyers.

S

17 I think it 's»feclissh g Ehink ThafFgs scan
18 resurrect Atticus Finch. Maybe we wish we could.
19 And there certainly is a difference in the size of |
20 communities. I know because I was very fortunate to
21 be able to move down here and practice from

22 Montgomery County, and the difference is dramatic. |
23 And that was, I guess, 14 years ago.

24 But we see a lot of this -- I'm on the

2Ssethics commission for the StatelBar®Resociatisen .
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1 "Five been Jimwolved, as yomw knhow,. Judgey with the

2 panel peer review. And there are a lot of lawyers

3 that just don't care about what we're talking about.
4 And one of the points I made in the

5 article is that our changing point was Bates versus
6 Arizona when they authorized something I could get

7 disbarred for when I started and some other lawyers
8 here, too. And when that came legitimate, I think

9 the phrase I used in the article was that we joined
10 forces with the Veg-O-Matic salesmen and used car

11 dealers, and good-bye professionalism.

12 I think a lot of this is conceptual, and I
13 yrge restraint in marching into an expanded

14 disciplinary system. There are lawyers that can be
15 educated on this.

16 I1'1l give you a good example, or at least
17 to me it's a good example, and it's one that Glenn
18 Grossman uses also to do lectures to lawyers and

19 say, when you get that hated letter from the bar

20 counsel stuff, is the very first thing you do is

21 make contact because a lot of these things can be

22 worked out, they wént to work«Chem dut.» . That'§ what
23 the whole peer review system is all about. And some
24 of the more serious violations, there's no point 1in

25 sending them to peer review, the 8.4 violations, for
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example, because the essence of the peer review
success is condition on the conversion rate, and the
bar counsel's office ﬁot onlyiwd -1 meEtbull cangot
enter into a CDA with, an example, an 8.4 violation,
sosit's really nothing but! berch showimses Sokchat .S
just a general concern that I have.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Thank you.. There was
d-iEne severiiere”

MR. "PHILIIPSE «M ¥iweteian NEg sajls00e
thing, that the mentoring system, the lawyers
assistance program of the Maryland State Bar also
offers that. It's not publicized, but there is that
program as part of the LAP for young lawyers or
lawyers who are having problems.

I served on the Doard, Ok Va nunikber 0%
years, and one of my complaints is we do not
publicize that fact enough statewide to encourage
people to contact us whenever they're having a
problem so we can help them avoid that, coming into
contact with the grievance progran.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: And Richard Vincent
has said that, too. And I think one of the things
that we need to take back to the commission also is
to have that included in the commission report.

MR. PHILLIES) " T @Ol deSes Oncsethe ks
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thing. 1I've had the privilege of meeting a number

of lawyers throughout the United States, and one of
the things that really interests me was the fact
that 'some of the bar programs in other sstates
require a one-year term of mentoring before they
become admitted, and that the admission ceremony is
a family-related thing rather than a division. And

that the judges actually come down from the court

and talk among the new admittees and say, "These are
the people that are your brothers and sisters of the
bar . i Rad. e vility,. VL, e Tl BirEeE8ed
And we don't do that.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: When you say -- how do

th&y do that? *Dolthey dolifs R The s dh EheSConle
of Appeals we do that now in a series of admission
ceremonies as you remember. Do they do -- and is
there something different about those admission
ceremonies?

MR. PHILLIPS: Well, the Delaware
admission ceremony is after the one-year mentoring
program. And the mentor has a schedule. You have
SO many hearings and different agencies you have to
go and monitor and make a report back to your

mentor, and that includes the way professionals deal

with one another. After that, the report is sent

e T T e e R O S e I
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and then you are then sworn in. And then the

court -- it's a high T type of approach.at the Court

of Appeals, the Supreme Court in Delaware.
JUDGE. BATTAGLIZA: " Thank  youss ~Skipe
MR. TOWNSEND: I had one thing on
mentoring. I'm going back 20 years now on the
Administrators and Trusts Committee in Montgomery

County, or even before then, and this is the

ptoblem. ' It's not endemic-to small practices like
us. But in the larger cities where most of these

problems occur, these young associates are under

o TR S

incredible pressure to bill time. Not what kind of
a mentoring you have, how many hundred hours did you

pill last week. BAnd my attitude is, especially in

s Aok Ao S o s o s 2

the large firms, you should put pressure from

mentoring right on the senior partners in the law

e S o BB 3 e

firms because the problem has started there, and
that's where it ought to be solved rather than other

lawyers, other judges, other mediators, whatever ks

T A

B taRimgaupystiie’ slacks

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Thank you.

et U A S o

JUDGE CATHELL: I think part of what
SRR 's tallEg, about! isn.a% lot e, Eiem DReHl st iEhst

we hear at our level really don't originate from :

countied 1ikEVEhis 'countys g LEXS Gust compaiadt o
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soile Of the major jurisdictiens in this\state “we"re
heaven when it comes to professionalism. I can't
remember -- you know, a little squabble every now
and then, but serious acts of unprofessionalism just
did not exist back when I sat down here, and I think
@don "t exiat much here.

Ohes other thing T domwant sce S&y . 1 Eeas
anybody have any comments that they want to be
considered but don't necessarily want to speak them
out loud in front of everybody else? Write me a

llletter .. ARdWiE you  Hon'w want 80 be ddentilfiecy

12 Wonlt \identdEy you, but I willsBrifg it o fthe

T T e D T T ¥ T S T P o T S s TR

13 ‘stterntidn of the other judges™ immy ecurt wheniwe'lre
14 yoting on these things in January, as with

15 Judge Battaglia, but you may feel more comfortable

16 writing. Even though she sat next to me for a long

'while “Bnd she's getting m. lrtle EasferiySheire En

18 her, you may want to come directly to me . IV Be
19 glad to receive a letter. And I don't know how I

20 feel about some of this.

21 JUDGE BATTAGLIA: We also encourage you,
22 if you have —- if you do have something and you want
23 o 'send it in’ &nd Souivwant . 80%de Ot by SSmASEEEeT

24 can e-mail me at court, or you can send it by letter

25 or call. And we've been appending everybody's
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comments to the minutes of the county where they
have been, you know, associated with.

Other comments, questions, concerns,
recommendations, additions.

JUDGE CATHELL: I would like to thank
the head honcho here in the county, Judge
Eschefburyg, "for doing y== andiigglies s Uildge GreL om:
Ledon t* kngw Sahiey seht fehe" St S

JUDGE GROTON: It was Judge Eschenburg.

JUDGE CATHELL: And through one way or
another, you've gotten a great turnout even though I
imagine there's this blackmail or extorsion, various
threats and the like.

JUDGE BLOXOM: It was three things:;
persuasion, coercion and a free lunch.

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Free lunch is what
@lat el alic A SIDEHNE

MR. TOWNSEND: I dd have a question on
these areas, whether they're going to assign judges
to all the discovery disputes?_

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: In the larger --

MR. TOWNSEND: Will they be pegged on
the basis that they granted two or more motions to
suppress in the last years, they're going to move

them over to discovery.
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JUDGE BATTAGLIA: I think there was a

comment back here.

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: * I have one comment
st Wahd (T Ehink all SeiC US 48 SdneTacty I'm
certain all of us at one time or another -- by all
of us, I mean the judges specifically -- the worxd

"political functions" was mentioned and Ci Visee Ly
being invelved. ' I, and I'm!surg ali“the judges

have, get invitations, both oral and written, to

e

- P T

attend political functions. Civic functions are
quite often ones that are to raise money for very

good reasons, cancer and heart research and so on,

and we've always been told that we can't. And yet, j

if I understood what Mr. Smith was saying, that 3

we're sort of being encouraged to do that. And
everything I've ever read, every opinion I've ever
read is, you can't. So I've always felt, in a tiny
Litthé degi®ey that-judgesiare sortmoiukanced, to
become second-class citizens.

I mean, I don't know hdw many times in a
year, a-civitorgandzaticn —— pEHE et BHS WEsSyhe pe
you get locked up and they have to call somebody to
Bail® you owt. & I+Told.them, SCIESTr ciaiail NS5 didn't

thifiks they wollld get ajsinglelCalsl ~to" Pai I out:

But it's things like that that you might want -- and mj
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1% “wouldbe - filin . te “do " gtid Yy anighit want! to dosismt
&8 'far 'as I know, you @an't'do, and yow'd“get, in
EECRDIE VI f U - did ™ ||1And {FEsiEt e olne wmes diNEEsn L
to explain that to -- you know, when, for instance,
adsheriff might get ‘himself locked up == thereghe
is -- and he actually may have somebody come bail
hillpo s, & Bt 1 dom ™t Eha mik he;s under the same
pressures that all the rest of us are under and
authorities and opinions because they rarely come
out on the side of the judges.

JUDGE CATHELL: I think they're talking
about recommending a change in the Canons of
Judicial Ethfice™that wolld 'pelfiilt EHat N, F MLl =
Te Mimit, myself” to., avoiding tel Nt i o i ——

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Dale, I'll tell you
how far back this goes. I was a District Court
judge«for 18 months. Durihdethat, HESmonth pEhod ==
so this is gpight' after L'mSEIESE] onilliG- DemeTissanl
was real active with AMSA, as you know, which is a
sports fisherman association, and I was down to
Sunfest during its very early -- it was probably the
gecend "OF ¥hiird ehe theyilevers e o ¢ 1 s=eirget. #IT
was a relatively a minor event then. And I manned
for —- INden"t 'know ——Sthree 'oxrifout holfs @ Cable

where I sold, I think it was chances on ‘a fishing

Kathy A. Zeve, RPR

Worcester County Circuit Court
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rod and reel, and you would sell, like, hats and
T-shirts that has AMSA on it, and you tried to get
members to sign up, and somebody said something to
me about it. At that point in time, Bill Adkins was
the guyiyouicall,; and.sc I %called Bill Adkins and
was advised, no, I shouldn't do that. I was lending
my office, the prestige of the office, to raise
money, take a chance, ge lilg” Bedhi TR VARd Ehag- wars
sort of a sobering experience at a very young age on
the bench. And ever since then I've read with some
interest the opinions that have come down, and it's
real rare anybody backs the judges. 5So I thindk
you're going to have to take a very Matedlt Llogt @it® the
rules as they currently exist because I think we're
e 1 1%h ‘Ea mtke, 2 chance that somebody's going to be
on our side even though some of these things would
be .niece and Fbn. to do*

MR. TOWNSEND: There's an additional
part in there, too, Judge. If somebody said if
voulre ra®ing funds Lok JCancCEry that's “fine JHut
you can't raise funds for the fishing association,
who makes the decision on which one is okay and
Wit dper irs maty

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Well, you can't raise

it even for cancer.

T A W X A T
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JUDGE CATHELL: You're not allowed to
Fend yous == A4thes prestige (of the plfice' #hat, yau
hold .to raising money for any entity. .That doesm't
mean you can't go, in my view, to the annual
Alzheimet's benefit. You+can go' as any other person
who *can "go -and’ buy your:25.0r S38LtickétMend Sit
there and watch these little girls dance or whatever
they have that year, but you could not be on the
committee that creates that function, you could not
be -- have your name on the lettering.

I'll give you an example of what Judge
Eschenburg's talking about. When he and I were both
on the Circuit Court, we received a letter from the
Bhief Judgewcf the State to seelif w4 L'lILIEeid you
how confusing it is -- Chief Judge Bob Murphy
reminding us that we were expected to donate X
number of dollars or X -- he was looking for X
number of dollars to be donated by the judges to the
United Way. We wrote -- or I wrote a letter to
Chief Judge Bob Murphy explaining he could not do
that under the Canon Judicial Ethics.  And then he
sent a letter out to everybody else and said,
"Forget the last letter I mailed."” So I mean, he
was the Chief Judge of the state ——

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Dale, you could have

Page 42
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guessed that.

JUDGE CATHELL: -- sending letters out
to all the judges in the state telling them to
contribute to a specific charity.

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: And I've got news for
you, L. si¥l Get* Lhose wletbers" SRnof~LIIETTO0n B s
this day, just recently.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Did you want to say
anything?

MR. HUDSON: I think that you're right
that the Canons prescribe the fundraising activity
by the judge but don't prevent the judge from
atTending s I think_thefoongernghs e 1t Woge
somewhat slippery slope. You get there --

JUDGE CATHELL: They want you to say
something. You can't say something.

MR. HUDSON: And the state's discourse
therefore was to just stay away to avoid the
entanglement.

JUDGE “CATHEL: + | I «think von S¢an, @ eualdy
go to'politigal =- if you're a judge —= and speak on
court matters, but you have to speak before the
business meeting of that political organization and
leave, get out of the room, before any political

discussions are held. But I've never done it, and I

Page 43
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reall v don t®hink I've dome it. d IVEon't fnfend ite
do it because you don't know what's going to happen

when you get to the political event.

Y

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: I agree with what you

T T O I R S T o e T

dre.doing here. {'I think™“judfes SRouldebe & little

more actively involved in the community. I would
like to be and can't. That's the bottom line of it.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Good.

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: And when you -- you
know, you get these people that work all year long,
whether it be for cancer or heart, whatever it is,
it's always a good cause, and they call you and K"'s

only going to require a couple hours of your time,

o

s

and you have to tell them no. I'm probably the only

person, other than the other judges, that have told

e

them that. 2And so that leaves a bad perception, and
I would think it certainly doesn't endear me with

them.
JUDGE CATEELR: “What el ot el t DSt |13

they realize that the judge has a very active
spouse, and she ends up getting involved in
everything.

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Well, she's been

involved in a whole lot more than she should have

lately, if you see, every time you pick up a paper.

e ———— S T3 oo —— - s
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JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Charlotte, your name
isn't being taken in vain. But everybody knows who
you're talking about.

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Charlotte's in the
paper daily.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: We had a hand Back
there.

MR. GASKILL: I have a question about
the proposed new Maryland Rule 1-342. It seems to
me that this is similar to a contempt of court
finding. And there are no convections written in
the rule regarding burden of proof or anything like
that. ‘

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: So the due process
needs to be defined.

{R . GRABRILE, Yes:

S JUDGE BATTAGLIA® ‘These, Tasll saidp-were
recommendations sent to the Rules Committee. But
we've heard this enough probably that the commission
should take it up in terms of making whatever
recommendations there should be about due process.
Thank you.

There was another hand.
MR. COLLINS: It may have been cleared

up already. Are the sanctions that are proposed for

Page 45
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= )

these violations of decorum or professionalism, will i
they in any way reflect upon the client; in other
words, you- do, this too much, you'get a default

judgment?

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Well, the concept

g T

18 -~ tHere 'was & concern that 'was voi€ed at the
commission level that clients shouldn't be payihg
Eo Tl /o sy taal | =%

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Misconduct.

JUDGE BATTAGEIA: - —= misconduct Bysthe
attorney. That the assessment, if there's a

monetary assessment or whatever, that it should be

upon the attorney rather than on the client because
there's a sense, especially in the discovery dispute
area, that the clients are victimized by this
process oftentimes because they're paying more for

some of these discovery dispute resolutions. So in

R e T e e T R

answer to your question, what I can say is that

e

there was a recognition that the client shouldn't
have to pay for the misconduct by attorneys unless ;
they're the people who are -- you know, the :
individuals who are engaging i Phi s “ECRELCl

Let me just say that there's also a flavor

|
|
i
cif;, What do we do With pro EEISLIT Ighn F=El “Bnc i d
Judge Bell were here, he would say that Judge Green

e G e T R N TR P TR e o PR e e I e e S e S ST T L e St e T L
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of our court is going to be heading up a study
committee about how we deal with pro se litigants
these days because we haven't really defined it.

MR. COLLINS: The other half of the
duestion; 'sin€e 'Tim & proSecutor; {i\,1F theke IS @Ry
kindiof .sanetion on'the client, how dees that appily
in criminal cases? If you've got a ridiculously
unprofessional defense attorney, obviously there's
only *so muche you,K can doMmto- i &3 TonEl iz sTAFES
reflecting on the client, and that opens up a whole
new can of worms.

JUDGE CATHELL: I think we have a
similar program coming up Pete's probably going to
address some of these situations about what an
attorney ‘cBnor, can't' do ih agefimigeal €aSeydE" times
of sentencing, or whether you have to tell the judge
certain things. Is your program in November going
to touch on some aspect of what Scott talked about?

MR. WIMBROW: Well, I'm hoping that you
are, Judge, that you're a part of the package.

JUDGE CATHELL: I thought that's what
you had me there, as a heavy hitter.

MR. WIMBROW: That's right.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Other comments,

questions, concerns, additions, anything else. Go

T R o AR R T S
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ahead.

MR. FARLOW: I would like to reiterate
what Skip said a little while ago. Making this
something that's subject to sanctions right from the
get-go seems to me to be taking it &5 T Llem hait
further tham 4f | REsds EoFgo.

A few years ago we had another one of
these programs where we came in here, we talked
about voluntarism, and we had an,aspiration of 50
hours, that we're supposed to volunteer. And that's
been a program that's been working well. Lawyers
have been reporting there's public pressure to go
ahead and do the 50 hours of service if it's
applicable. And it seems to me that the nature of
Eles ol Lemy it Sthere i a/problem, is !such that
it's not something you should be seeking sanctions
for right away. Make it an issue where it can be
reported omk -LeR'"s“de s~pre@gramiktor) a couple of
years where if there's problems with
professionalism, report it, but no sanctions. Let's
see if there really is a problem before we go ahead
and enclose a whole set of rules that looks like,
you know, we may be required to do continuing legal
educationk that's part of the' educat¥onal processy' 2

specific number of hours that each lawyer sifiould jery

e BT e M T T N S S e

—— - —
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to do that. And part of it's talking about each
lawyer should try to make it a moral practice. et
law, or we should look at it not as a business, but
as a high end of civic mindedness. Let's just see
where we're at and let's give everybody an
opportunity to see if we really do need to impose
sanctions before we have to go down that road of
making it mandatory of putting everybody on the
block of something like that.

JUDGE CATHELL: I think everybody on the
block, that's -- we don't see the problems here that
we see when we get the opinions and the transcripts
of the cases everywhere. We don't normally see a
discovery video in which one lawyer calls the other
one a jerk. No, you're a jerk. No, you're a jerk.
Let's go outside and fight. That happens. I don't
know that it happens here. I never saw it happen
here.

So what you're proposing I think is
something that is less necessary and relevant, at
least in this county, to the best of my knowledge.
And I think that's a little bit what Skip and what
you're talking about. We're not there -- I don't
think that we're there yet. And I think there's

some concern about another disciplinary layer on
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lawyers. You already have the Attorney Grievance
Commission: «Thils“ds going to-be"another level ‘or
another layer.

MR. TOWNSEND: And also on the same
vein, ‘omer of ‘the ecakly thHifigs I llearnediwlien [
started practicing, we all were taught by older
lawyers what was appropriate. " The worst -- this is
discovery disputes. The worst curse that could be
put on you is, "Get it in writing." Somebody calls
up Greg Coburn and saysy 'l Just got acase from a
guy named Skip Townsend. Can you tell me anything
about him?" And his response is, "Get it in
writing," which means you're not to be trusted.

It was virtually impossible to get out
from undex that' curse once -you.had it. Thereywas no
Writtem rulée on it. And mneybepgeagain, sthere’s a
degree, of difficul tyithe JargerMthe ~juriseicolion i
BUEALTE justen® that's - Ut d Lok EOUWSLDR

MR. GASKILL: I was wondering, I read
last weék -that the amountweE complaints’ of the Dar
counsel has been decreasing year after year, and
what consideration your committee is taking with
regieet o0 thatt® 1t seeﬁs like we're starting this
new layer of bureaucracy, and we're forcing civility

and professionalism when the reality is that
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complaints are going down.

JUDGE CATHELL: I don't think they're
golng «dewn ©n"a pro rfatic basgilswiior dLtorneys..a The
number of attorneys we, I think, disbarred last year
18 or 19 attorneys, and indefinitely suspended
another 25 or 30 which is a big difference in our
profession than the medical profession.

But commenting on the pro bono thing about

how everybody complies with it, it hasn't been a

year, I think it's been two years now, there hasn't
11 been a year yet which I haven't sat down and gotten

12 the list and picked up the phone and called

13 attorneys in Worcester County to remind them that

14 fheg Wadn't @dOhe their pgolbome sTULLMMIThHAL s Why
15 we have -- we would have 99 percent compliance. I
16 called them up, and we had a hundred percent

17 compliance in this county. So people forget.

18 JUDGE BATTAGLIA: And there are some
19 people who continue to forget who we call every

20 year, but not in Worcester County.

21 Any other comments, additions,

22 modifications, anything else that you think that
23 we've forgotten or you would like us to change?

24 MR ; “PHILLIPS: aiicwiiice) veu Bl ail To

25 dovetail this in with accounting for zealousy

TR TP VT SRS SRR T e SR s 72 AT R A i
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regarding the rights of yoﬁf client?

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: That -- you know, the
new 8.4 (e) had the same issues arise relative to
what I hear is that First Amendment sort of thing.
And as with 8.4(e), that will always be an issﬁe
because the limitation is always a free speech
limitation.

MR. PHILLIPS: You also have the Sixth
Amendment problem, too.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Absolutely. That's
true, again, with the 8.4(e). Those were two of the
same issues that were brought up.

JUDGE CATHELL: I would think that
professionalism would not apply to the pro se
litigant because he's not a member of the profession
even though he's acting as his own lawyer. I don't
know whether he's subject to that type of discipline
or notd Mestiof jthemsieu camn SSEare Nt hLam

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Well, the pro se
litigation issue was brought up in almost each of
the meetings that we had throughout the state, and
Judde Bell JuSt teld mepthat Judge Greed's doing, o
look at that, that whole issue, because it confounds
many of the judges and many of the lawyers

throughout the state, how do you deal with a pro se

"mmumaumu«u}
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There was another hand. Okay. Norman.

MR. HUDSON: Can I just say one thing?

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Sure.

MR. HUDSON: Having sat through many of
the commission meetings, all of the aspirational
goals, the mentoring, the educational aspects, there
was near unanimous support within the commission for
the aspirational goals and how we can improve upon
what we're already doing.

But when it came to sanctions, it was
obvious within the commission that there.was pretty
substantial divide between those who wanted it and
those who didn't. Presumably, if we as local bar
associations don't make our voices heard on that,
the commission will ultimately be forwarding to the
court a recommendation that the sanctions be
included in the recommendations.

How as an association -- to whom, I should
say, as an assoclation, to the extent we're reminded
to do so, should our comments be directed?

JUﬁGE BATTAGLIA: It would either be to
me or to you, I mean, so that you can bring them up
at the commission meeting because, obviously, we're

going to be starting to meet again in January.

Page 53

T T T R L T )

R ORI e T AT

TR S e e T

7~ rr

Kathy A. Zeve, RPR
Worcester County Circuit Court




UBROG 31 FIUOI 30

Final Report of the Professionalism Commission
Conducted on Monday, -October 30, 2006

JUDGE CATHELL: Well, from what he says,

directly to.you as the judge or to Bob Bell, he'll

N e T TR v

copy everybody else on the Court of Appeals, and
we'll get a letter. If you mail it ‘Eo me, Y (R C O D)

everybody else on the Court of Appeals. So whatever

e T S A e,

anybody here or the association as a formal
association wants to say, if you say it and get it

to us, it will be there before the judges. And, of

course, it will be forwarded to the commission.
This happens all the time with all these

11 commissions. Whatever goes to Bob Bell gets sent to
2. a1l 81k ohyus —— all _seven "ol us.
13 Speak P« . Don Tt Jcoripla ifheiia @i enlies STt
[éfow don'iiygefic &' lettel or.don't ask questions now,
15 don't complain later on after whatever happens
16 happens if it happens.
17 JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Go ahead.
18 MR. COLLINS: Ifll ge® ifi t@Ecuble for
19 thisy but why not. - Everybedy. insfaybsl o nandatory
20 sanctions raise your hand..
21 JUDGE CATHELL: I have to abstain
22 pecause I have to vote on it.

23 MR. WIMBROW: Scott, how about mandatory

24 sanctions on out-of-county lawyers.

25 JUDGE ESCHENBURG: All those in favor of

—_—
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mandatory sanctions on carpetbaggers, is that what
you're saying?

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: There was —-- what we
found in many of the more rural counties that they
spoke about it in terms of out-of-county attorneys.

JUDGE CATHELL: What you're really
trving, I.Bhink, to deend I Sy biaist s asensit 1
thing, yow'rettying to -take tlhese' couties’ that
aren't the way we are and make them the way we are.

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: That would be nice:

JUDGE CATHELL: That's the way I look at
3 o

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: Norman.

MR.'SMITH:., T'm glad 1tis theSe HOwake
County lawyers or Montgomery County lawyers, because
usually where we go, it's those Baltimore lawyers
which give all the problems.

These are the things that we're going to
take back to the commission, and as Judge Battaglia
said, please feel free to write, e-mail, call Judge
Battaglia, any of the other judges, her chambers,
Judge Bell, and anything that comes up. We have
gotten letters and e-mails after these meetings that

people ruminate about these subjects and come up

with something, and we include them in the minutes.

Kathy A. Zeve, RPR
Worcester County Circuit Court
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So I certainly encourage you to do so.

Whether judges' speeches will be cleared
by the Administration Office of the Courts is
clarified, that's certainly nothing mandatory. I
think that the notion here is that this would be
something that judges could do in the case that they
may be worried about the content and whether they
should give the speech.

We've heard this comment also throughout
other counties, and I think it's something that
we're going to have to really take up wiihisthe
commission, the notion that, can you really change
people. The -- we may be going too fast. We may

be, you know, looking at a problem that, as one

P o LR, R R e Y T T A R N S e e R T e L

person said, is perhaps one more perception. That

ever since lawyers were allowed to advertise, and

we've seen some pretty egregious advertising
examples as we've traveled around the state, maybe
we've gone too fast. The sanctions may be too rct .
We may revisit some of this in January because we've
heldzd ‘thi's nefionsthRat —= ChElawes deon ' L wiEnt fo [oc
toow EaB®t Toppuhisl ourselves .

Mentoring is available from the -- which

is something that we definitely do have to

bubliddzeé,

3
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25

Young associates are under pressure to
bill, but perhaps the pressure should be put on the
senior partners in those large firms in order to
encourage professionalism rather than just more
billing, but, that s, *hatwtheyude. *  They liave S8
client who has a million dollars to spend, they're
going to tell them to spend it. I just had to make
that commendid Sorry.: It wolllEiibe hice i EReYy
eould.

JUDGE CATHELL: I would hope that the
senior partners would never publicly admit that.

MR. SMITH:y ‘And they wouddingger
publicly admit that, but I would be surprised i
there's anyone in this room that doesn't see that.
That when there's money to be spent, they'll spend
T

Fewer problems in small counties. I think
we find that not only in the law, but in every
enterprise. I come from a tiny town in Oklahoma,
and I thimk that things'are mush>differentithere
than sometimes in the larger city where I now live.
Judges ~- that's just in there.

Judges invited to attend political
functions. Can they do it? Are we recommending a

change? This i1s something, along with the other

Page 57
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question about judges, that we really need to
clarify and probably will. How much can a judge do?
How much are we clarifying? What changes are we
requiring or asking for the Judicial Canons 1is
something that I think we'll definitely take back
because the comment we've heard from several Jjudges
here is that judges want to be more involved in the

community, and the change in the Canon is welcome,

and the clarification of what can be done would also ’

be welcomed.

New proposed Rule 1-342, does this preempt
the doctrine of contempt, which is another question
that we've heard, and what will be the new process
implications of that? Definitely something that
will go back before the commission because that has
not been fleshed out.

Will the sanctions that are proposed
reflect on the client? Will the client have to pay?
Ts' the ‘client driving, Ehis?.  How weilld®ych Kniew
whether the €lient is#EizivimgetEfsaorsneteitctaral
Judge Legg, who is a member of the commission, jﬁst
this last weekend, I read an opinion by him that had
to do with attorney's fees and prejudgment interest,
not=professiocnalism. But,fE tapps out tolbe so¥Ft of

a -- an opinion on professionalism that, really, I

T S T T T T e e o L o B T B T T A oS ook AR SO W o A T P B v o A B
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assume punished a client because Judge Legg said in
the Optnien, TIf,ybu'refgeing to,defencs an
indefensible case," and this seemed to be quite an
indefensible case, "with a scorched earth policy and
come out at the other end, you're going to pay

prejudgment interest under federal common law." And

the particular statute under which he decided this
allowed attorney's fees, and you're going to pay

attorney's fees. And it seemed to me, we don't know

TN — | TP W - =

what the client asked for that, but I would not want
1k Bo  be that lawyer goimg 'back -tgEherelisntiteisayy
12 "You remember that when you told me that you
13 didn't -- that you would rather pay me than pay
14 them, that all you wanted to do was inflict pain,
15" well, this is .what . yel® get Bofcdo mew ™
16 The pro se litigants, how to do deal with

1¥ thiseis seomething that [~thiwk liC'siperhap® S i ttia

e T T e T T T e YO R T e TR, T T

18 bit beyond our commission and perhaps one for Judge

e

19 Green, but it's one that we've heard a lot.

20 Once again, are we going too fast, too

e o R R

21 much? Should this be -- take a slower road such as
22 the pro bono has?

23 Another disciplinary level. Are we

24 creating another disciplinary level? Once again, I

25 think this goes back to the sanctions and the due
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process considerations that we've had heard a lot,
and I think we will.

And will zealous -- is the notion of
zealous representation in conflict with what we're

doing here? 1It's something we've talked about and

we probably will talk about again.

And we will take note that a -- although
we're not sure what lawyers we were talking about,
the informal vote on mandatory sanctions came out I
think is a zero.

11 JUDGE CATHELL: I would point out,
12 especially I think with Bill, that before any of
13 this finally gets done, the Court of Appeals is

14 _golbg. tor bewveting om 1T He'll be EcEing-in' a

16 Jegislative cdpacity.  WSo thelie fwidll bers=" the

16 hearing, whenever it is, will be open.

17 If ®he bar, assotiatiom, 'anyy BaT

1B association that's posifion Il& piko oF jEony, thay

19 should send the bar president up. If any individual
20 wants to be heard, we get these long lists and

21 people stand up and speak, and there will be an
22\lspportunlty for any of You &Eos speals diréctly to the

23 Court of Appeals before it becomes final.

24 JUDGE BATTAGLIA: All right. Are there

25 anything else you would like us to take back or any

e 2 T T T i B et e B o TN e Pl e = T 2t ST T e S
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T

N et

1 suggestions that you would like us to consider?

2 Okay. Judge Eschenburg.

3 JUDGE ESCHENBURG: First of all, we're
4 311 a little disappointed that Judge Bell didn't

5 make it. He was planning on making it right up

6 until Friday I believe.

[ JUDGE CATHELL: I'm not disappointed.
8 I've heard his jokes.

9 JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Everyone but Judge

R T e T R

w¥Ccathell, just “to clarlfy. 'Eoilige iy we're grateful g
11 that Judge Battaglia, Norman and Bill and everyone
12 else involved made the presentation. 1
13 1 do want you tortake BHack 'td JudgerBell, |
14 a5 you can see, we are a small bar compared to many !
15 bar associations, we have just shy of 100 percent {
16 stt@ndance-heére. Tt's probably Ehe freg fanch,” Pt

¥ barshat as. it may) ‘on. et sabject, | Che "Manch L= ak

18 the Country Club, the Snow Hill Country Club i
19 jmmediately following this meeting. We hope to see i
20 311 of you there because we paid for all of you to E
21 be there, and Qe hate to waste all that food. }
22 And ffinally, @ juEtiiant " to FTEmines yeu ]
23 that the Worcester County Bar Association's eighth

24 gnnual Autumn afternoon continuing legal education t

25 course, as has already been alluded to, is set for l
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Page 62
1 Friday, November 10th, 2006, at noon at Fager's |
g 38 Tand & IR lEddiEi dn. to Mhaths almeagyon L€ %
3 agenda, I understand there's kind of a provocative }
4 ijssue that's going to be coming up involving what ;
5 should a judge -- should a judge consider in
6 sentencing that which has been excluded in the :
7 sentencing guidelines. Did I say that correctly? %
8 MR. WIMBROW: Included. Included. In |
9 other words, can a sentenéing Jidge! gerisi@er & %
10 defendant's record in a guidelines case because the
11 guidelines have already considered the record?

12 JUDGE CAPNELE: . . Pheteor are’ golindtome

3 e TR Y A e TR

13 other fireworks, too.

— e . S

14 MR. WIMBROW: Oh, yeah. That's in

15 addition to'what iy on, thepbistiyre .

T 73 % O

16 JUDGE ESCHENBURG: It looks like it 1is :
17 an interesting agenda. :

18 JUDGE CATHELL%- R£ate’ Sgoingy Ec” TS e

19 roast them. |

20 MR. WIMBROW: Judge?

T

21 JUDGE ESCHENBURG: So we, of course,

e

22 gficomrAger Bl of @your ey BCESICINN , Yes.

23 MR. WIMBROW: And I would also like to

24 let everyone know that Judge Mary Ellen Barbera will

25 be on the panel as well. And tomorrow is the last /
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15

16

17

18

130

20

21

22

23

24

25

opbportutiety Eolpay ‘at the reduced Tabe.

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: Judge Battaglia,
Pe-Tnatl, ABL 4 4 T want, tip, tlhyenk ok’

JUDGE BATTAGLIA: I want to thank you,
Judge Eschenburg, because I know that you and Judge
Groton were very instrumental in getting people
here, and I want to thank the rest of the judges.

JUDGE ESCHENBURG: We just have a great
bar.

JUPCESRATTAGLY A ATl s, to Chanlssll OF
you for coming and participating in sl | Tipred 14
is very important for all of us to address, and as
Chief Judge Bell said,: ilmatSite la gSgnmitmene  thal
e all madde and we all nanifest | theshichest deguss
of professionalism, so thank you. I'll see you at
bprich. “Thamk)yvou.

(Whereupon, the meeting concluded.)
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CoER TN T et lig:

I, Kathy A. Zeve, a Notary Public and
Registered Professional Reporter in and for Worcester
County, Maryland, do hereby certify that I recorded by
stenotype the excerpt of proceedings in the
above-entitled cause before the Honorable THEODORE R.
ESCHENBURG, Judge of said Court, Worcester Caunky,
Maryland on the 30th day of October, 2 0016, |

I Yfurther "certify thath tortheMomait FEIC Emy
knowledge and belief, the foregoing transcript
constitutes a true and correct transcript of the said
proceedings. Given under my hand this 13th day of
November, 2006, at Snow Hill, Maryland.

i . 1 Fe
ﬁf{53ﬁ2$ CE’ ;ﬁigzg?f'

Kathyfﬁ. Zé&e, EE
Notary Public ;

My commission expires: January 1, 2008
Notary Public in and for
the State of Maryland
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50:9,13 10061:15 34:4
written 14:21 39:9 | 13th64:10 8.4(e) 52:3,5,11
46:141 50:16 1432:23 8.4(h) 16:2,11,19
wrong 26:16 16-81327:23 23:20
wrote 42:19,19 1840:17 51:5 80s7:17
18-month 40:17 -
X 1951:5 9
X42:16,17,17 1992 7:22 9:00 4:20
90s 7:17
Y 2 9951:15
yeah 3:94:9 5:3 2036:6
62:14 20,00030:1

year 14:6 15:920:9 | 20008:5
30:5 39:21 42:8 2001 8:5
44:10 50:21,21 2002 8:20
51:4,10,14,20 2003 8:21 13:11
years2:43:124:8 | 2006 1:10 62:1 64:8
4:11 5:14 28:9 64:11
32:2334:16 36:6 [200864:18
38:24 48:7,19 21863 1:17
51:10 22,000 7:22
York2:20 24/7 6:5
young 19:10 34:13 | 2542:651:6
36:11 41:957:1
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3
Z 316:22 23:16
zealous 60:3.,4 3rd 13:11
zealousy 51:25 3,0002:22
zero 60:10 301:10 51:6
Zeve 1:15 64:5,14 30th 64:8
3 30,00030:2
$1030:5 4
$3542:6 427:23
T 14:0011:24
4019:19
164:18 4101:17
1-34215:12 45:9
58:11 5
1-800-BEATCDS | 5.004:20
11:17 5048:9,13
1-800-BEATDWI
ol 7 6
1.316:3 632-32321:17
Kathy A. Zeve, RPR
Worcester County Circuit Court
6 Tne foregoing certiticate

filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedings
S.V.H. No._3 Folios_ TT=152

\ '4/%6 CLERK |
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Board of Canvassers of Elections

for
Worcester County, Maryland
Gubernatorial General Election held on November 7, 2006

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County; Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law, did qualify
as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by majority vote
one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers of Elections.

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized, canvassed the election results from the Gubematorial General held on Tuesday,

November 7, 2006, in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and
Secretary of the Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows for all contests indicated below.

U.S. Senator

©
wn
G /Lt. G b o
vernor / Lt. Governo =Y
overno overnor - é"ao
Comptroller jrd Q qu
l =T =<5
Attorney General e ; TSt
e d
A
= w»
=3

Representative in Congress
01 :
State Senator
38
House of Delegates
38B
County Commissioner
001 /002 /003 / 004 / 005 / 006 / 007
Judge of the Circuit Court
01
Judge, Court of Special Appeals At Large

State's Attorney
Clerk of the Circuit Court
Register of Wills
Judge of the Orphans' Court
Sheriff
Board of Education

001 /004 /006 / 007

State-Wide Questions
01, 02, 03, 04

Run Date : 11/17/2006 : Page Number : Page 1 of 9



And we do accordingly declare that the candidate(s) shown below received the highest number of votes for his or her respective office and are hereby elected:

Robert L. Cowger, Ir.

County Commissioner -- District 001:
James L. Purnell

County Commissioner -- District 002:
County Commissioner -- District 003: Bud Church
County Commissioner -- District 004: Virgil L. Shockley
County Commissioner -- District 005: Judy Boggs
County Commissioner -- District 006: Linda C. Busick
County Commissioner -- District 007: Louise L. Gulyas

Judge of the Circuit Court -- District 01: Richard R. Bloxom
Thomas C. Groton, I

Joel Jacob Todd

Stephen V. Hales
Charlotte Kerbin Cathell
Linda M. Hess

Bill Shockley

Dale Smack

Sheriff: Chuck Martin

Board of Education -- District 001: Doug Dryden

Board of Education -- District 004: Donnie Shockley

Board of Education -- District 006: Bob Hulburd

Board of Education -- District 007: Robert A. Rothermel, Jr.

WS 1004 | £ 0w

State's Attorney:

Clerk of the Circuit Court:
Register of Wills:

Judge of the Orphans' Court:

A
Witness Our Hands this 17th day of November, 2006 f’f L%
/
WL g) /%;»J

Signi "HAIRMAN

Wilton R. May

Printed Name of CHAIRMAN

Moarcathion

Signature of SECRETARY

Isabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of SECRETARY

Run Date : 11/17/2006 Page Number : Page 2 of 9




Worcester County
2006 Gubernatorial General Election

Contest Title: Governor / Lt. Governor
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

Martin O'Malley
and
Anthony G. Brown

Christopher A. Driscoll
and

Ed Rothstein

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

Anne M. McCarthy Repubhcan

T atye s ik

Bob Auerbach .

Contest Title: Attorney General
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

DouglasF Gansler =] Derhocrétic

Run Date : 11/17/2006

LBERO O3 1 FOLIOI 55

Page Number : Page 3 of 9




Contest Title: U.S. Senator HBERH U 3 ‘ Fm_m I 5 b t

(Vote for ()ne)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

e Mlchael S ASteele i 'Républicanr
‘ Benjamm L. Cardm L Democratic

ik iy e KevinZeeser Wi 4 i Green
Wieln " Lih Young . Democratic

Contest Title: Representative in Congress
Congressional District : 01
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

i, oy ﬂw ZWayn. .GﬂChI‘: £, Repubhcan

Jim . Corwin Democratic

Contest Title: State Senator
Legislative District : 38
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

J.Lowell'Stoltzfus 7. = Republican

Contest Title: House of Delegates
Legislative Sub-District : 38B
(Vote for No More Than Two)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

Michael J. James Republican
¥ "’“Bonme Nelson LUna iR@pﬁbli'can
Norman H. Conway Democratic

Jim Mathiasts i jD@h@‘réti{d

Run Date : 11/17/2006

Page Number : Page 4 of 9




Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 001
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Randolph L. Beauchamp
:wv»o (ONRECHR It LT STk R
Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 002

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Dennis Klingenberg
A St G

RS R B ST
WJames LsPurnelt =

Froh

Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 003
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Bud Church

. KathyPhillips.

Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 004

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Ted Elder

Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 005

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Judy Boggs

Run Date : 11/17/2006

LBEROO3 1 FOLIOI S T

Party Affiliation

Republican

Democratic, .

Party Affiliation

Republican
yiei B g e 45 it T e
‘Democratic

Party Affiliation

Republican
Democratic

Party Affiliation

Republican
Democratic -

Party Affiliation

Republican

Page Number : Page 5 of 9




Contest Title: County Commissioner ' LBEROOG 31 FOLIBI S8

Commissioner District : 006

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

~“Linda €. :Busick] -/ Republican
_ Arlene C. Page Democratic
Write I !  Tom A Cetola” .~ Republican

Contest Title: County Commissioner

Commissioner District : 007

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

Louise L. Gulyas Republican
. Ellie Dicgelmann Democratic
Contest Title: Judge of the Circuit Court

Judicial Circuit : 01

(Vote for No More Than Two)

Name of Candidate

Richard R. Bloxom 13,931
_ Thomas C. Groton, L. 13,542

Contest Title: Judge, Court of Special Appeals At Large
Yes No

Name of Judge (Continue in Office)
Yes / No

Ellen L. Hollander 13,330 1,485

Contest Title: State's Attorney
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

- Bean Oglesby . Republican

Joel Jacob Todd Democratic

Run Date : 11/17/2006 Page Number : Page 6 of 9




Contest Title:

(Vote for One)

Clerk of the Circuit Court

Name of Candidate

- Stephen V. Hales .
Ty «.?"'“’"._ﬂ," -‘.Jw.,*' ».;ﬁ d‘/:

Contest Title:

(Vote for One)

Register of Wills

Name of Candidate

Charlotte Kerbin Cathell

Contest Title: Judge of the Orphans' Court

(Vote for No More Than Three)

Name of Candidate

- Ken Tyler -
Contest Title:

(Vote for One)

Sheriff
Name of Candidate
Ron Haslam
| Chick Martin

Contest Title: Board of Education

Commissioner District : 001

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Doug Dryden

Run Date : 11/17/2006

LIBERG 0 3 1 FOLIOI S 9

Party Affiliation Votes

Democratic 15,960

Party Affiliation

Democratic

Party Affiliation

~ Republican

Republican
Democratic
Democratic

Demogcratic

Party Affiliation

Republican

Party Affiliation

Non-Partisan

Page Number : Page 7 of 9




Contest Title:

Board of Education

Commissioner District : 004

(Vote for One)

Contest Title:

Name of Candidate

e —
R e
rme Bt
s

2

Board of Education

Commissioner District : 006

(Vote for One)

Contest Title:

Name of Candidate

Bob Hulburd

Board of Education

Commissioner District : 007

(Vote for One)

Question Results:

Question Results:

Name of Candidate

*Donsie Shockley
S 28 B

Party Affiliation

{isfmas R R
dvtus oy Non-Partisan:

Party Affiliation

Non-Partisan

Party Affiliation

' 'Non-Partisan

L ﬂmﬂmﬁmﬂﬁmﬁmﬂn’l ¥
) ﬂl‘-’D:sp-ns:hdn ‘of Park Lands

For

15,232 85.7%

Agninst

2,540 14.3%

LBERO O3t FOLIOI b O

Votes

1,887

Votes

gon

Votes

2,336

« Constitutional Amendment
Camhnmmdﬂuns

12,290 774 %

o Cireauit
For
Against

3582|[  22.6%

Run Date : 11/17/2006

Page Number : Page 8 of 9




Question Results:

Question Results:

Run Date : 11/17/2006

03 - Civil Jury Trials |

i Constitutionil Amendment

11,788

68.1%

5,531

31.9%

T Sulewe Referondun
| 04 Fleetion Law Revisions |

11,109

68.6%

5,081

31.4%

RO 031 HUGIG |

Page Number : Page 9 of 9
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Board of Canvassers of Elections

for
Worcester County, Maryland

Gubernatorial General Election held on November 7, 2006

VOTER TURN-OUT

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County, Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law, did
qualify as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by
majority vote one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers of Elections.

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized, did open all the original statements, returns, and tally sheets delivered or transmitted
to them, and did canvass and add up the votes and make these abstracts and statements from the Gubernatorial General held on Tuesday, November 7,
2006, in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and Secretary of
the Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows.

Witness Our Hands this 17th day of November, 2006

0B 2 M

Signature of,Chn.i

Wilton R. May

Printed Name of Chairman

Nozse 026 x%,%z/m/

Signature of Secretary

Isabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of Secretary

Run Date : 11/17/2006 Page Number : Page 1 of 3




Worcester County LBEROO 3 1 FOLIOI b 3

November 7, 2006 Gubernatorial General Election

County-Wide

Affiliation Registered Voted Polls Voted Provisional Voted Absentee Total Voted % Voted

Republican _&LLJ_@&f)’ | ZO 8525 _ %7 bg (eﬂbt “%
Democratic M LA A /5 VIS, C?EOS bl.50

50
Green Ur] 3 Q & 54
Libertarian b / bR O O QO )
|Constitution (» \ 0 O [—To : (o QJ
[Populist 2 0 O O O
Unaffiliated i \UD3R [ L2 2148 4\, 3|
e A3 9031\ T3 | 1blb RQA5b |A0HSH || (0.3

Congressional District : 01
Affiliation Registered Voted Polls Voted Provisional Voted Absentee , Total Voted

Fepicn 3130 [ T35 | 30 1355
Democratic ~ 4 50 % 2 i@&_ ‘201 | ‘ 7 9\ O '
Green (,] W__ [ | L
Libertarian b 1R 40 O
Constitution é; () O
Populist 2 - % ‘OO (Z
Unaffiliated 5 21 \A0 ! ;\)(Q
e 3‘5'65 902 V13| bk 56 | A0AS

Legislative District :

Affiliation Registered Voted Polls Voted Provisional Voted Absentee Total Voted

[Republican 12 %0 L 30 I [A5% T R763
Democratic \‘5 4 50 . L,(f O[ 503
Green { 2 \

Libertarian \ X

Constitution

Populist | O

Unaffiliated . a ‘L}R
Total ‘ / abq 5 |

Run Date : 11/17/2006 Page Number : Page 2 of 3




Legislative Sub-District : 38B

LBEROO 3 1 FOLIO) b 4

Republican Qe 1 435 | A0 a58 373 | bb.4%
Democratic 5450 39@& @? | I 7;2 d503

Green (q 1 | 5 : ) 2\ \
Libertarian [ [ O O D X150
Constitution l,) ’ O O { \(o.‘O(O '
Populist 0’{ O O () O £ e
Unaffiliated 513" 4DR b ARY 1 4% NRAE
e 22905117633 1| Wb 2656 1208591 pa3%

Run Date : 11/17/2006
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filed and forthwith recorded

Tne toregoing certificate

S.V.H No._ 3

in Court Pn?zsi]e/dings

Folios_/53 .

'4/ Sl CLERK

Page Number : Page 3 of 3
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APPOINTMENT OF : TO THE HONORABLE,
CANDACE WHITE : THE JUDGES OF THE
DEPUTY CLERK OF THE : CIRCUIT COURT FOR
CIRCUIT COURT : WORCESTER .C\OUNTY,
MARYLAND

IR I R A T I R I I IR I R R T R R R R I R

The undersigned, Clerk of the above named Court, hereby respectfully
submits the appointment of Candace White, as Deputy Clerk of this Court and
recommends the approval hereof.

Respectfully submitted.

/
% ephen ‘/’ Hales, C‘l’e;{kf of the Circuit
Court for Worcesterb(,(ounty, Maryland
The appointment of Candace White, as Deputy Clerk of the Circuit

Court for Worcester County, Maryland, is héreby apprbved, effective January 25, 2007.

RILED

Zﬂamm% ~ oo Dl &}%Mf |
P 59 Theodore/l( Eschenburg //
STEPH Administrative Judge /-
CLK CT or- LES
WOR. co.

20 an 2. (a The foregoing certificate

filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceeomgs
SV.H No.OQ3 ] __ Folios

/é/ %&, CLERK
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...AN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR WORCESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

STATE OF MARYLAND : Criminal Docket

Vs. : Case No. 23-K-07-000017
DEWAYNE E. CANE

ORDER OF COURT

Upon the Petition of the State’s Attorney for Worcester County, the same having been
read and considered, and for good cause shown, therein, this Court hereby finds that the interests
of justice require the appointment of a Special Prosecutor in the above-captioned case.

NOW, THEREFORE, this 2_4; day of 6,&1‘ , 2007 it is, by the Circuit
Court for Worcester County, Maryland, ORDERED:

THAT Davis Ruark, State’s Attorney for Wicomico County, and/or his designee be and

he/she hereby is appointed as a Special Prosecutor for limited purpose of the prosecution of the
foregoing case; and

THAT the aforesaid State’s Attorney Ruark, in order to properly execute this
appointment, shall have all of the power, authority, and discretion given by law to the State’s
Attorney for Worcester County as to this case necessary and proper for said purpose, including,
but not limited to the power and authority to assist in the investigation, present evidence, conduct
the presentation of the State’s case at trial, file pleadings and responses, make and present any
and all appropriate motions, and to exercise the discretion, if by him deemed proper, to enter a
nolle prosequi, herein; and

FURTHER THAT the aforesaid State’s Attorney Davis Ruark is hereby empowered to
assign and delegate to any other duly sworn Assistant State’s Attorney for Wicomico County the

responsibility, power, authority, and discretion hereby conferred for the prosecution of this case.

5 _,__AL—/(/:-:-:{/@

< JUDGE OF CIRCUIT COURT
Fg L E D FOR WORCESTER COUNTY, !

WOTFEB 26 MM 11: 23

STEPHEN V, HALES 5o -
Ok ¢f BgrES
WOR. C0.

20_01_&&_2_&__ The foregoing certificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedings -

S.V.H No. Folios__ /GG i

4 4 %\*—’4 CLERK




“Keturno Honorable. 152 (chard Blojom

LBEROO 3| FOLIO I & 77
Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico

Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and
participate in on-going training;

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
through an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the
conclusion of the case;

That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the
Lower Shore.

T -
Margo  TJakacs 5[5 60
CASA’s Name Here, CASA Volunteer Datet ! =

tsh
WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your commumity in
fashion, and in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our suppoit.

WA

P 12 5y

STEPHEH V. HALES

is

2007 MAyY - qé_

’y[ﬁ'ﬁctur The Honorable Thomg:s 9 Groton,-
I Y B .
oz A Wthua) N f-ﬁﬂ.V

— =

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Mastc@/ | Margaret Kent

2007 M 4V 9 The toregoing certiticate
filed and 'fortl'MiIh recorded in Court Proceedings

S.V.H' No. Folios

N

CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico
Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and
participate in on-going training;

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child

through an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the
conclusion of the case;

3
S
3
E
S
s
£

§
‘5;5
(_V';;_

That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the
Lower Shore.

R G 5/9 ]

CASA’s Name Here, CASA Wolunteer Dafe [ 4

L—a.«ﬂ

1.CT.

Y
o

(
WOR.CO

WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your comﬁ;ﬁﬁity
fashion, and in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our sépport.

1 ﬂ%r norable Thomas C
{’“’—é:/? LU,.; Lt itf\ ﬂ/

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Master l% "vlarﬁ aret Kent

2001 MAYEq P2 5y
STEP%%H V. HALES
CLK

2007 M ay 9 The foregoing certificate
filed and fortﬁwifh recorded in Co}.z: Proceedmgs

8.V.H ‘No. Folios,

| z{/éza. w3
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LBERO O3 ! FOLDI b 9
Court Appointed Special Advocate of the L.ower Shore
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;,

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudlce execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico

Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and
participate in on-going training;

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
through an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the

conclusion of the case;

That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the
Lower Shore.

‘cdf\c\’ Bel \()() 54 IEN‘:

CASA’s Name Here, CASA Volunteer Date| /

2: 5

ﬁuss

WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your commmnty ﬁn
fashion, and in recogmtlon of the above pledge, we assure you of our s'xgort o

L%z’

?&ctor The Honorable ThomasC. Gro
Al L (ﬁw/ﬁ .

The Honorable Richard Bloxom r Mary garet Kent

S

SaTEPHEKN

20QZ_MA%__Q__ The toregoing certiticate
filed and forthiwith recorded in C?Zt roceedings

S.V.H: No._3/ Folios,
S
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY . No. 000623

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to g
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below por
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on =

reverse side. EFFECTIVE
DATE

07T 01 2007

s . MO DAY YR,

Atlantic Bonding Company Inc.
1726 Reisterstown Road

Hilton Plaza, Suite 212
Baltimore, MD 21208

e s

MH m b m wu Interim Commissioner
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority T : )
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007 1001 JUN 12 A LG 0b

PHEN V. HALES
s CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 001639

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

EFFECTIVE

reverse side. DATE

07 01 2007

S MO DAY YR.

Lexington National Insurance oo;uo.qm:o:
200 East Lexington Street, Suite 591
Baltimore, MD 21202 .

FILED

1 JUN1E A 858

Interim Commissioner
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DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by cade letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSV

RLI Insurance Company
9025 North Lindbergh Drive
Peoria, IL 61615

FILED
WOJUNIB AR I3
STEPHEN V. HALES

CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of >:59=<
Fee $5.00 07/1/2007

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINSTRATION

No. 001319

EFFECTIVE
DATE

0F 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

Interim Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINSTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 001524

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side. m_nwwm,m{m ¥
07 01 2007 L
CS MO DAY YR @
Western Surety Company P
101 S. Phillips Avenue g
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 o~
FILED
W8 p I: 38 Interim Commissioner

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority mﬁmﬁzﬁuz A Ibrmm
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007 CLK.CT.CT.

WOR.CO
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State

until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

Hartford Fire Insurance Company
Hartford Plaza
Hartford, CT 06115

FILED

No.

001635

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

WJUN I8 P I 38

S
This Is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority m... mm%rn& W\._. M.mxrm
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007 VioR.CO

y Interim Commissioner
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCHMPSV

Hartford Casualty Insurance Company
Hartford Plaza
Hartford, CT 06115

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007

FILED

NITJUN 18 P 1238

S$TEPHEN V. HALES

LT.CT.
oé_mm co

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001634

»

L

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

Interim Commissioner
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCHMPSV

Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company
Hartford Plaza

Hartford, CT 06115

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007

FILED

(W JUN I8 P |5 39

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001633

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

STEPHEN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

Interim Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior
to said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth

below and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are
detailed on reverse side.

CPSV

American Southern Insurance Company
P.0. Box 723030

FILED

MUK I8 P 138

No. 000585

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

%W\N.kf‘.

CT.CT.
“Worco

$TEPHEN V. HALES Inteblm Commissioner
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_ E MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
=

ﬁmxmd_ FICATE OF AUTHORITY

No. 000730
DUPLICATE
The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side. EFFECTIVE
DATE
| 07 01 2007
WCHMPSYV | MO DAY YR

Continental Casualty Company
C N A Plaza

Chicago, IL 60685

il Dt o) ~ FILED

/
anedy :
oX BT 2001 JUN 2
I A .
@ot&.m%rrw wﬁw\w@»\ *1b Interim Commissioner
This is a omn_:maﬂﬁ__.._.__h_,\ of a Certificate of Authority - m._.Mm__nimz Y. HAL ES
Fee $5.00 ] 07/01/2007 GRCT.CT.
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DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSV

American Casualty Company of Reading Pennsylvania
C N A Plaza 25S

Chicago, IL 60685

Mail: A oo, o (ENY) .
D,ﬂ_p A% )
P 5091 ILED
S L e ey
Lh AWTIN2] A G 1b
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority SR I 2 )
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007 STEPHEN V. HALES:

CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO.

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 000538

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

Interim Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

Ty ot
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T Fore s

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000731 il
DUPLICATE “
: .s..:,».o.

il
3

¥

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

oy e
n

Wt "‘m;

. EFFECTIVE £ 4
reverse m._am. . Sy a3
07 01 2007 = A

WCHMPSV MO DAY YR.

Continental Insurance Company
CNA Plaza

Chicago, IL 60685

May %@Mﬁ .a%_%ﬁ_ﬁr (env) FILED

i WIUN21 A G 19 ;
ATD..@&” 5 : S A
.._ 4 wn.‘mm % i .l
Stwuxss> ST 15 STEPHEN V. HALES —
CLK.CT.CT. Interim Commissioner
WOR.CO

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to :m:.mmoﬁ. within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford
CNA Plaza

Chicago, IL 60685

g FILED

No. 001160

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO

DAY YR.

3 2 AN IN2I A %7 @\Pd\%%
Sleux FALS, i1
oux PAUS P STEPHEN V. HALES :

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007

o?x.oﬁoﬁ Interim Commissioner
R L OE.OD )
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DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

Pennsylvania National Mutual Casualty Insurance OoBUm=<
Two North Second Street — P.O. Box 2361
Harrisburg, PA 17105

FILED

i dun2s A %00
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority e

. M V. HALES
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007 87 mm%mx oa e

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

byt
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DATE e r

= Tl 1o

07 01 2007 % - ot
MO DAY YR. L

Interim Commissioner
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DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCMPSV

Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland
3910 Keswick Road

Baltimore, MD 21211

FILED

1 JUN 25 Al 22

gTEPHEN V. HALES
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority Og».nfn.ﬂ.
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007 WOR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000796

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

Interim Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 001724

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
EFFECTIVE

reverse side. DATE

07 01 2007

oo
< pd
=
=
Ladeny
"
<
D
s
(2 =)

MO DAY YR.

WCHPSV

Selective Insurance Company of America
40 Wantage Avenue
Branchville, NJ 07890

FILED
L2001 JUN 25 AL 25
STEPHEN V. HALES

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority CLK.CT.CT.
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007 WOR.CO

Fi

Interim Commissioner
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

Farmington Casualty Company

C/O Travelers Property Casualty Corp.
One Tower Square

Hartford, CT 06183

FILED

MWW Wmmwowm&mmn copy of a nmnmww..q\.%_mnﬂ%:ozq . mdmmu%mm%& %.ﬂ W.Mﬁrmw

WOR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001035

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

Interim Commissioner
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company
C/O Travelers Indemnity Company

One Tower Square

Hartford, CT 06183

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007

FILED

S JuN2s P BT

HEH V. HALES
mqm_uo_.x.o.ﬂ.oﬁ
WOR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 000982

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

Interim Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000983
DUPLICATE o %
e B
The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State o ..
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to 7 2 A
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below p m m i
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on AN :
’ EFFECTIVE WAl
reverse side. DATE im 2" 2
07 01 2007
WCHMPSV MO DAY YR.

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
C/O Travelers Property Casualty Corp.

One Tower Square

Hartford, CT 06183

FILED Paw\tw

Interim Commissioner

| 17
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority . Ng‘__ JUNZ5 P
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007 HEN V. HALES

ks CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
9450 Seward Road
Fairfield, OH 40514

FILED
001 Ju 29 A 10 38

STEPHEN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.

Gl
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority WOR.CU

Fee $5.00 07/01/2007

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001202

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

Interim Commissioner

o L URERLOTR
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINSTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

d

No. 010057
.n..m .._..‘
DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State . R
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to A A4
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below L AP
and specifically designated U< code letters. Code letters are detailed on ) %)
o Ly
reverse side. EFFECTIVE e LT R R
DATE LR ¥
p o Y
07 01 2007 L \m
S . MO DAY YR. gt Vel
b O
American Contractors Indemnity Company v , w._..m @
9841 Airport Blvd., 9" Floor G4 =

Los Angeles, CA 90045 1k

mwu m_w ni mJ Interim Commissioner
s i m g o

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority e

Fee $5.00 07/1/2007

W JUL -2 A %05
brmm
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State

until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated U< code letters. Code _mzma are detailed on

reverse side.

LBEROC3 1 FOLl02 1B

WCHMPSYV

American States Insurance Company
Regulatory Compliance

Safeco Plaza

Seattle, Washington 98185

Sabeco Sur (ew) FILED
P.o. ok 34T ¥ 0T JUL -5 P b: 28

No. 000586

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

Seatte WA 98124-9856

CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007

w

STEPHEN V. HALES Interim Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000844

iK%
by g
':

i he.

DUPLICATE

P RN V-Vt ()

3
o
e e

iy TR

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

oo

LA

]
*

LBERO G 3 1 HLE212:

reverse side. EFFECTIVE e
DATE -]

ped

07 01 2007 £

WCMPSV MO DAY YR. #

b2 tiv

General Insurance Company of America
Regulatory Compliance — Safeco Plaza
Seattle, WA 98185

mem%c _3 mm_ﬁy
: v
Mmﬂéhiﬁﬂm&&-a%m& ﬂ.l.ﬁﬂ B

T

00 JUL -5 P W 25

STEPHEN V. HALES Interim Commissioner

¥ = = . CLK.CT.CT.
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority ﬁom.oo

Fee $5.00 07/01/2007
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 001326

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically amm_@:mﬁma by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCMPSV

SAFECO Insurance Company of America
SAFECO Plaza

Seattle, WA 98185

Safeco Suely, (aw) FILED

£.0 . Box3y
Seatfie ,WA Q8R4 -4%50 A JUL-5 P 25
 HALES
sTerEl it
WOR.CO

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

Interim Commissioner
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APPOINTMENT OF 5 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT

4 FOR WORCESTER COUNTY

STANDING EXAMINERS 5 STATE OF MARYLAND

sk ok sk skok sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ok skesk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk sk skeskeske sk skesk sk sk skeok ok skesksk sk sk sk sk skok sk kskok ok sk sk skskok sk sk sk ok

ORDER OF COURT

Pursuant to Md. Rule 2-542, the following person is hereby appointed Standing

Examiner, effective as of the date of this Order:

Mzr. Albert Berger, 13000 Marina View Lane, #29, Ocean City, MD 21842
410-289-7781

The Court, pursuant to said rule, hereby authorizes the above Examiner to charge a fee
of $75.00 per case as his compensation.

The Court further Orders that all Examiners report to the Administrative Judge of this
Court (currently, Theodore R. Eschenburg) on or before March 15th of each year a list of

the cases and the fees charged for the preceding calendar year.

This appointment will remain in effect until midnight, December 31, 2008, unless

extended by further Order of Court. r 3
ﬁ" E :E}..'
iy a =8
o =20
— L O
e i |-
b 3 £°
=
= ]
Dated: _J 52.5—’-* /O Crl = '“'? ;?’, f/é 3;5_;1 :;4;,
Theodore R-Eschenburg
Administrative Judge

¥ foregong ety
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior
to said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth

below and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are
detailed on reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

LBERO 0 3 | Bz 17

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
— 175 Berkeley Street

Boston, MA 02117 USA ﬂ. _Z mu U

a4
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority - 2001 JUL 18 A % u0
Fee $5.00 07/13/2007

"PHEN V. HALES
i CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 000951

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.

bl

Intem Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior

detailed on reverse side.

WCPSV

RO 03T fpy ) q

NGM Insurance Company
4601 Touchton Road East, Suite 3400

=
% > P.0. Box 16000
Jacksonville, FL 32245 USA

This is a certified copy of a-Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/12/2007

to said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth
below and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are

FILED

WL 20 A % 20

w.—mvz %rmm

No. 001163

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2007

MO DAY YR.
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCPSYV

State Farm Fire and Casualty Company
One State Farm Plaza
Bloomington, IL 61710

FILED

;2001 JUL 23 P 12 34

STEPHEH V. HALES
m.qmm_orx.o._..oﬂ
WOR.CO

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2007

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001388

EFFECTIVE
DATE

o7 01 2007

MO DAY YR.
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The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior
to said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth
y code letters. Code letters are

below and specifically designated b
detailed on reverse side.

LBERO ¢ 3 | flio2 2 3

United States Surety Company

< .W 20 West Aylesbury Road
% Timonium, MD 21093 USA

széimm\wsé\,ma: \&&:@w@,
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Timonwm , ND Joa¢

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

FILED

(1001 AUG 1 A 1 22

EPHEN V, HALES
STELicoTeT
WOR.CO

No. 001874

EFFECTIVE
DATE

MO DAY

o7 01 2007
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IN RE: . IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
MARRIAGE CEREMONY . FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
STATE OF MARYLAND

s e e sk ke ek e sk ok ko ko
ORDER OF COURT
Upon the request of Stephen V. Hales, Clerk of the Circuit Court for

Worcester County, Maryland, and, in accordance of the Annotated Code of
Maryland, Section 2-406, it is hereby, ORDERED AND DECREED by the
Circuit Court for Worcester County, Maryland, this [Z_’% day of
September, 2007;

That STEPHEN V. HALES, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, is
authorized to perform a civil marriage ceremony for Jeremy Ryan Blunt and

Jennifer Ann Hasenci at Ocean City, Maryland, on Saturday, September 29",

2007. =
bl B D
j——— __,-'u A
— = F:5
T N -
L. e B
"‘_—\ = i ey % E
= —
—— \'/7 aﬁ g —
Theodore R{rﬁ;chenhurg
Administrative Judge /

Circuit Court for Worcester County

200'7‘153!&' [/ The foragoing certificate
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APPOINTMENT OF b IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
CATHI V. COATES, ESQ < FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
ROBERT BASSETT “ STATE OF MARYLAND

and BENNETT SCOTT ¥

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD .

OF PROPERTY REVIEW FOR

WORCESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND i

ORDER OF COURT

In compliance with the provisions of Transportation Article Subtitle 8-327, of the
Annotated Code of Maryland, the Circuit Court for Worcester County, Maryland, does
hereby appoint Cathi V. Coates, attorney at law, of Worcester County, Maryland;
Robert Bassett, of Worcester County, Maryland, a farmer or individual engaged in
agricultural pursuit, and Bennett Scott of Worcester County, Maryland, a person with
engineering background and knowledge; as members of the Board of Pr0pe2r Review
for Worcester County, Maryland, for the term of two years from the Q day of
September, 2007, and until their respective successors are appointed and qualify.

DATED this __(Z 7 day of 4 é{ﬁég , 2007

Richa;i E. EIDXDH’I, ﬁ:dge

2007~ _-l__ The tore
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT

*

FOR WORCESTER COUNTY

APPOINTMENT OF
WILLIAM C. HUDSON, ESQ. &
SUBSTITUTE MEMBER OF THE ¥ STATE OF MARYLAND
*

BOARD OF PROPERTY REVIEW
FOR WORCESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

sheske skeafe sheske skeake skeake skeake skeake skeake sk skeskeske sk skeskeake skeake sk skeskeske skeske skeslesk sk sk sk ok sfe ok sheske sheske she sk shesfe sheske sheske skeske skeske skeske sheoke she skeskeoke sk ske sl ske e ske sk sk sk sk sfeske ok

ORDER OF COURT

In compliance with the provisions of Transportation Article Subtitle 8-327, of the
Annotated Code of Maryland, the Circuit Court for Worcester County, Maryland, does hereby
appoint William C. Hudson, Esq., attorney at law, of Worcester County, Maryland as a

substitute member of the Board of Property Review for Worcester County, Maryland, for the

term of two years from the é jﬂ day of September, 2007, and until his respective successor

is appointed and qualifies, for all matters in which Cathi V. Coates, Esq. is recused.

A & D this / g ' day of September, 2007.

Gx!
mr_‘} = [y '
E:_f‘_:: |';-|r|- =< ] = :
=2 m?
s C. Groton, .:Iudgﬁ
Richard R. Bloxom, Judge i

19 Tne roregaing certincate
recorded in Court Proceedings
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APPOINTMENT OF : TO THE HONORABLE,
AMY L. WARD : THE JUDGES OF THE
DEPUTY CLERK OF THE : CIRCUIT COURT FOR
CIRCUIT COURT : WORCESTER COUNTY,
MARYLAND

EC R A I A R IR I A

The undersigned, Clerk of the above named Court, hereby respectfully
submits the appointment of Amy L. Ward, as Deputy Clerk of this Court and
recommends the approval hereof.

Respectfully submitted.

/ o L

en V. Hales, C lerl-( the Circuit
‘ourt for Worcester County, Maryland

The appointment of Amy L. Ward, as Deputy Clerk of the Circuit

Court for Worcester County, Maryland, is hereby approved, effective September 17, 2007.

] parass. £
ILED
;/_:i@
Theodore R. Esc

2001 SEP 19 P 3 Sb henburg
V. HALES Administrative Judge
EPHEM V. hia ;
ey CLRETET 2OQ7M 9 The toregoing certificate
WOR co filed and forthwith recorded in coun ?mdmg "
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore

OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you will be faithful
and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully, without partiality or
prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed Special Advocate, in service to the
Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed Special Advocate;
That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest standards of ethical
practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or charge any person any
fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court in accordance
with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely manner, attend all
hearings concerning the child, and monitor all Orders of the Court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and participate in on-going
training;

" That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child through an Order of this
Court or the Circuit Court’s of Worcester and/or Wicomico County until the conclusion of the case;

That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the Lower Shore.

/;b%uuw& 0 M e Qeate F-25°07

CASA Volunteer Date

WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your community in this fashion, and in

recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support.
=

] %_ .
Isbke. -Dao~ — 90 1M 10 10
Carolyn Cordial, M.A., Program Difector The Honorable Thoinas NG o é.‘n]

i&f

MM _ {@%1 % (m
"The Honorable Richard R. Bloxom T MaSter ?»‘[m."y !
=i

NMZL The toregoing certificate
filed and forthwith recorded in C a'?t §ocaedings
SVH No.__3 Fouos_;?u ;
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore

OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you will be faithful
and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully, without partiality or
prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed Special Advocate, in service to the
Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed Special Advocate;
That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child,

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest standards of ethical
practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or charge any person any
fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court in accordance
with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely manner, attend all
hearings concerning the child, and monitor all Orders of the Court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and participate in on-going
training;

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child through an Order of this
Court or the Circuit Court’s of Worcester and/or Wicomico County until the conclusion of the case;

That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the Lower Shore.

dl,u‘/N\Q\‘ G-02( 07

CASA Volunteer ; Date
WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your community in this fashion, and in
recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support.

0
i o
Bitte .

Camly’n Cordial, MLA., Progra rector The Hﬂnﬂriﬁ:ﬂ?ThﬂP&F_%g" n, I
Bl i

The Honorable Richard R. Bloxom [ Master Mars! aret Kent .
¥ o, ’ :;

2&1}%%.@__ The toregoing certificate
filed and 1 recorded in Court
S.V.H No

V ol e

\




LBEROO 31 FOLID230

JOUOISSIWWOY Waju|

0J'YOM
NG AETTS
SATVH Al LO0T/0TILO 00°SS 3

AL

'HA  AVOQ OW

L00T TO L

0

d1vd
JALLD3443

¢8¢100 "ON

Ajutoyiny jo 33ed1J1319)) € Jo Adod paynaad & SisIy,

7001V 11100000

aad

VSN 9TCEY HO ‘snquinjo)
Jjoau}s peolgd "3 81§
Auedwon asueinsuy jeninp m__noEou=< aje1s

bShs- &@ «é% hm
...xE o
ME&: )P FEO_\% Qy % Jully

ASdHWHOM

"9pIS 9SI9A8I UO pajieiap
ale sloye| 9po ) "siene] opod Aq pajeubisep Ajeolioads pue mojaq
U0} JoS oURINSUL JO SPUB| Sy} ‘ME| YlIM 80oueplodde Ul Aep ples 0}

Joud paxoaal si Ajlioyine pies sssjun ‘Ixau aunr jo Aep yjog auj jiun
9}e1S Syl UIYIM ‘Joesuel} o} Ajloyne Sey Jainsul pawieu mojad sy

ALVOI'ldd

ALRIOHLAY 40 HLVOIALLAHD

NOILVYISINIWAY IDNVINSNI ANVIAYVIN

AT

W

(9.9

L

a Wy Y

«s‘:{ £ "‘:'\,

13
A i
-

R i



MROO3 ! FLO23 1

KINDS OF INSURANCE AUTHORIZED TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

A — Variable Annuities — Sections 1-101(d)(e), 16-601,
16-602, 16-603

C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage
Guaranty & Worker's Compensation) — Section 1-101(i)

D — Dental Plan Organization — Sections K-A@.;. 14-405, 14-407

T

F — Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427

G — Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(i)

H — Health — Section 1-101(p)

L — Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable

Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e),
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z),
1-101(ss)

N — Non-Profit Health Service Plan —~ Section 14-101,
14-110, 14-111

P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

R - Variable Life — mmomozw 16-601, 16-602
S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)
T —Title - Section 1-101(qq)

V — Vehicle Liability — Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

W — Workers’ Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
19-101,19-402

X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

Y — Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106

W.M». b
£ed 3
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IN THE MATTER OF ACTING * In the
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE JUDGE * Court of Appeals
Of Maryland

O
5
!
]

Pursuant to Rule 16-101 (d) of the Maryland Rules of Procedure, it is this 23rd day

of October, 2007,
ORDERED, that the Honorable Thomas C. Groton, III of the Circuit Court for

Worcester County, is hereby designated as acting Administrative Judge for the Circuit Court for

Worcester County in place of the County Administrative Judge, the Honorable Theodore R

Eschenburg, who is presently on extended sick leave.

v &
—_
% 8 71
B = — i
= o |
QS /s/ Robert M. Bell
= - ]
2;,: r:: g ; Chief Judge
s
Filed: October 23, 2007
/s/ Alexander L. Cummings
Clerk
Court of Appeals of Maryland
fled The foregoing certificate
.5»..\.\'.I-I.'l 3 .

Folios_ 23 2. ;
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IN RE: : IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
MARRIAGE CEREMONY £ FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
STATE OF MARYLAND
sk ek sk ok sk ok o ko ok o
ORDER OF COURT

Upon the request of Stephen V. Hales, Clerk of the Circuit Court for
Worcester County, Maryland, and, in accordance of the Annotated Code of
Maryland, Section 2-406, it is hereby, ORDERED AND DECREED by the
Circuit Court for Worcester County, Maryland, this /74 , day of
December, 2007, |

That STEPHEN V. HALES, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, is
authorized to perform a civil marriage ceremony for James Edward Burke

and Michele Lynne Ginther at Berlin, Maryland, on Saturday, January Sth,

2008.
5w (D TRl
T VP iy Thotnas C. Groton, 111
gﬁrxﬁ TN 1 Acting Administrative Judge
o= ' I Circuit Court for Worcester County
- P

20 The toregoing certiticate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceadings
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico
Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and
participate in on-going training;

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
through an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the
conclusion of the case;

That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the
Lower Shore.

|

o w
| 15 P

DD ,t(i. b‘\'urfnf:: =9 ng‘\* a oo
CASA'’s Name Here, CASA Volunteer Date  LLI o
i o T
P ] T e
WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your coOmmntmty La;:‘ t’mg"j}

fashion, -anc}f in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our su;géert. = Sl =

L l/& :

(fa L NaW .07
Program Director onorable Thomas C. Groton

Co . ;
w/ﬁf/ < . 'ngll L ey

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Master Mary Margaret Kent

2ML Tho toregoing certificat

filed and forthwith recorded inCmg.lrt 5 adif'tanse
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Sh«bh‘}iﬂ
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico
Counties;

“That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of'the Lower Shore;

—_——

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand,_ receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and
participate in on-going training;

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
through an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the
conclusion of the case; . ,

o‘ »
That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals oi,gASA,Qf the

Lower Shore. D. = So

: ii 3 o

. ==

! : P e

3 f XS

Cecelin Bre Hacdcastle b "‘@S/ s =G
CASA’s Name Here, CASA Volunteer Date = =
2 175}

WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your community in this
fashion, and in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support.

0 () &2t

rdial, Program Director The-Honorable Thoas C. Groton

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Master Mary Margaret K‘ﬁt

20_Q,Lx)an O! The foregoing certificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedmgs
S.VH No.__3! Folios,
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico

Counties;

‘That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

— =g

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and
participate in on-going training;

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
through an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the

conclusion of the case; L -

That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the
Lower Shore.

Eduwncd ). Bottistare,

CASA’s Name Here, CASA Volunteer

1
o B
WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your commgamty B thig
fashion, and in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support. % e

(P s ( )Z(’.ﬂfﬂm—

%}(‘ﬁﬂﬁm tor The Hofiorable Thomés C. Groton
L ‘su—y/ r-z_g\_q:\ ‘L_{/.L,ﬂ:;,}zf \ s (,1 } M
The Honorable Richard Bloxom Master MBI'}" Margaret Kent

2008 < )Q 0 ﬂ The toregoing certificate
filed snd f recorded in Court Ptoceequs
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APPOINTMENT OF ] TO THE HONORABLE,
Elene E. Berterman : THE JUDGES OF THE
DEPUTY CLERK OF THE t CIRCUIT COURT FOR
CIRCUIT COURT i WORCESTER COUNTY,
MARYLAND

****************************************************

The undersigned, Clerk of the above named Court, hereby respectfully
submits the appointment of Elene E. Berterman, as Deputy Clerk of this Court and
recommends the approval hereof.

Respectfully submitted.

7 | t phen V Hales, Clevk 5’)( the Circuit
Court for Worcester County, Maryland

The appointment of Elene E. Berterman, as Deputy Clerk of the Circuit

Court for Worcester County, Maryland, is hereby approved, effective January 14, 2008.

FILED () 2y £/l

Thdmas C. Groton'

Z003 JAN 1 PM 2: 33 Acting Administrative Judge of the
STE gﬁgt\{c\"; !é %LES Circuit for Worcester County, Maryland
LK. CT. CT.
WOR. CO. 1[110ef




REPUBLICAN PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY ELECTION RESULTS |1arej 03 | FOLIOZ 3¢

Board of Canvassers of Elections

for
Worcester County, Maryland
Presidential Primary Election held on February 12, 2008

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County, Maryland, hav.ing assembled and organized as required by law. did qualify
as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by majority vote
one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers ot Elections.

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized. canvassed the election results from the Presidential Primary held on Tuesday, February

12, 2008, in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and Secretary of
the Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows for all contests indicated below.

President of the United States

()
Representative in Congress
01
Delegates to the Republican National Convention
01
Alternate Delegates to the Republican National Convention
01
=
w =
L
o2 & O
iyl N KT
() S0 (et
oo .U HES
3 2y
T o
i
g h

Kb Pt dackson
@O(%w Hill e A/83-1200

Run Date : 2/22/2008 Page Number : Page | of 7




nd we do accordingly declare that the candidate(s) shown b ™ "~~~ ~ ~a L niokBE a0MbE dfivotes for his or her respective office and are hereby
nominated: -

b € Z0N04 1 €0 OH3EN

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of February, 2008

Signature of CHAIRMAN

Hinson Finney

Printed Name of CHAIRMAN

Sactetlo M/QQ/%(QWL

Signature of SECRETARY

Isabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of SECRETARY

Run Date : 2/22/2008 Page Number : Page 2 of 7



Gontest Title: Representative in Congress
Coqgression'al District : 01
(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Joe Arminio

Robert Joseph Banks
Wayne T. Gilchrest
Andy Harris

E. J. Pipkin

Run Date : 2/22/2008

LBEROO 3 1 FOLIZ 4O

Party Affiliation

Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican

Votes

85
Vi
2,642
1,896
1,102

Page Number : Page 3 of 7




Contest Title: Delegates to the Republican National Convention

Congressional District : 01
(Vote for No More Than Three)

Name of Candidate

C5934 Gail M. Bartkovich

Authorized By: (Giuliani)
C1582 Wilfred R. Bleakley, Jr.

Authorized By: (McCain)
C5938 Craig Borne

Authorized By: (Romney)
C5938 David Boschert

Authorized By: (Romney)
C5937 Ingrid Dean

Authorized By: (Paul)
C5938 ~ Adelaide "Addie" Eckardt

Authorized By: (Romney)

Michael A. Geppi
C5935 Harry E. Greer, IIL

Authorized By: (Huckabee)
C5935 Stefini Greer

Authorized By: (Huckabee)
C5986 Jeannie Haddaway '

Authorized By: (Thompson)
C1582 David Bruce Hays

Authorized By: (McCain)
C5986 J. B. Jennings

Authorized By: (Thompson)
C5934 Nicholaus R. Kipke

Authorized By: (Giuliani)
Bonnie Nelson Luna
Jeanne Lynch

C5934 Susan K. McComas
Authorized By: (Giuliani)
C5935 Tony McConkey
Authorized By: (Huckabee)
C5937 Brett W. Peterson
Authorized By: (Paul)
C5937 Harold D. Poole

Authorized By: (Paul)

Run Date : 2/22/2008

LBERC O 3 | FOLIOZ U |-

Party Affiliation Votes

Republican 511
Republican 2,719
Republican 484
Republican 472
Republican L]
Republican 548
Republican 103
Republican 1,279
Republican 13103
Republican %)
Republican 2,618
Republican 118
Republican I
Republican 589
Republican 629
Republican 148
Republican 1,110
Republican 135
Republican 156

Page Number : Page 4 of 7




Ci1582

C5986

Run Date : 2/22/2008

Gregory N. Seltzer Republican
Authorized By: (McCain)

Richard A. Sossi Republican
Authorized By: (Thompson)

Stephen B. Wing Republican

2,447

101

46

Zh 20 1 €00

Page Number : Page 5 of 7




Contest '1‘i't!e= Alternate Delegates to the Republican National Convention LIBERD O 3| FiLIZ 4 3

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for No More Than Three)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes
C5937 Mary Amlong Republican | 223
Authorized By: (Paul)
Richard L. Andrews Republican 164
935 Debbie Belcher Republican 1,487
Authorized By: (Huckabee)
Greg Belcher Republican 196
Lori L. Brown Republican 209
C5938 Marirose J. Capozzi Republican 608
Authorized By: (Romney)
John V. Daliani Republican 92
C1582 Jamie Falcon Republican 3,087
Authorized By: (McCain)
C5938 Dottie Griffith Republican 612
Authorized By: (Romney)
C5937 _ Ryan Hohman Republican 236
Authorized By: (Paul)
C5934 Andrew M. Langer Republican 230
Authorized By: (Giuliani)
C5934 Paul S. Magness Republican 214
Authorized By: (Giuliani)
Ryan Nawrocki Republican 85
C5986 Shannon Patricia Oxley Republican 183
Authorized By: (Thompson)
Damon Pace Republican 76
C5986 Michael J. Pappas Republican 310
Authorized By: (Thompson)
C1582 Charles Edward Peck Republican 2,686
Authorized By: (McCain)
Cl1582 Delphine Peck Republican 2,475
Authorized By: (McCain)
C5986 Ted Pibil Republican 124
Authorized By: (Thompson) |
C5934 Steve Schuh Republican 239

Authorized By: (Giuliani)

Run Date : 2/22/2008 Page Number : Page 6 of 7




C5937

C5938

Run Date : 2/22/2008

Jim Voris Republican 210
Authorized By: (Paul)
Stephen M. Wright Republican 559

Authorized By: (Romney)

fhZonod 1.€ 0 0¥

Page Number : Page 7 of 7
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Board of Canvassers of Elections

for
Worcester County, Maryland

Presidential Primary Election held on February 12, 2008

VOTER TURN-OUT

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County, Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law, did
qualify as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by
majority vote one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers of Elections.

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized, did open all the original statements, returns, and tally sheets delivered or transmitted
to them. and did canvass and add up the votes and make these abstracts and statements from the Presidential Primary held on Tuesday. February 12, 2008,
in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and Secretary of the
Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows.

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of February, 2008

Signature of Chairman

Hinson Finney

Printed Name of Chairman

Nache 00610, Ao~

Signature of Secretary

I[sabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of Secretary

Run Date : 2/22/2008 Page Number : Page | of 2




Worcester County  LBRO 03 | FILOZ 4 b

February 12, 2008 Presidential Primary Election

County-Wide
Affiliation Registered Voter Pool JL\-'uted Polls || Voted Provisicnal || Voted Absentee Total Voted " T Vated

Democratic 15,006 15006 || 6816 53
[Republican i2,904 4 /2 3 D‘{ 5495 37
61

Ebcrtari a; 64

Constitution I
Populist J |
Unaffiliated 5074 | .

Congressional District : 01

Green

Affiliation Registered Water Pool Voted Polls | Voted Provisional || Vored Absentee Total Voted " % Voted

[Democratic 15,006 |5 006 (4;3{6 835 ’73;?LJ| ﬁfé- 76 |
ﬁepubii::an [12,004 ] W 3.7 595 1 g{; Ez
Green 61 |
[Libertarian 64 | |
Constitution
Populist =|

NOTE: Voter Pool means those voters entitled to vote for certain candidates in their respective jurisdictions.

Run Date : 2/22/2008 Page Number : Page 2 of 2




DEMOCRATIC PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY ELECTION RESULTS

Board of Canvassers of Elections

for

Worcester County, Maryland

Presidential Primary Election held on February 12, 2008

WE HEREBY CERTIFY. That the Board of Elections for Worcester County, Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law, did qualify
as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by majority vote
one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers of Elections.

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized, canvassed the election results from the Presidential Primary held on Tuesday, February
12. 2008. in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and Secretary of
the Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows for all contests indicated below.

President of the United States

Rep?elsentative in Congress

Ferr?alle Delegates and Alternate to the Democratic N ational Convention
Malg,iDelegates' to the Democratic National Convention

L hZ0ned 1 €0 0N

Run Date : 2/22/2008 Page Number : Page | of 4




And we do accordingly declare that the candidate(s) sho
nominated:'

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of February, 2008

Run Date : 2/22/2008

wn below received the highest number of votes for his or her respective office and are hercby

g hZ0nd 1 €00y

"1.1__.
g-ianntu & of CHAIRMAMN

Hinson Finney

Printed Name of CHAIRMAN

Qaodeslo N EoE

Signature of SECRETARY

Isabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of SECRETARY

Page Number : Page 2 of 4




Worcester County

2008 Presidential Primary Election

Contest Title: Representative in Congress

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for One)

Name of Candidate

Steve Harper
Frank M. Kratovil, Jr.

Party Affiliation

Democratic 1,048
Democratic 2,004

Christopher Robert Robinson Democratic 2133

Joseph Werner

Democratic 610

Contest Title: Female Delegates and Alternate to the Democratic National Convention

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for No More Than Three)

C5949
C5949

C5949

Run Date : 2/22/2008

Name of Candidate

Joyce M. Fitzpatrick
Authorized By: (Obama)
Sandra Henry-Stocker
Authorized By: (Obama)
Moonyene Jackson-Amis
Authorized By: (Obama)
Cheryl Menke
(Uncommitted)

Ina C. Taylor
Authorized By: (Clinton)
Barrie Parsons Tilghman
Authorized By: (Clinton)
Nancy C. Voss
Authorized By: (Clinton)

Party Affiliation

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

LBERO 0 3 | FOLIOZ U 9

Page Number : Page 3 of 4




Contest Title: Male Delegates to the Democratic National Convention

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for No More Than Three)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation

C5929 Mike A. Eaves Democratic
Authorized By: (Clinton)

C5949 Ryan Edward Ewing Democratic
Authorized By: (Obama) '

C5929 Arthur S. Hock Democratic
Authorized By: (Clinton)

C5929 Jack Eugene Hughes Democratic
Authorized By: (Clinton)

C5949 Eric Wayne Kraai Democratic
Authorized By: (Obama)

C5949 Gene M. Ransom, Il Democratic
Authorized By: (Obama)

C5941 Don Westbrook Democratic

Authorized By: (Edwards)

Run Date : 2/22/2008

LIBERO O 3 1 FOLIGZS O

Votes

2,901

2 Sl

2,666

Ay K]

2,391

2,410

709

Page Number : Page 4 of 4
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Board of Canvassers of Elections

for
Worcester County, Maryland

Presidential Primary Election held on February 12, 2008

VOTER TURN-OUT

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County. Maryland. having assembled and organized as required by law, did
qualify as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did elect by
majority vote one member to be Chairman and one member to be Secretary of the Board of Canvassers of Elections.

The Board of Canvassers of Elections upon being duly organized, did open all the original statements, returns, and tally sheets delivered or transmitted
to them, and did canvass and add up the votes and make these abstracts and statements from the Presidential Primary held on Tuesday, February 12, 2008,
in the county. The Board of Canvassers reports that the results are accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and Secretary of the
Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows.

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of February, 2008

Signature of Chairman

Hinson Finney

Printed Name of Chairman

Signature of Secretary

Isabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of Secretary

Run Date : 2/22/2008 Page Number : Page 1 of 2
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February 12, 2008 Presidential Primary Election

Worcester County

County-Wide
Ailiation * Regherad Voter P-m_" Vated Polls w..ma‘-n..: Voted Absentee [ Total Vored IL 7 Vured
- |Demoeratic wiﬂﬂﬁ m _b,ﬁ“, 53 | _505 13‘?2 | ‘fﬁib_
Republican ____[[12904  [13904 m—_ 427 [ 59 59 460
Green 61 = e -
Libertarian 6 |
Cunsmutinn_ |—__ - v 3 =
L - — L_ = e L
. |Populist _
Unaffiliated 5,074 o 9
Congressional District : 01
Affiliation _] Registered || Voter Pool " Vored Polls | Voted Provisional | [ Voted Absentee |[ Total Voted |r % Voted
I_Dcmucr;ﬂii —_II_S,UUE__! |5dﬂ;| ‘23[ 3 53 =] 50 32 I_iiz
Repulicn 12904 |[]290%][ 54951 37 | .06
C— B :ﬁ
Liberarian  |[64 | N 2 vl L =
Cun:-i=ti tution 9 A Al
Pupuiﬁ B s = : [ padin )l
Unaffiliated E,[}?f:i— —__I—__ ==| —’r —l

NOTE: Vuter Pool means those voters entitled to vote for certain candidates in their respectise jurisdictions.

Run Date : 2/22/2008

Page Number : Page 2 ot 2




Unofficial Returns for Worcester County, MD LBEROG 31 FBLIBZ253

President of the United States

Joe Biden

Hillary Clinton

Christopher J. Dodd

John Edwards

Mike Gravel

Dennis J. Kucinich

Barack Obama

Bill Richardson

Uncommitted To Any Presidential Candid

President of the United States
By Congressional District 01

Joe Biden

Hillary Clinton

Christopher J. Dodd

John Edwards

Mike Gravel

Dennis J. Kucinich

Barack Obama

Bill Richardson

Uncommitted To Any Presidential Candid

Representative in Congress
Congressional District 01

Steve Harper

Frank M. Kratovil, Jr.
Christopher Robert Robinson
Joseph Werner

Vote Counts by Category

Presidential Primary
February 12, 2008

Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic

Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic

Democratic
Democratic

. Democratic

Democratic

Polls

967
1,877
2,023

539

1stAB

64
115
'S

64

Female Delegates and Alternate to the Democratic National Convention

Congressional District 01

Joyce M. Fitzpatrick

Authorized by: Barack Obama
Sandra Henry-Stocker

Authorized by: Barack Obama
Moonyene Jackson-Amis

Authorized by: Barack Obama
Cheryl Menke
Ina C. Taylor

Authorized by: Hillary Clinton

Run Date : 2/22/2008

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic
Democratic

Polls
2,643
2,435

2217

1stAB

144

Prov

N w 3]
OO WO OWOo MO

[\
OO 00OOWONO

OO WO OO O NNO

OO L OO O O NO

2nd AB

Total
2,813
2,600
2,309

824
Bl 2D

Percent

1.2%
47.3%
0.2%
2.6%
0.1%
Q2%
44.5%
0.5%
3.4%

Percent

1.2%
47.3%
0.2%
AR,
0.1%
0.2%
44.5%
0.5%
3.4%

Percent

18.0%
34.5%
37.0%
10.5%

Percent

16.5%

132%

13.8%

4.8%
16.0%

Page Number : Page | of 5




Unofficial Returns for Worcester County,
Vote Counts by Category

Barrie Parsons Tilghman
Authorized by: Hillary Clinton
Nancy C. Voss
Authorized by: Hillary Clinton

Male Delegates to the Democratic National Convention

Congressional District 01

Mike A. Eaves

Authorized by: Hillary Clinton
Ryan Edward Ewing

Authorized by: Barack Obama
Arthur S. Hock

Authorized by: Hillary Clinton
Jack Eugene Hughes

Authorized by: Hillary Clinton
Eric Wayne Kraai

Authorized by: Barack Obama
Gene M. Ransom, III

Authorized by: Barack Obama
Don Westbrook

Authorized by: John Edwards

President of the United States

Rudy Giuliani
Mike Huckabee
Duncan Hunter
Alan Keyes
John McCain
Ron Paul

Mitt Romney
Tom Tancredo
Fred Thompson

President of the United States
By Congressional District 01

Rudy Giuliani
Mike Huckabee
Duncan Hunter
Alan Keyes
John McCain
Ron Paul

Mitt Romney
Tom Tancredo

Run Date : 2/22/2008

Presidential Primary
February 12, 2008

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic
Democratic

Democratic

Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican

Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican

2,664

2,519

Polls
2,638
2,644
2,428
2,679
2,239
2,265

609

Polls

i
1,581

54
3,276
154
241

43

Polls

7
1,581

54
3,276
154
241

146

220

287

126

124

96

1stAB

10
51
1

6
218
10
1§
1

6

1stAB

S

51

218
10
3

v UBERD 03 | FILOZ 5

18 2 2023 17.1%
21 1 2,835 16.6%
Prov 2nd AB Total Percent
20 g 2,901 17.2%
22 5 Z4aIlT 16.7%
17 1 2,666 15.8%
19 2 2937 17.4%
22 " 2891 14.2%

18 3 2,410 14.3%

4 0 709 42%
Prov 2nd AB Total Percent
0 0 81 1.4%
12 0 1,644 27.9%
0 0 U 0.1%

0 0 60 1.0%
20 6 3,520 59.7%

l 0 165 2.8%
3 1 360 6.1%
0 0 7 0.1%
0 0 49 0.8%
Prov 2nd AB Total Percent
0 0 81 1.4%
12 0 1,644  27.9%
0 0 7 0.1%
0 0 60 1.0%
20 6 3,520  59.7%
1 0 165 2.8%
3 ! 360 6.1%
0 0 7 0.1%

Page Number : Page 2 of 5




Unofficial Returns for Worcester County,
Vote Counts by Category

Fred Thompson

Representative in Congress
Congressional District 01

Joe Arminio

Robert Joseph Banks
Wayne T. Gilchrest
Andy Harris

E. J. Pipkin

Delegates to the Republican National Convention

Congressional District 01

Gail M. Bartkovich

Authorized by: Rudy Giuliani
Wilfred R. Bleakley, Jr.

Authorized by: John McCain
Craig Borne

Authorized by: Mitt Romney
David Boschert

Authorized by: Mitt Romney
Ingrid Dean

Authorized by: Ron Paul
Adelaide "Addie" Eckardt

Authorized by: Mitt Romney
Michael A. Geppi
Harry E. Greer, III

Authorized by: Mike Huckabee
Stefini Greer

Authorized by: Mike Huckabee
Jeannie Haddaway

Authorized by: Fred Thompson
David Bruce Hays

Authorized by: John McCain
J. B. Jennings

Authorized by: Fred Thompson
Nicholaus R. Kipke

Authorized by: Rudy Giuliani
Bonnie Nelson Luna
Jeanne Lynch
Susan K. McComas

Authorized by: Rudy Giuliani
Tony. McConkey

Authorized by: Mike Huckabee
Brett W. Peterson

Authorized by: Ron Paul

Run Date : 2/22/2008

Presidential Primary
February 12, 2008

Republican

Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican

Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican

Republican

. Republican

Republican
Republican

Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican

Republican

Republican

43

Polls

82
71
2,418
1,750
1,038

Polls
481
2,519
382
370
180
437

100
1249

1,053
211
2,412
114
103
544
568
138

1,054

127

[stAB

203
132
53

1stAB

27

176

oY

98

I3

106

38

10

186

3]

MpR003 1 U255

Prov

o o

Prov

18

—

13

o —- O O O

0 49

Total

85
Tl
2,642
1,896
1,102

Total
511
2y
484
472
193
548

103
27s

1,166

0 22

2,618

0 118

0 LTS

0 589

629
148

I, L6

135

oBg

Percent

1.5%
2
45.5%
32.7%
19.0%

Percent
B2
W
5. 1%
3.0%
L. 2%
3.5%

0.7%
8.1%

7.0%
1.4%
16.5%
0.7%
0.7%
3.7%
4.0%
0.9%
7.0%

0.9%

Page Number : Page 3 of 5
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Unofficial Returns for Worcester County, MD LBERO O 3| FILIOZS b

Harold D. Poole

Authorized by: Ron Paul
Gregory N. Seltzer

Authorized by: John McCain
Richard A. Sossi

Authorized by: Fred Thompson
Stephen B. Wing

Vote Counts by Category

Presidential Primary
February 12, 2008

Republican 148
Republican 2,252
Republican 95
Republican 41

Alternate Delegates to the Republican National Convention

Congressional District 01

Mary Amlong ]

Authorized by: Ron Paul
Richard L. Andrews
Debbie Belcher

Authorized by: Mike Huckabee
Greg Belcher
Lori L. Brown
Marirose J. Capozzi

Authorized by: Mitt Romney
John V. Daliani
Jamie Falcon :

Authorized by: John McCain
Dottie Griffith

Authorized by: Mitt Romney
Ryan Hohman

Authorized by: Ron Paul
" Andrew M. Langer

Authorized by: Rudy Giuliani
Paul S. Magness

Authorized by: Rudy Giuliani
Ryan Nawrocki
Shannon Patricia Oxley

Authorized by: Fred Thompson
Damon Pace
Michael J. Pappas

Authorized by: Fred Thompson
Charles Edward Peck

Authorized by: John McCain
Delphine Peck

Authorized by: John McCain
Ted Pibil

Authorized by: Fred Thompson
Steve Schuh

Authorized by: Rudy Giuliani
Jim Voris

Authorized by: Ron Paul

Run Date : 2/22/2008

Polls
Republican 209
Republican 153
Republican 1,422
Republican 184
Republican 193
Republican 496
Republican 85
Republican 2,866
Republican 497
Republican 224
Republican 215
Republican 202
Republican 82
Republican 177
Republican 74
Republican 295
Republican 2,482
Republican 2,280
Republican 118
Republican 225

Republican _ 198

173

IstAB

12

108

197
110

11

14

12

185

179

13

il

Prov

o

o o

17

14

2nd AB

o

=]

156 1.0%
2447  154%
101 0.6%
46  03%
Total Percent
223 1.6%
164 1.1%
1,487  10.4%
196 1.4%
209 1.5%
608  4.3%
92  06%
3,087  21.6%
612 43%
236 1.6%
230 1.6%
214 1.5%
85 0.6%
183 1.3%
76* O8N
310 22%
2,686  18.8%
2475  17.3%
124  0.9%
239 1.7%
210 1.5%

Page Number : Page 4 of 5



VRO 3 | FOLB2 5 7

Unofficial Returns for Worcester County,
Vote Counts by Category

Presidential Primary
February 12, 2008

Stephen M. Wright Republican 449 107 2 l 539 3.9%
Authorized by: Mitt Romney

2008 @25 Tne torego if

. eqgoin

filed and forthwith recorded in Cogrt Pgo?;tmicg?
S.V.H No. ' Folios_ézﬂ'ﬁ.

Run Date : 2/22/2008 Page Number : Page 5 of 5
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR WORCESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND
IN RE

WORCESTER COUNTY GRAND JURY : FEBRUARY TERM, 2008

x % %k % % k x % x k * * %k % % % * X % % % x * %

REPORT OF INSPECTION OF COUNTY BUILDINGS

On February 27, 2008, the February 2008 Term of the Worcester County Grand
Jury met for its first session and orientation and was instructed by the Honorable Thomas
C. Groton, I, Judge of the Circuit Court, to inspect the Worcester County Court House,
the Worcester County Jail and the Worcester County Roads and Maintenance buildings
and to report on their conditions. Accordingly, on that same date, the Grand Jury broke
up into three committees and made its inspection and now file our report.

Worcester Public Works
Well maintained.

Worcester County Jail
Very Clean.

Worcester County Court House and Government Office Buildings

Grand Jury Room
Monitors should be installed

State’s Attorney’s Office
Funding of State’s Attorney Mediator should be continued by County once grant

ends.

Clerk of Court

Security cameras should be tied into and monitored by the Worcester County
Some water damage in Room 147 and in hallway.

More Space needed.

Good job of bringing things up to date technologically.

Renovations well done and well maintained.

Register of Wills
oy BT
i L

il
Good job of bringing things up to date technologreally: ~

200 FEB 25 PH 1: 55
STEPHER ¥ HALES
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Respectfully submitted this _9 SNU\ day of Tﬁ_—Bf‘l/Cﬂ 5 , 2008.

SN e R B

Joel J. Tpdd Foremah, February 2008 Term
State’s Attorney for Worcester County Worcester County Grand Jury

2m_ The tofegoing certiticate
tiled and forthwith recorded in Court Procegdings
S.V.H. No, Folios_&zﬂ_.

- by fZe. i
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KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._.IO_“~_Nm_u TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

A — Variable Annuities — Sections 1-101(d)(e), 16-601,
16-602, 16-603

C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage
Guaranty & Worker's Compensation) — Section 1-101(i)

D — Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407
F — Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427

G - Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(i)

H — Health — Section 1-101(p)

L — Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable

Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e),
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z),
1-101(ss)

N — Non-Profit Health Service Plan — Section 14-101,
14-110, K-‘_:

P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

R — Variable Life — Sections 16-601, 16-602
S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)
T — Title - Section 1-101(qq)

V - Vehicle Liability — Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

W — Workers' Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
19-101,19-402

X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

Y — Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106

So . N
8] o
£9 O
© £
cm.
)
25
o o
50
g
0 o=
T.mpm/.M

(o]

(4]
oom
/g

h3

T

28

2=

O T

g >
NSO




LBEROO 3 | FOLIOZb 2

EeE DEMOCRATIC PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY ELECTION RESULTS

Board of Canvassers of Elections

for
Worcester County, Maryland

Presidential Primary Election held on February 12, 2008

WE HEREBY CERTIFY. That the Board of Elcctions for Worcester County, Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law. did qualify
as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did clect by majority vote

one member to be Chainman and onc member to be Sceretary of the Board of Canvasscrs of Elections.

The Board of Canvasscrs of Elcctions upon being duly organized, canvassed the clection results from the Presidential Primary held on Tucsday, February
12, 2008, in the county. The Board of Canvasscrs reports that the results arc accurate and that the vote has been verified. We the Chairman and Sceretary of

the Board do hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county were as follows for all contests indicated below.

President of the United States

0l
Representative in Congress
01
Female Delegates and Alternate to the Democratic National Convention
01
Male Delegates to the Democratic National Convention
01
=
g = ** Amended Primarv Election Results
T o@m T
:::O;{ © "¢ See Primary Election Results recorded in .
S=Z N (== S.V.H. 0031 Folios 238-261
) 4
o= £
Sise =
—= s
M
[ ¢
©“ e

e Rt Jacksan
Fetut S o

e e
gﬁow Hill el 418631300
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And we do accordingly declare that the candidate(s) shown below reccived the highest number of votes for his or her respective office and arc hereby
' . pominated:

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of February, 2008

——
5.,1;.14: of CHAIRMAN

Hinson Finney

Printed Name of CHAIRMAN

QonBotloy.tedde o

Signaturc of SECRETARY

Isabelle N. Redden

Printcd Namc of SECRETARY

Run Date : 2/26/2008 Page Number : Page 2 of 11




Contest Title:

(Vote for One)

Contest Title:

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for One)

Run Date : 2/26/2008
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Worcester County
2008 Presidential Primary Election

President of the United States

Name of Candidate i

Joe Biden

Hillary Clinton
Christopher J. Dodd
John Edwards

Mike Gravel
Dennis J. Kucinich
Barack Obama

Bill Richardson

Uncommitted To Any
Presidential Candidate

Representative in Congress

Name of Candidate

Steve Harper
Frank M. Kratovil, Jr..
Christopher Robert Robinson

" Joseph Werner

Party Affiliation

Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic
Democratic

Democratic

Party Affiliation

Democratic
Democratic
Democratic

Democratic

Votes

85
3,455
14
187

16
3,258
34
252

Votes

1,048
2,004
ZhS8

610

Page Number : Page 3 of |1




. Congressional District : 01

(Vote for No More Than Three)

Name of Candidate

Party Affillation

C5949 Joyce M. Fitzpatrick Democratic
Authorized By: (Obama)

5949 Sandra Henry-Stocker Democratic
Authorized By: (Obama)

C5949 Moonyene Jackson-Amis Democratic
Authorized By: (Obama)
Cheryl Menke Democratic
(Uncommitted)

C5929 Ina C. Taylor Democratic
Authorized By: (Clinton)

C5929 Barrie Parsons Tilghman Democratic
Authorized By: (Clinton)

C5929 Nancy C. Voss Democratic
Authorized By: (Clinton)

Contest Title: Male Delegates to the Democratic National Convention

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for No More Than Three)

C5929

C5949

C5929

C5929

C5949

C5949

C5941

Run Date : 2/26/2008

Name of Candidate

Mike A. Eaves
Authorized By: (Clinton)
Ryan Edward Ewing
Authorized By: (Obama)
Arthur S. Hock
Authorized By: (Clinton)
Jack Eugene Hughes
Authorized By: (Clinton)
Eric Wayne Kraai
Authorized By: (Obama)
Gene M. Ransom, III
Authorized By: (Obama)
Don Westbrook
Authorized By: (Edwards)

Party Affiliation

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

Democratic

LIBERO O 3 | FOLIOZ b &

Contest Title: Female Delegates and Alternate to the Democratic National Convention

Votes

2,813

2,600

233 S5

824

2,729

2,923

2,835

Votes

2,901

2,817

2,666

2,937

2,391

2,410

709

Page Number : Page 4 of 11




LBERO O 3 1 FOLIO2bb-

REPUBLICAN PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY ELECTION RESULTS

Board of Canvassers of Elections

for

Worcester County, Maryland

Presidential Primary Election held on February 12, 2008

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That the Board of Elections for Worcester County, Maryland, having assembled and organized as required by law, did qualify
as a Board of Canvassers for the county before the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county by taking the oath prescribed by law and did clect by majority vote
one member to be Chairman and one member to be Sceretary of the Board of Canvasscrs of Elections.

The Board of Canvasscrs of Elcctions upon being duly organized, canvasscd the clection results from the Presidential Primary held on Tuesday, February
12, 2008, in the county. The Board of Canvasscrs reports that the results arc accurate and that the votc has been verified. We the Chairman and Secrctary of
the Board do hercby certify that the whole number of votes cast in the county werc as follows for all contests indicated below.

President of the United States

Reproelsentative in Congress

Deleoglates to the Republican National Convention
Altegriate Delegates to the Republican National Convention

Run Date : 2/26/2008 Page Number : Page 5 of 11
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And we do accordingly declare that the candidate(s) shown below reecived the highest number of votes for his or her respeetive office and are hereby
. nominated:

Witness Our Hands this 22nd day of February, 2008

£ Sigratdre af CHAIRMAN

Hinson Finney

Printed Namc of CHAIRMAN

Signaturc of SECRETARY

Isabelle N. Redden

Printed Name of SECRETARY

Run Date : 2/26/2008 Page Number : Page 6 of 11




Contest Title:

(Vote for One)

Contest Title:

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for One)

Run Date : 2/26/2008

President of the United States

Name of Candidate

Rudy Giuliani
Mike Huckabee
Duncan Hunter
Alan Keyes
John McCain
Ron Paul

Mitt Romney
Tom Tancredo

Fred Thompson

Representative in Congress

Name of Candidate

Joe Arminio

Robert Joseph Banks
Wayne T. Gilchrest

Andy Harris
E. J. Pipkin

LBEROO 3 | FOLIOZ b 8

Party Affiliation

Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican

Party Affiliation

Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican

Votes

81
1,644

60
3,520
165
360

49

Votes

85
77
2,642
1,896
1,102

Page Number : Page 7 of 11
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. Contest Title: Delegates to the Republican National Convention

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for No More Than Three)

Name of Candidate Party Affiliation Votes

C5934 Gail M. Bartkovich Republican 511
Authorized By: (Giuliani)

Cl1582 Wilfred R. Bleakley, Jr. Republican 2,719
Authorized By: (McCain)

C5938 Craig Bome Republican 484
Authorized By: (Romney)

C5938 David Boschert Republican 472
Authorized By: (Rorhney)

C5937 Ingrid Dean Republican 193
Authorized By: (Paul)

C5938 Adelaide "Addie" Eckardt Republican 548
Authorized By: (Romney)
Michael A. Geppi Republican 103

C5935 Harry E. Greer, III Republican 1,279
Authorized By: (Huckabee)

C5935 Stefini Greer Republican 1,103
Authorized By: (Huckabee)

C5986 Jeannie Haddaway Republican 222
Authorized By: (Thompson)

C1582 David Bruce Hays Republican 2,618
Authorized By: (McCain)

C5986 J. B. Jennings : Republican 118
Authorized By: (Thompson)

C5934 Nicholaus R. Kipke Republican 115
Authorized By: (Giuliani)
Bonnie Nelson Luna Republican 589
Jeanne Lynch Republican 629

C5934 Susan K. McComas Republican 148
Authorized By: (Giuliani)

C5935 Tony McConkey Republican 1,110
Authorized By: (Huckabee)

C5937 Brett W. Peterson Republican 135
Authorized By: (Paul)

C35937 Harold D. Poole Republican 156

Authorized By: (Paul)
Run Date : 2/26/2008 Page Number : Page 8 of 11




C5986

Run Date : 2/26/2008
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Gregory N. Seltzer Republican
Authorized By: (McCain)

Richard A. Sossi Republican
Authorized By: (Thompson)

Stephen B. Wing Republican

2,447

101

46

Page Number : Page 9 of 1]




Contest Title: Alternate Delegates to the Republican National Convention

Congressional District : 01

(Vote for No More Than Three)

Cs937

C5935

C5938

C1582

C5938

C5937

C5934

C5934

C5986

C5986

C1582

C1582

C5986

C5934

Run Date : 2/26/2008

Name of Candidate

Mary Amlong

Authorized By: (Paul)
Richard L. Andrews
Debbie Belcher
Authorized By: (Huckabee)
Greg Belcher

Lori L. Brown

Marirose J. Capozzi
Authorized By: (Romney)
John V. Daliani

Jamie Falcon

Authorized By: (McCain)
Dottie Griffith
Authorized By: (Romney)
Ryan Hohman
Authorized By: (Paul)
Andrew M. Langer
Authorized By: (Giuliani)

'Paul S. Magness

Authorized By: (Giuliani)
Ryan Nawrocki

Shannon Patricia Oxley
Authorized By: (Thompson)
Damon Pace

Michael J. Pappas
Authorized By: (Thompson)
Charles Edward Peck
Authorized By: (McCain)
Delphine Peck

Authorized By: (McCain)
Ted Pibil

Authorized By: (Thompson)
Steve Schuh

Authorized By: (Giuliani)

Party Affiliation
Republican

Republican
Republican

Republican
Republican

Republican

Republican
Republican

Republican
Republican
Republican
Republican

Republican
Republican

Republican
Republican

Republican
Republican
Republican

Republican

UBEROG 3| FLO2 11

Votes

164
1,487

196
209

608

92
3,087

612

236

230

214

85
183

76
310

2,686

2,475

124

239

Page Number : Page 10 of |1
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_ .C593‘7 3 Jim Voris Republican 210
| Authorized By: (Paul)
C5938 Stephen M. Wright Republican 559
Authorized By: (Romney)

WQM__ The toregoing certificats
filed and forthwith recorded in Court P_rocee%infs
S.V.H: No. —___Folios, 262-2'TZ

'4/ ,;Zéu CLERM

Run Date : 2/26/2008

Page Number : Page 11 of 11




JOEL J. TopD
STATE'S ATTORNEY

OFFICE OF THE STATE’S ATTORNEY FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
ONE WEST MARKET STREET
SuITE 208 CouURT HousE

MicHAEL W. FARLOW Snow HiLL, MARYLAND 21863 PauL T. HASKELL
DEPUTY STATE'S ATTORNEY DEPUTY STATE'S ATTORNEY
CIRCUIT COURT DIVISION 410-632-2166 * FAX 410-832-3250 DISTRICT COURT DIVISION
6503 COASTAL HIGHWAY
E-MAIL jtodd@co.worcester.md.us OGEAN CITY, MARYLAND 21842

410-723-6950
FAX 410-723-6953

February 29, 2008

Steven V. Hales

Clerk of Court for
Worcester County
Court House

One West Market Street
Snow Hill, MD 21863

Re: Thomas Degonia, 2*, Esquire
Dear Steven:

Mr. Degonia has been named special prosecutor for Worcester County by the Honorable
Gerald V. Purnell, Judge of the District Court of Maryland in the cases of State vs. Davis R.

Ruark. Accordingly, please administer the oath of office to Mr. Degonia.

Sincerely,

JJT:dda

ED

008 FEB 29 P 3 4y
STEPHEN V HALES
WOR, CO. -

v J .
“ENFORCING THE RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC, PROTECTING THE INNOCENT, AND CONVICTING THE GUILTY”

ﬂm

o

2008 Feb 29 1ne torsgoing certificats
filed and forthwith recorded in ca-lgll't Sob ad:icnag?
S.V.H No. él Folios_ﬂ&.

%I/ %év CLERM
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IN RE: 5 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
MARRIAGE CEREMONY 4 FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
STATE OF MARYLAND

3k sk 3k 3k sk 3k sk sk s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk she sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk seske sk ok

ORDER OF COURT
Upon the request of Stephen V. Hales, Clerk of the Circuit Court for
Worcester County, Maryland, and, in accordance of the Annotated dee of
Maryland, Section 2-406, it is hereby, ORDERED AND DECREED by the Circuit
Court for Worcester County, Maryland, this 11th, day of March, 2008;
That STEPHEN V. HALES, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT,

is authorized to perform a civil marriage ceremony for Richard Scott Shipp and

Amanda Nicole Lewis, at the Golden Sands, Ocean City, MD., on April 19, 2008.
Theodore R<Eschenburg

Administrative Judge /
Circuit Court for Worcester County

-2 ﬁ of mmfgnndns cartifi:lms
STEPHEH V. HALE ad an lortlwv-ﬁ?rﬂﬁ CWE}."_‘(”“ e
CLK. CT: CT. S.V.H. No Fskan
5
%é/ ﬂt Clerk
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APPOINTMENT OF - TO THE HONORABLE,
JANET LYNNE WILSON : THE JUDGES OF THE
DEPUTY CLERK OF THE : CIRCUIT COURT FOR
CIRCUIT COURT - WORCESTER COUNTY,
MARYLAND

dkddh kA hkhdkdhdhdhdhdddhdhdddhddhhhhkdhdhthhhhddhtdthdtddtx

The undersigned, Clerk of the above named Court, hereby respectfully
submits the appointment of Janet Lynne Wilson, as Deputy Clerk of this Court and

recommends the approval hereof.

LN Respectfully submitted.
— o=
m =
L2 5 1 YOS
RATES 5 =T phen V. Hales, Clefk of the Circuit
e — “ourt for Worcester County, Maryland
£ R '
i
w S ORDER OF COURT

The appointment of Janet Lynne Wilson, as Deputy Clerk of the Circuit

Court for Worcester County, Maryland, is hereby approved, effective March 31, 2008.

e e

Theodore R. Eichenburg /-

Administrative Judge of the Circt

Court for Worcester Coun ryland
2093_Mﬁr_gh__3_l__ The foregoing certificate ty, Mfry
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedings

sV.H.No_003[  rolios_oL 2

okt o o
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IN THE MATTER OF THE IN THE CIRCUIT COURT

APPOINTMENT OF
STEPHEN V. HALES AND

JANET L. WILSON FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
AS “TRUST CLERKS”

FOR THE CIRCUIT COURT

FOR WORCESTER COUNTY 4 STATE OF MARYLAND

******************************************************************************

APPOINTMENT
The Court, pursuant to Maryland Rule 16-403, hereby appoints Stephen V. Hales, Clerk
of the Cir'cuit Court for Worcester County and Janet L. Wilson, Deputy Clerk of the Circuit
Court for Worcester County, to perform the duties imposed under Title 10 (Guardians and Other
Fiduciaries) of the Maryland Rules.

This appointment will remain in effect until midnight, December 31, 2008, unless

extended by further Order of Court.

Dated: %{; y G e = S
Theodore R. Eschenburg

Administrative Judge

( Zf//w

Thomas C Groton, III
Associate Judge

FILED

2008 APR -1 A & 07 _ M}O‘L

STE 4\ Richard R. Bloxom
i LCLilg 4[;’;» HC;-?LE Associate Judge

OR. CO.

2 ' The foregoing certificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedings

S.V.H. No_003 [ Folios

okt fEl con
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IN THE MATTER OF THE P IN THE CIRCUIT COURT

APPOINTMENT OF JOHN E. KING &

AS A COURT AUDITOR FOR THE . FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
CIRCUIT COURT FOR &
WORCESTER COUNTY K STATE OF MARYLAND

sk 35 5K % 5K % oK % oK % ok 3 ok %k ok %k ok sk ok % ok 3k ok % oK % >k 3k ok % >k 3k 3k 5k 3K ok ok ok 5k ok 5k ok 3k ok sk ok sk ok sk ok 3k ok 2k ok >k 3k >k 3k >k 3k o ok ok >k ok >k ok 2k ok ok >k ok >k ok 3k ok k%

ORDER OF COURT
Pursuant to Section 2-501 of the Courts and Judicial Proceedings Article of the Annotated
Code of Maryland, the Court hereby a;;points John E. King as a Court Auditor for the Circuit
Court for Worcester County, Maryland to perform the duties imposed under the Maryland Rules,
and it is further Ordered that said Auditor shall receive the sum of $250.00 per audit.
This appointment will remain in effect until midnight, December 31, 2008, unless

extended by further Order of Court.

Dated: ‘}j{///ﬁ/ﬁf C—___'_""‘\/

Administrative Judge

Q//M‘%

ThonTas C. Groton, 11
Associate Judge

DLzl

it e D .
FilEU Richard R. Bloxom
Associate Judge

2008 Apr l.[ | The foregoing certificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedmgs

S.V.H. No_003 Follos

4 ﬁ(- ook




LHERU U 3 1 FOLID2 78

JauoISSIWWON B3UBINSU|

7Y 5

‘HA AVQ OW

BOOZ L0 10

31va
IANLO3443

€29000 ON

03°H0M
131N T
SATYH A HIHMALS

0S: o ¢1 AUl 8002

STH GVAY 1o
(=11

8002/10/L0 00°G$ 994
Kysoyiny jo ajesyile) e jo Adoo payipied e st siyl

8021Z AW ‘aiownjeg

Z1Z 91ng ‘ezejd uoljiH

peoy umojlsiaisiay 9zZ.1

-ouj Auedwoq Buipuog snuepy

S

‘9IS 9SIoABl

UO pajie}ap ale siens| opo)) "slens| apod Ag pajeubisap Ajjeoioads pue
MOJaq U0} 189S 8ouRINSUl JO SPU| 8y} ‘ME| Y)M 8oueplodde Ui Aep pies
0] Joud payoAal SI Ajoyine pies ssajun ‘pau aunp Jo Aep yiog ayl jpun

21e1S SIy} uiypm ‘1oesuedy o} Alioyine sey Jainsul paweu mojaq ay |

ALVOI'TdNA

ALIMOHLAOY 40 HLVOLLYHAD

NOILVYLSININGAY FONVHNSNI ANVITAYVIAN

o
7

S
L

M F e
iy -



LIBERO 0 3 | FOLIB2 19

KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._.I0_~_Nm_u TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

A — Variable Annuities — Sections 1-101(d)(e), 16-601,
16-602, 16-603

C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage
Guaranty & Worker's Compensation) — Section 1-101(i)

D — Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407
F — Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427

G — Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(i)

H - Health — Section 1-101(p)

L — Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable

Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e),
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(2),
1-101(ss)

N — Non-Profit Health Service Plan — Section 14-101,
14-110, 14-111

P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

R — Variable Life — Sections 16-601, 16-602
S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)
T - Title - Section 1-101(qq)

V — Vehicle Liability - Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

W — Workers’ Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
19-101,19-402

X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

Y - Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106

78-21

Court Proceedings

3l

AV I 2— The foregoing ceiuticats
in
) Folios
%A// folor_ ciork

hwith recorded

filed and fort
S.V.H. No.

20038 M
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IN RE: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT

MARRIAGE CEREMONY FOR WORCESTER COUNTY

STATE OF MARYLAND
s e e e s e sk s o
ORDER OF COURT
Upon the request of Stephen V. Hales, Clerk of the Circuit Court for
Worcester County, Maryland, and, in accordancé of the Annotated Code of
Maryland, Section 2-406, it is hereby, ORDERED AND DECREED by the
Circuit Court for Worcester County, Maryland, this Lﬁ, day of
May, 2008;
That STEPHEN V. HALES, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, is
authorized to perform a civil marriage ceremony for James W. Corron III

and Jennifer C. Hall at Ocean City, Maryland, on Friday, June 27th,
2008.

1l DRy

———

Theodore R. E§chenburg
Administrative Judge

Circuit Court for Worcester Cotinty

=

—

I ==
m = =
- = i
Cd— - —

oFZ W
s E
Bo= P o
=l r“ == o

vl =

O w

Zm&ﬂo%l_i_ The foregoing certificate
filed and f

with recorded in Court Proceedings
S.V.H.No__3) Folios__2 50
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KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._.IO_N_Nm_u TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

A — Variable Annuities — Sections 1-101(d)(e), 16-601,
16-602, 16-603

C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage
Guaranty & Worker's Compensation) — Section 1-101(i)

D — Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407
F — Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427

G — Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(i)

H — Health — Section 1-101(p)

L — Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable

Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e),
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z),
1-101(ss)

N -~ Non-Profit Health Service Plan — Section 14-101,
14-110, 14-111

P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

R — Variable Life — Sections 16-601, 16-602
S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)
T — Title - Section 1-101(qq)

V - Vehicle Liability — Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

W -~ Workers’ Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
19-101,19-402

X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

Y — Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106
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KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._.IO_...~_Nm_u TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

A — Variable Annuities — Sections 1-101(d)(e), 16-601,
16-602, 16-603

C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage
Guaranty & Worker's Compensation) — Section 1-101(i)

D - Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407
F — Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427

G — Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(i)

H — Health — Section 1-101(p)

L - Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable

Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e),
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z),
1-101(ss)

N — Non-Profit Health Service Plan — Section 14-101,
14-110, 14-111

P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

R - Variable Life — Sections 16-601, 16-602
S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)
T — Title - Section 1-101(qq)

V — Vehicle Liability — Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

W ~Workers’ Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
19-101,19-402

X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

Y - Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106
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KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._.IO_~_NmD TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

A — Variable Annuities — Sections 1-101(d)(e), 16-601,
16-602, 16-603

C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage
Guaranty & Worker's Compensation) — Section 1-101(i)

D — Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407
F — Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427

G - Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(i)

H — Health — Section 1-101(p)

L — Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable

Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e),
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z),
1-101(ss)

N — Non-Profit Health Service Plan — Section 14-101,
14-110, 14-111

P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

R — Variable Life — Sections 16-601, 16-602
S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)
T — Title - Section 1-101(qq)

V - Vehicle Liability — Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

W — Workers' Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
19-101,19-402

X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

Y — Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106
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IN RE: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
MARRIAGE CEREMONY FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
STATE OF MARYLAND
skt ek ok ks e oo ko
ORDER OF COURT
Upon the request of Stephen V. Hales, Clerk of the Circuit Court for
Worcester County, Maryland, ail_d, in accordance of the Annotated Code of
Maryland, Section 2-406, it is hereby, ORDERED AND DECREED by the
Circuit Court for Worcester County, Maryland, this i2__/_, day of
May, 2008;

That STEPHEN V. HALES, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, is

authorized to perform a civil marriage ceremony for Jonathan A Glenn Sr.

and Jamie L Weichmann at Pocomoke City, Maryland, on Saturday , August
16, 2008.

. 3 e
Theodore R. Eschenburg
Administrative Judge L
Circuit Court for Worcester County

37114

d

b b V 12 AUW 80!

2008 MAY 2]  The feregoing certi
filed and forthwith reco ety pertiican
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KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._.IO_N_Nm_u TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

eedings

A — Variable Annuities — Sections 1-101(d)(e), 16-601, N — Non-Profit Health Service Plan — Section 14-101,
16-602, 16-603 14-110, 14-111

C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Guaranty & Worker's Compensation) — Section 1-101(i) Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

Court Pr
g.

D - Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407 R — Variable Life — Sections 16-601, 16-602

n

Folios

F — Fraternal - Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427 S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)

2 The foregoing certificate

h recorded

G - Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(j) T - Title - Section 1-101(qq)

o
(o0
()
=
=1
i
(o]
(s )
e
o
€
==
b

H — Health - Section 1-101(p) V — Vehicle Liability — Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

L — Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable : W — Workers' Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e), 19-101,18-402
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

filed and forthw
S.V.H.Na._3

X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z), Y — Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106
1-101(ss)
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KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._.IO_~_Nm_u TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

gs

>|<m1mc_m>::camm..mmozo:mA;o:axe.3-8# zxzo:-_uaaxmm_smmzamv_m:nmm&o:K-::.
16-602, 16-603 : 14-110, 14-111
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C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Guaranty & Worker's Compensation) — Section 1-101(i) Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

.

going ce

D - Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407 R — Variable Life — Sections 16-601, 16-602

n

F — Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427 S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)

Q
g
eQ
€0
axX
O

(2]

8

hd

G — Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(i) T —Title - Section 1-101(qq)

th recorded

H — Health — Section 1-101(p) V — Vehicle Liability — Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

rtbsfvr

L — Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable W —-Workers’ Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e), 19-101,19-402
1-101(p), 1-101(x)

X — Medical Mutual - Sections 24-203, 24-206

2008 MHV 2.3 The fore

filed and fo
S.V.H. No.

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z), Y — Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106
1-101(ss)
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KINDS OF INSURANCE >C._.IO_~_Nm_u TO BE WRITTEN UNDER
THE MARYLAND INSURANCE ARTICLE

N — Non-Profit Health Service Plan — Section 14-101,
14-110, 14-111

ngs

A — Variable Annuities — Sections 1-101(d)(e), 16-601,
16-602, 16-603

3

LBEROO 3 1 FOiB2 93
ﬁd

C — Casualty (not including Vehicle Liability, Mortgage P — Property and Marine (excluding Wet Marine and
Guaranty & Worker's Compensation) — Section 1-101(i) Transportation) - Section 1-101(gg)

o

D - Dental Plan Organization — Sections 14-401, 14-405, 14-407 R - Variable Life — Sections 16-601, 16-602

F — Fraternal — Section 8-423, 8-424, 8-427 S — Surety — Section 1-101(00)
T — Title - Section 1-101(qq)

8
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G — Mortgage Guaranty — Section 1-101(i)

V — Vehicle Liability — Sections 1-101(i), 19-101,

H — Health — Section 1-101(p)
19,502, 19-503, 19-504

L. — Life, including Annuities and Health (except Variable W — Workers' Compensation — Sections 1-101(i),
Life & Variable Annuities) - Sections 1-101(d)(e), : 19-101,19-402

1-101(p), 1-101(x)
X — Medical Mutual — Sections 24-203, 24-206

M — Marine, Wet Marine & Transportation — Sections 1-101(z), Y — Legal Mutual — Sections 24-103, 24-106

1-101(ss)
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the I ower Shore
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;,

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico
Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

%at you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
mgnnersgtiend all bearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

w
™
m .
ég-’rin Tffat 'yo:ﬁﬁv.’vill seel.c supe.r\{ision and support from the CASA program staff and
g’:}f pax?impa%f,:lgx on-going training;
e ¥ ,
og-}; Thes yomﬂl uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
Cathrough an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the
@Peonfhision of the case;

That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the

Lower Shore. :
; 7> 7 ./'ZEL i gt
%&i{”% laem 5-29-0f

CASA’s Name Here, CASA Volunteer Date

WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your community in this
fashion, and in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support.

Brig'_itjw Isburm, Program Director - The Honorable Thomas C. Groton
& | . - ‘?
- ‘74{;”—4 VTRV I 7N 4

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Master Mary Margaret Kent

2003 M AV 29 e foregoing ceftificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Pl;fceedmgs
S.V.H. No. oy Folios ;

okt ol G




Court Apnomtelzkﬂg{pem?i Ad@é'l:uazteqof the Lower Shore

OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudlce execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico
Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will upbold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

% That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
(Q charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
\ X a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

“§D That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
i in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

= That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
Q manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;
Y R
(¥ i . That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and

, p@;tm@‘e in on-going training;

Og_lat Eu willljuphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
}@ougb an yrder of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the
O3 S eonclilion & &f the case;

Sos B TN . T
. ‘that$011 aintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the

5-99-0§

4 ’s Name Here, CASA Volunteer Date

WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your community in this
fashion, and in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support.

Fa)

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Mamc@i&)\ Margaret Kent

20 OE—MHJ«LE_ The foregoing ceitificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Cou

rt ceedmgs
S.V.H. No. 3; Folios i g

%’é/% Clerk
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore
OATH '

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico
Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate; .

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

Tha,;. yogwill seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and
pammp@ in on-going training;
§
o%ﬁt ycm wdmhold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
iﬁraugh 2n order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the
O%mlushn offthe case;

R Gﬂlrmi'dwfﬂz.'afaxﬁm

ng;t you wﬂgamtam your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the

. LowertShore. Qqé/ ' V%
Roberta KLy Paunahls DR

CASA’s Name Here, CASA Voluhteer Date

WITH APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your community in this
fashion, and in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support.

Rl —

Brigitie-Saulsbury, Program Director The Honorable Thomas C. Groton
() -
// A M \&,m ¥

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Master Mary Margaret Kent

2008 M AV 29 The foregomg certificate
filad and forthwith recorded in Coig Proceedmgs

S.V.H.No.__ 3 Folios

ket o i
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico

Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and
participate in on-going training;

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
through an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the
conclusion of the case;

Thagyou will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the
A ower Shore.

sf—-’gW /}%ﬂ%
SEH &esMath eson 5:29-0%

D :
SSQCA‘E ’s Ngigie Here, CASA Volunteer Dt

TS
rr;WIﬁ-I AP%CIATION for your willingness to serve your community in this
Pfashibn, and in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support.

/Bw,ﬁt%m Di Ir The Honorable Thomas C. Groton

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Mast@/ly Margaret Kent

2003 1 “ 2&h¥ Z 9 The foregoing cestiticate
filed and forthWwith recorded in Cou% g}oceedings

S.V.H. No._3] Folios__Z

,&A/%dv Clerk
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or pre_]udlce execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico

Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectlvely in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA ‘program staff and
participate in on-going training;

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
through an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the

conclu51on of the case;

| %%ﬁm\a Smmu/— S -29-0¢

o
F-\Z'A.S‘a;‘s Negrrey Here, CASA Volunteer Date
W

WITﬂ APPRECIATION for your willingness to serve your community in this
fashion, and in recognition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support.

The Honorable Thomas C. Groton

wug s Rendr

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Master Marl' Margaret Kent

2008 MA\/ Zq The toregoing certificate
filed and fortHwith recorded in CourEiPéoceedmgs

S.V.H. No. Folios,

% / AZ&" Clerk
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Court Appointed Special Advocate of the Lower Shore
OATH

Do you swear that you will support the Constitution of the United States; and that you
will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of Maryland, and support the
Constitution and laws thereof;

And that you will, to the best of your skill and judgment, diligently and faithfully,
without partiality or prejudice, execute the responsibilities of the Court Appointed
Special Advocate, in service to the Circuit Courts for Worcester and Wicomico
Counties;

That you will serve impartially and objectively in your role as a Court Appointed
Special Advocate;

That you will act as an independent advocate for the best interest of the child;

That you will uphold the laws and rules of confidentiality in addition to the highest
standards of ethical practice through CASA of the Lower Shore;

That you will not directly or indirectly ask, take, exact, demand, receive from or
charge any person any fee or reward whatsoever for any services you may provide as
a Court Appointed Special Advocate;

That you will act in a responsible and professional manner as an officer of the Court
in accordance with CASA policies, Court policies and relevant laws;

That you will complete all necessary court reports and documentation in a timely
manner, attend all hearings concerning the child, and monitor all orders of the court;

That you will seek supervision and support from the CASA program staff and
participate in on-going training;

ENTS \)udgcﬁfl%l OxOM

That you will uphold your commitment to fulfill your assignment to one child
through an order of this Court or the Circuit Court of Worcester County until the
conclusion of the case;

That you will maintain your commitment to the mission and goals of CASA of the

Lower ShoreW
=

q -
oY EetTMenag e | SER9T0 %
g;nzwﬂdﬂ 's Niffle Here, CASA Volunteer Date
O o i
o<
SQIWIjiH AﬁkECIATION for your willingness to serve your community in this

> fasigpn, Adin recqgnition of the above pledge, we assure you of our support.

rt

° %
%ﬂﬁf& LA :
Bw. Pry Director ~The Honorable Thomas C. Groton
el N s NN

The Honorable Richard Bloxom Master B@ry‘yargaret Kent

2008 M A\/ 19 The foregoing ceititicate

filed and fBrth(}'th recorded in C?érégoceedings

S.V.H. No. Folios
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

S

Lexington National Insurance Corporation
200 East Lexington Street, Suite 501
Baltimore, MD 21202

FILED

: = : 4y
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority 1 7008 JUN -3 AS

Fee $5.00 07/01/2008
gTEPHEN V. BALES

LK.CT.CT.
oﬁ OR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001639

EFFECTIVE
DATE

o7 01 2008

MO DAY YR.

Vel £ I

Insurance Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINSTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

CS

Western Surety Company
101 S. Phillips Avenue
Sioux Falls, SD 57104

FILED

._.Zmmmmom_‘:mmaoouv‘o*mOmlmnomnmo.«b&n:ozq .
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008 WIBJUN I3 A %58

mamvxmz(\;ﬁ.rmm
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

No. 001524

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2008

MO DAY YR.

ey £ Dt

Insurance Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 001326

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

EFFECTIVE
DATE

WCMPSV 07 01 2008
MO DAY YR.

SAFECO Insurance Company of America
SAFECO Plaza

Seattle, WA 98185

FILED Ve £ I

N0BJUN 13 P I yp

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority STEPHEN V. HELES
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008 CLK.CT.CT.

WOR.CO

Insurance Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

No. 000844
DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCMPSV

General Insurance Company of America

Regulatory Compliance - Safeco Plaza
Seattle, WA 98185

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008

EFFECTIVE
DATE

0T 01 2008

MO DAY YR.

FILED Ve £ D

2008 JUN 13+ P 1: Lb Insurance Commissioner

1EN V. HALES
mqmmmrx.o.ﬁnﬂ
WOR.CO
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000586

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side. m_nwwmw_ﬁm

07 01 2008

WCHMPSV MO DAY YR.

American States Insurance Company
Regulatory Compliance

Safeco Plaza

Seattle, Washington 98185
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FILED it

Insurance Commissioner

2008 JUN I3 P 1:l4b
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority

Fee $5.00 07/01/2008 STEPHEN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State

until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCHMPSV

Continental Casualty Company

C N A Plaza
Chicago, IL 60685

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008

FIL.ED

2000 JUN 1b A & 51

STEPHEM V. HALES
CLH.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

No. 000730

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2008

MO DAY YR.
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Insurance Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000731

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State

until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to

said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on S

reverse side. £7ak
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07 01 2008

WCHMPSYV | MO DAY YR

Continental Insurance Company
CNA Plaza
Chicago, IL 60685
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

No. 000538
DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State

until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to

said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on ~ —

reverse side. _ EFFECTIVE

_DATE

07 01 2008

WCHMPSYV

MO DAY YR.

American Casualty Company of Reading Pennsylvania
CNA Plaza

Chicago, IL 60685

FILED )7l C De

2000 JUN |6 A 852
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008

Insurance Commissioner

TEPHEN V. HALES
STE e cror.
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DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford
CNA Plaza

Chicago, IL. 60685

FILED

U JUN 1b A 852

This i rtified f a Certificate of Authorit “A) 3
Toats sentted copyfaCuticaiotiionty  STERHEN Y HALES

WOR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

No. 001160

EFFECTIVE
DATE

MO DAY YR.

07 01 2008

ot

Insurance Commissioner




LBERO O 3 1 FOLID3 1 1

90L-¥¢ ‘€01L-¥C Suondsg ~ leniniy [eba] ~ A
902-¥¢ '€0Z-T SUoNISS — |eniniy |edlpaiy — X

Z0v-61°1L01-61
‘(11L01-1 suonoag — uolesuadwon SIBNIOAM — M

¥0S-61 ‘€0S-61 ‘20S'61
‘10L-61 ‘(1)LOL-1 Suonass — Ajjiger S|oIYsA — A

(bb)LoL-| uonoag - sy — 1
(00)LOL-1 uonoeg ~ A}oing — g
209-91 'L09-91 SUONOBS — BJI7 S|geleA — Y

(66)1L01-1 uonodag - (uonepodsues |
pue sulep 19 M Bulpnjoxa) suuep pue Apadold — d

L=l ‘OLL-tL
‘LOL-¥L UONO8S — Ueld SJIAISS Ul eSH }Ijoid-UON — N

(ss)LoL-1
‘(2)L0L-1 Suondsg — uoljepodsuel B sULBK 1S ‘SuULB — N

(x)Lor-1 (d)LoL-1
‘(8)}(P)LOL-1 suono8g - (Saninuuy s|geuUeA R ajI
ajgeueA ydsoxe) yjeaH pue saiiinuuy Buipnioul ‘aj —
(d)LOL-1 uonosg —yiesH — H
(D1oL-1L uonoag — Auelens abebuop — ©
128 'YZh-8 '€Zy-8 uoNoses — |eussieid — 4
L0¥-¥1 ‘SOP-¥L ‘LOY-tL suonoag — uoneziuebiQ ueld [elusq — d

(N101-1 uonoag — (uonesuadwo)) s INION B Alueiens)
abebuop ‘Anngert sjaya Buipnoul jou) Ajensed - o

€09-91 ‘209-91
‘109-91 ‘(8)(P)LOL-1 SUOROSS — SaliNUUY B|qEeLBA — ¥

JT01LAV FONVHNSNI ANVTANVIN SHL
d30NN NILLI-MM 39 OL d3ZIYOHLNY FONVHNSNI 40 SANIM

Proceedings

The foregoing certificate
in Couréa i
Folios__ 3/ "3f'7

th recorded

une. b
filed and forthw
S.V.H. No._ 3|

20

%4/%4' Clerk




oo 0
oK
[—]
=
=
~m
o
o
&5
o
=

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINSTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State

until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

American Contractors Indemnity Company
9841 Airport Blvd., 9" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90045

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/1/2008

FILED

008 JUN Ib A %28

STEPHEN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

No. 010057

EFFECTIVE
DATE

_ 07 01 2008
i
|

MO DAY YR.

==

Jlpun £ D

Insurance Commissioner
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DUPLICATE

¢

S
The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to

said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSV

Pennsylvania National Mutual Casualty _q___.m:qm:om Company
Two North Second Street — P.O. Box 2361
Harrisburg, PA 17105

FILED

W JUN 19 A % 38

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority STEPHEN V. HALES
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008 CLK.CT.CT.

WOR.CO

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001760

EFFECTIVE
DATE

| 07 o1 2008

| MO DAY YR

Jly £ D

Insurance Commissioner
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P Tty CLK.CTCT.

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed
on reverse side.

CPSYV

American Southern Insurance no_Bum=<
P.O. Box 723030

Atlanta, GA 31139 USA Hz "
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¥
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| 2008 JUN23' A 10 28

No. 000585

EFFECTIVE DATE

07 01 2008

MO DAY YR

STEPHEN V. HALES N@? < w&r
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Insurance Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

LBEROO 31 FOLE3 2L

No. 001635
DUPLICATE
The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side. ErEECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2008

WCHMPSV MO DAY YR.

Hartford Fire Insurance Company
Hartford Plaza

Hartford, CT 06115

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority

STEPHEN V. HALES
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008 CLK.C ICT.
WOR.CO

FILED

| 2008 JUN 23 A I 25

C ot

Insurance Commissioner
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on

reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

Hartford Casualty Insurance Company
Hartford Plaza
Hartford, CT 06115

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008

FiLED
| 2008 JUN 23 A I0: 25

STEPHEH V. HALES
CLA.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001634

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07T 01 2008

MO DAY YR.

JEpn S I

Insurance Commissioner

e
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DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

Hartford Accident and indemnity Company
Hartford Plaza

Hartford, CT 06115

\Tu&‘r:\ . IE.._.@.‘.Q_. Thnsuvance. wﬂ _..__ m . m .
one. HortPord PlAza T4 |
Hartfed C+ Cblof-G9%¢ | 2008 JUN 231 A IG: 28
STEPHEN V. HALES
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority CLR.C LOT.

Fee $5.00 07/01/2008 WOR.CO

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001633

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2008

MO DAY YR.

Vel £ I

Insurance Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 001202

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCHMPSYV

Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
9450 Seward Road

Fairfield, OH 40514

| 2008 JUN 23! A0 29
w”_mm Wmm .mom%:ao_ copy of a Omn_ww_% Mow,m?o:z m.—mvﬁﬂm& %&.mﬂrmm
WOR.CO

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2008

MO DAY YR.
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Insurance Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 001724

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to

said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below i
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on .
reverse side. . EFFECTIVE
DATE
07 01 2008 B
WCHPSYV g, oy

Selective Insurance Company of America
40 Wantage Avenue
Branchville, NJ 07890

LBERO O 3 1 FOLO3 32

.mzsmw N@S\WV&F

Insurance Commissioner

1 2008 JUR23' A 10: 24

STEPHER V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

WCMPSV

Harford Mutual Insurance Company
200 North Main Street

Bel Air, MD 21014

FILED

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority g 23 pEz Nw > _Q Nr
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008 }
N V. HALES
w.ﬂmm%rm?oﬂoﬁ
WOR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001055

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2008

MO DAY YR.

Vel £ D

Insurance Commissioner
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June nexi, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed
on reverse side.

CPSYV

American Southern Insurance Company
P.0. Box 723030
Atlanta, GA 31139 USA

FILED

008 JUL-T A 1G4

STEPHEN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

No. 000585

EFFECTIVE DATE

07 01 2008

MO DAY YR

Bl £ I

Insurance Commissioner
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APPOINTMENT OF : TO THE HONORABLE,
Grace L. Potter : - THE JUDGES OF THE
DEPUTY CLERK OF THE : CIRCUIT COURT FOR
CIRCUIT COURT ; WORCESTER COUNTY,

MARYLAND

e 3k 5k sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3K sk ok ok 3k ok sk sk ke sk ok 3k sk ek sk sk 3k 3 ok s 3k sk 3K Sk s sk sk ok sk sk ok ok 3k 3k 3k sk ok ok ok ke 3k 3k Sk ok ke 3k 3K sk ke 3k 3k 3k 3k Sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ok ke ok ook

The undersigned, Clerk of the above named Court, hereby respectfully
submits the appointment of Grace L. Potter, as Deputy Clerk of this Court and recommends
the approval hereof.

Respectfully submitted.

({'. on //é—'

Stghhen V. Hales, CIW of the Circuit
#ourt for Worcester County, Maryland

The appointment of Grace L. Potter, as Deputy Clerk of the Circuit Court for

y
S
)
$
%
=
2
o+

Worcester County, Maryland, is hereby approved, effective July 9, 2008.

Theodore R. Eschenburg a3

Administrative Judge of the
Circuit for Worcester County, Maryland

18

21 € d b-10r g0 !

2003 \)U ’\/ q The foregoing certificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court Proceedings

S.V.H.No__3l Folios

K o




MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000951

._.rm _oo_oé :msma insurer rmm m:SoE 8 #m:mmoﬁ si:_: ﬁ:_m mnmﬁm

mles

e

EFFECTIVE DATE

_ 07 01 2008
WCHMPSY MO DAY YR,

o
m
| ——1
=
)
&=
=
[ Y
=

..:um"ﬁ..zﬁ,gm..H..wm:_,m:n.m_.noawm%.
175 Berkeley Street .
wo#o? MA 02117 USA-

FILED

(2008 JUL 11 A %0y

STEPHEN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 001163

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed EFFECTIVE DATE
on reverse side.

07 01 2008

WCPSYV MO DAY YR.

NGM Insurance Company

4601 Touchton Road East, Suite 3400

P.O. Box 16000 =14 b
Jacksonville, FL 32245 USA 0y 1S

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority N& \m‘ WK
Fee $5.00 7/24/2008 o v; A "
STEPHEMN Y. HALES [/Cukgpn L
{

Insurance Commissioner

f) \) f"'c“‘, v
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n IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF MARYLAND
: > g
= {ORDER ADOPTING NEW PLAN FOR RANDOM SELECTION OF JURORS
o 8 IN WORCESTER COUNTY

WHEREAS, At the request of the Maryland Judicial Conference, the General
Assembly enacted Chapter 372, Acts of 2006, revising substantively and nonsubstantively

the laws governing jury service and juries; and

WHEREAS, Each circuit court in Maryland is required to have a jury plan consistent

with the revised laws;

NOW, THEREFORE, It is ORDERED by the Court of Appeals of Maryland, this
21% day of September, 2006, that the appended written plan be, and hereby is, approved; and

It is FURTHER ORDERED that the effective date for the operation of the appended
plan shall be October 1, 2006, provided, however, that all grand and trial jurors selected on
or before September 30, 2006, shall continue as valid grand and trial juries until their service

1s completed; and

It is FURTHER ORDERED that pools created on or before September 30, 2006, for
selection of jurors may continue to be used until exhausted in accordance with the Jury plan
in effect on September 30, 2006, or may be discontinued on creation of pools in accordance

with the law effective October 1, 2006, as the Circuit Court decides; and

It is FURTHER ORDERED that the Circuit Court may continue to use juror

qualification forms printed or before September 30, 2006, until the supply is exhausted or
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ORDER ADOPTING NEW PLAN FOR RANDOM SELECTION OF JURORS IN WORCESTER COUNTY
PAGE 2 OF 2

may discontinue use of those forms, as the Circuit Court decides.

/s/ Robert M. Bell
Robert M. Bell
for the Court of Appeals of Maryland

Filed: September 21. 2006

/s/ Alexander L. Cummings
Alexander L. Cummings
Clerk

Court of Appeals of Maryland
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1. Jury Judge — CJ § 8-204.

The jury judge for the Circuit Court shall be the County Administrative Judge of the
Circuit Court or another judge designated by the County Administrative Judge.

I1. Jury Commissioner and Acting Jury Commissioner — CJ § 8-205.
A. Jury Commissioner.

The jury commissioner for the Circuit Court shall be a Deputy Clerk of the Circuit
Court designated by the Clerk of the Circuit Court with the approval of the jury judge.

B. Acting Jury Commissioner.

(1)  Ifthejury commissioneris temporarily unavailable or unable to perform
duties, the jury judge shall designate an acting jury commissioner.

(2) Inthisplan, “Jury commissioner” includes an acting jury commissioner.
III.  Juror Selection.
A. Randomness — CJ § 8-104.

Each jury for a county shall be selected at random from a fair cross section of the adult
citizens of this State who reside in the county. To ensure randomness of selection, names
shall be selected from the full pool of names in a manner in which no one can affect the
selection or exclusion of a specific name. Computer or other means may be used for selection
in accordance with the requirements for randomness.

B. Restrictions on Exclusions — CJ § 8-102(b).

A citizen may not be excluded from jury service due to color, disability, economic
status, national origin, race, religion, or sex.

0 Frequency of Service — CJ § 8-216.

Notwithstanding CJ § 8-310(c)(2), an individual may be summoned for jury service
after 1 year if the individual serves on a trial jury for fewer than 5 days in a 3-year period.

Worcester.wpd
9/21/06
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D. Source Pool for Prospective Jurors ~ CJ §§ 8-206(a) and (b) and 8-213.

(1) The source pool shall include the names of all of the adult residents of
the County on:
(1) a Statewide voter registration list;
(1)  alistofholders of driver’s licenses issued by the Maryland Motor
Vehicle Administration; and
(1)  a list of holders of identification cards issued by the Maryland
Motor Vehicle Administration.
This Section D does not preclude the use of technology and/or lists for removing
duplicate or obsolete data, so long as new names are not added in the process.

(2)  The jury judge shall have the source pool compiled:
(1) by the jury commissioner;
(i) with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the Courts,
by the Administrative Office; or
(111) by a contractor.

(3)  The Statewide voter registration list shall be no older than that used in
the most recent general election.

2 Prospective Juror Pool — CJ §§ 8-206(a), 8-207, and 8-213.

(1) Toensure thateach juryisselected in accordance with the requirements
of CJ Title 8, the jury commissioner is to have the names of prospective jurors selected solely
from the most recent source pool as provided in this Section E.

(2)  The jury judge shall have the names of prospective jurors selected at
least once a year and at additional times when the jury judge directs.

(3)  The minimum number of names to be selected is the greater of:
(1) 150 prospective jurors; or
(11)  0.5% of the total number of names in the source pool.

(4)  The jury judge shall have the names selected randomly:
(1) by the jury commissioner;
(i) with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the Courts,
by the Administrative Office; or

(111) by a contractor.

Worcester.wpd
9/21/06




LIBEROO 31 FOLIO3 4 1

F.  Juror Qualification — CJ §§ 8-106(c), 8-208, 8-210, 8-212, 8-213, 8-214, 8-
302, and 8-402.

(1)  Each individual whose name is selected under Section E shall be sent
ajuror qualification form, which may include a summons. The jury judge shall have the form
sent:

(1) by the jury commissioner;

(n)  with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the Courts,
by the Administrative Office; or

(111) by a contractor.

(2)  In addition to the questions set forth under CJ § 8-302(a), the juror
qualification form shall ask for:
(1) home, work, and cellular telephone numbers;
(1) name of employer;
(1))  electronic mail address(es); and

(iv)  need for an accommodation under the federal Americans with
Disabilities Act.

(3)  Qualification and summonsing may be separate procedures.

@ Summonses for jury service shall be served:
b by first class United States mail to address; and

4 on failure to respond to service by mail, personally by the
Sheriff.

(1) The jury judge shall have service effected:
4k by the jury commissioner;
2 with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the
Courts, by the Administrative Office; or
3. by a contractor.

(5)  Based on the information provided on the Juror qualification form or
during an interview or other competent evidence, a Jury judge shall:

(1) cxcept as expressly provided otherwise in this Section F(6),
decide all questions with regard to disqualifying a person from jury service, exempting an
individual from jury service, excusing an individual from jury service, and postponing jury
service of an individual;

(i) decide all questions referred by the Jjury commissioner; and

Worcester.wpd
9/21/06
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(111)  act on a written request for review of the jury commissioner’s
decision as to disqualification, exemption, or postponement.

(6)  Based on the information provided on the juror qualification form or
during an interview or other competent evidence, the jury commissioner may:
(1) exempt an individual from jury service:

L if the individual makes a written request for exemption
as being 70 years old or older;

2. while the individual is an elected official of the federal
legislative branch, as defined in 2 U.S.C. § 30A;

3. if the individual is an active duty member of the Armed

Forces with documentation required under 10 U.S.C. § 982 and 32 C.F.R. Parts 144 and 51 6,
pursuant to DoD Dircctive 5525.8; or
4. if the individual is a member of the organized militia with
documentation requircd under Maryland Code, Public Safety Article, § 13-218;
(1)) decide whether an individual is disqualified from jury service
because the individual:

e 1s not a United States citizen;

p." is not an adult on the day selected as a prospective juror;

3% 1s not a county resident;

4. cannot comprehend spoken English or speak English;

5. cannot comprehend written English, read English, or write
English proficiently enough to complete a juror qualification form satisfactorily;

6. has a disability documented by a health care provider;

" has been convicted of a crime for which the individual was
sentenced to imprisonment for more than 6 months and has not been pardoned;

8. has pending a criminal charge with potential sentence of
imprisonment for morc than 6 months; or

o is dead; or

(1)) reschedule jury service for an individual not more than twice.

(7)  Notwithstanding any authority granted under this Section F(6), the jury
commissioner:

(1) may refer a decision to the jury judge;

(1)  shall inform the jury judge immediately after the jury
commissioner becomes aware that a qualified juror was, is, or will be disqualified for jury
service; and

(i) shall inform the jury judge and trial judge immediately after the
Jury commissioner becomes aware that a sworn juror was, is, or will be disqualified for jury

Worcester.wpd
9/21/06
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service.

(8)  An individual may submit a written request for review of the jury
commissioner’s decision under this Section F(6).

G.  Qualified Juror Pool — CJ §§ 8-207, 8-209, and 8-213.

(1) To ensure that eachjuryis selected in accordance with the requirements
of CJ Title 8, the jury commissioner is to have the names of qualified jurors selected as
provided in this Section G.

(2)  The jury judge shall have the names of qualified jurors selected at
intervals that the jury judge directs.

(3)  The jury judge shall determine the minimum number of names to be
selected based on the needs of the Circuit Court.

(4)  The jury judge shall have the names selected:
(1) by the jury commissioner;
(n)  with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the Courts,
by the Administrative Office; or
(111) by a contractor.

(5)  From among the qualified jurors, without dictating sequence of
selection:

(1) 23 names shall be selected to serve as grand jurors;

(1)  names shall be selected to serve as alternate grand jurors in the
number required undcr the Maryland Rules; and

(111)  therestshall be available for selection for additional grand juries
and for trial juries.
IV.  Access to Juror Information — CJ § 8-105.
Access to juror information shall be only as allowed by rule.
V. Grand Jury Forepersons — CJ § 8-211.
The foreperson of each grand jury shall be the individual selected by the jury judge.

Worcester.wpd
9/21/06
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VI Show Cause — CJ §§ 8-503(b), 8-504(b), and 8-505(b).

A. Order.

On order of the jury judge, the jury commissioner shall issue a show cause order
directed to any person for whom good cause exists to believe that the person may have
violated CJ § 8-503, § 8-504, or § 8-505.

B. Hearing.

The jury judge, or another judge designated by the County Administrative J udge, shall
hear and decide all issues pertaining to show cause orders issued under Section A.

2OQ8__\J_LL% _Q_l__ The foregoing certificate
filed and forthwith recorded in Court ProcL'?§dings
S.V.H. No.__ 3 Folios_.34 (-3 .

hat/ oo o

Worcester.wpd
9/21/06
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF MARYLAND

ORDER APPROVING MODIFICATION TO THE
JURY PLAN FOR WORCESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

Pursuant to the provisions of the Courts and Judicial Proceedings Article of the
Maryland Code, § 8-203, it is ORDERED, by the Court of Appeals of Maryland, this 20
day of June, 2008, that the attached modification of the Jury Plan for Worcester County,

Maryland, be and it is hereby approved, effective July 1, 2008.

@ Z

_E

"M E |:.4-—t-i

T R ) /s/ Robert M. Bell

| Ty A=A, o Robert M. Bell
'_i‘]h -:—J 2 : Chief Judge of the Court of Appeals
g = = O
3 G 8
A
=)
i

Filed: July 1, 2008

/s/ Bessie M. Decker
Bessie M. Decker
Clerk
Court of Appeals of Maryland
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF MARYLAND
ORDER ADOPTING NEW PLAN FOR RANDOM SELECTION OF JURORS

N WORCESTER COUNTY

WHEREAS, At the request of the Maryland Judicial Conference, the General
Assembly enacted Chapter 372, Acts of 2006, revising substantively and nonsubstantively

the laws governing jury service and juries; and

WHEREAS, Each circuit court in Maryland is required to have a jury plan consistent

with the revised laws;

NOW, THEREFORE, It is ORDERED by the Court of Appeals of Maryland, this
21* day of September, 2006, that the appended written plan be, and hereby is, approved; and

It is FURTHER ORDERED that the effective date for the operation of the appended
plan shall be October 1, 2006, provided, however, that all grand and trial jurors selected on
or before September 30, 2006, shall continue as valid grand and trial juries until their service

1s completed; and

It is FURTHER ORDERED that pools created on or before September 30, 2006, for
selection of jurors may continue to be used until exhausted in accordance with the jury plan
in effect on September 30, 2006, or may be discontinued on creation of pools in accordance

with the law effective October 1, 2006, as the Circuit Court decides; and

It is FURTHER ORDERED that the Circuit Court may continue to use juror
qualification forms printed or before September 30, 2006, until the supply is exhausted or

may discontinue use of those forms, as the Circuit Court decides.
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ORDER ADOPTING NEW PLAN FOR RANDOM SELECTION OF JURORS IN WORCESTER COUNTY
PAGE 2 OF 2

/s/ Robert M. Bell
Robert M. Bell
for the Court of Appeals of Maryland

Filed; September 21. 2006

/s/ Alexander L. Cummings
Alexander L. Cummings
Clerk '
Court of Appeals of Maryland
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Jury Judge — CJ § 8-204.

The jury judge for the Circuit Court shall be the County Administrative Judge of the
Circuit Court or another judge designated by the County Administrative Judge.

IR Jury Commissioner and Acting Jury Commissioner — CJ § 8-205.

A.  Jury Commissioner.

an employee of the Circuit Cour
The Jury commissioner for the CerUI'[ Court shall bea—Depu@—Gé;k—ef—the—@*em%—

for Worcester County, Maryland des1gnated by the Jury Judge.
B.  Acting Jury Commissioner.

(1)  Ifthe jury commissioner is temporarily unavailable or unable to perform
duties, the jury judge shall designate an acting jury commissioner.

(2)  Inthis plan, “jury commissioner” includes an acting jury commissioner.

HI. Juror Selection.
A. Randomness — CJ § 8-104.

Each jury for a county shall be selected at random from a fair cross section of the adult
citizens of this State who reside in the county. To ensure randomness of selection, names
shall be selected from the full pool of names in a manner in which no one can affect the
selection or exclusion of a specific name. Computer or other means may be used for selection
in accordance with the requirements for randomness.

B. Restrictions on Exclusions — CJ § 8-102(b).

A citizen may not be excluded from jury service due to color, disability, economic
status, national origin, race, religion, or sex.

o Frequency of Service — C] § 8-216.

Notwithstanding CJ § 8-310(c)(2), an individual may be summoned for jury service
after 1 year if the individual serves on a trial jury for fewer than 5 days in a 3-year period.

D. Source Pool for Prospective Jurors — CJ §§ 8-206(a) and (b) and 8-213.

Worcester.wpd
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(1)  The source pool shall include the names of all of the adult residents of
the County on:
(1) a Statewide voter registration list;
(1)  a list of holders of driver’s licenses issued by the Maryland
Motor Vehicle Administration; and
(1) a list of holders of identification cards issued by the Maryland
Motor Vehicle Administration.
This Section D does not preclude the use of technology and/or lists for removing
duplicate or obsolete data, so long as new names are not added in the process.

(2)  The jury judge shall have the source pool compiled:
(1) by the jury commissioner;
(11)  with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the Courts,
by the Administrative Office; or
(ii1) by a contractor.

(3)  The Statewide voter registration list shall be no older than that used in
the most recent general election.

B Prospective Juror Pool — CJ §§ 8-206(a), 8-207, and 8-213.

(1)  Toensure that each jury is selected in accordance with the requirements
of CJ Title 8, the jury commissioner is to have the names of prospective jurors selected solely
from the most recent source pool as provided in this Section E.

(2)  The jury judge shall have the names of prospective jurors selected at
least once a year and at additional times when the jury judge directs.

(3)  The minimum number of names to be selected is the greater of:
(1) 150 prospective jurors; or
(i)  0.5% of the total number of names in the source pool.

(4)  The jury judge shall have the names selected randomly:
(1) by the jury commissioner;
(i)  with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the Courts,
by the Administrative Office; or
(iii) by a contractor.

F. Juror Qualification — CJ §§ 8-106(c), 8-208, 8-210, 8-212, 8-213, 8-214, 8-
302, and 8-402.

Worcester.wpd
9/21/06




LBERO O 3 | FOLO3 S

(1)  Each individual whose name is selected under Section E shall be sent
ajuror qualification form, which may include a summons. The jury judge shall have the form
sent:

(1) by the jury commissioner;

(i)  with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the Courts,
by the Administrative Office; or

(iii) by a contractor.

(2)  In addition to the questions set forth under CJ § 8-302(a), the juror
qualification form shall ask for:
(1) home, work, and cellular telephone numbers;
(1)  name of employer;
(1i1)  electronic mail address(es); and
(1v)  need for an accommodation under the federal Americans with
Disabilities Act.

(3)  Qualification and summonsing may be separate procedures.

@) @) Summonses for jury service shall be served:

1. by first class United States mail to address; and

% on failure to respond to service by mail, personally by the
Sheriff.

(1)  The jury judge shall have service effected:

e by the jury commissioner;

P with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the
Courts, by the Administrative Office; or

3 by a contractor.

(5) Based on the information provided on the juror qualification form or
during an interview or other competent evidence, a jury judge shall:

(1) except as expressly provided otherwise in this Section F(6),
decide all questions with regard to disqualifying a person from jury service, exempting an
individual from jury service, excusing an individual from jury service, and postponing jury
service of an individual;

(i1)  decide all questions referred by the jury commissioner; and

(iii)  act on a written request for review of the jury commissioner’s
decision as to disqualification, exemption, or postponement.

(6)  Based on the information provided on the juror qualification form or

Worcester.wpd
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during an interview or other competent evidence, the jury commissioner may:
(1) exempt an individual from jury service:

i if the individual makes a written request for exemption
as being 70 years old or older;

2! while the individual is an elected official of the federal
legislative branch, as defined in 2 U.S.C. § 30A;

59 if the individual is an active duty member of the Armed

Forces with documentation required under 10 U.S.C. § 982 and 32 C.F.R. Parts 144 and 516,
pursuant to DoD Directive 5525.8; or
4. if the individual is a member of the organized militia with
documentation required under Maryland Code, Public Safety Article, § 13-218;
(i1)  decide whether an individual is disqualified from jury service
because the individual:

s is not a United States citizen;

p. ) is not an adult on the day selected as a prospective juror;

3. is not a county resident;

4. cannot comprehend spoken English or speak English;

57, cannot comprehend written English, read English, or write
English proficiently enough to complete a juror qualification form satisfactorily;

6. has a disability documented by a health care provider;

i, has been convicted of a crime for which the individual was
sentenced to imprisonment for more than 6 months and has not been pardoned;

8. has pending a criminal charge with potential sentence of
imprisonment for more than 6 months; or

9, is dead; or

(iii)  reschedule jury service for an individual not more than twice.

(7)  Notwithstanding any authority granted under this Section F(6), the jury
commissioner: '

(1) may refer a decision to the jury judge;

(i)  shall inform the jury judge immediately after the jury
commissioner becomes aware that a qualified juror was, is, or will be disqualified for jury
service; and

(i1i)  shall inform the jury judge and trial judge immediately after the
Jury commissioner becomes aware that a sworn juror was, is, or will be disqualified for jury
service.

(8)  An individual may submit a written request for review of the jury
commissioner’s decision under this Section F(6).

Worcester.wpd
9/21/06
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G. Qualified Juror Pool — CJ §§ 8-207, 8-209, and 8-213.

(1) Toensure that each jury is selected in accordance with the requirements
of CJ Title 8, the jury commissioner is to have the names of qualified jurors selected as
provided in this Section G.

(2)  The jury judge shall have the names of qualified jurors selected at
intervals that the jury judge directs.

(3)  The jury judge shall determine the minimum number of names to be
selected based on the needs of the Circuit Court.

(4)  The jury judge shall have the names selected:
(i) by the jury commissioner;
(i)  with the agreement of the Administrative Office of the Courts,
by the Administrative Office; or
(111) by a contractor.”

(5) From among the qualified jurors, without dictating sequence of
selection:
(1) 23 names shall be selected to serve as grand jurors;
(i)  names shall be selected to serve as alternate grand jurors in the
number required under the Maryland Rules; and
(111)  therestshall be available for selection for additional grand juries
and for trial juries.

IV.  Access to Juror Information — CJ § 8-105.

Access to juror information shall be only as allowed by rule.
L Grand Jury Forepersons — CJ § 8-211.

The foreperson of each grand jury shall be the individual selected by the jury judge.
VI.  Show Cause — CJ §§ 8-503(b), 8-504(b), and 8-505(b).

A. Order.

On order of the jury judge, the jury commissioner shall issue a show cause order
directed to any person for whom good cause exists to believe that the person may have

Worcester.wpd
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violated CJ § 8-503, § 8-504, or § 8-505.
- Hearing.

The jury judge, or another judge designated by the County Administrative Judge, shall
hear and decide all issues pertaining to show cause orders issued under Section A.

20
filed and forthivith reco - foregoing Certificate

rded in Court p;,

o Nagﬁgﬁliusﬂfﬂs
% Clerk
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

CS

Old Republic Surety Company
P.O. Box 1635
Milwaukee, Wl 53201

FILED

70 U \u A1 SS

V. HALES
This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority mqm._um#_.mm.n ¢T.CT.

Fee $5.00 07/01/2008 WOR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001217

EFFECTIVE
DATE

07 01 2008

MO

DAY YR.

Vel £ D

Insurance Commissioner
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below

and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed
on reverse side.

United States Surety Company
20 West Aylesbury Road :

Timonium, MD 21093 USA - FILED

| 2008 AUG IS A % 0b

STEPHEN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO

MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

No. 001874

EFFECTIVE DATE

07 01 2008

MO DAY YR.

Insurance Commissioner

®O
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A FL
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IN RE: g IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
MARRIAGE CEREMONY 3 FOR WORCESTER COUNTY

STATE OF MARYLAND

sk s ook ok ok oo ok e o
ORDER OF COURT

Upon the request of Stephen V. Hales, Clerk of the Circuit Court for
Worcester County, Maryland, and, in accordance of the Annotated Code of
Maryland, Section 2-406, it is hereby, ORDERED AND DECREED by the
Circuit Court for Worcester County, Maryland, this 15", day of
August, 2008;

That STEPHEN V. HALES, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, is
authorized to perform a civil marriage ceremony for Igorco Conev

and Ana D. Pop at Ocean City, Maryland, on Sunday, September 7, 2008.

Theodore R. Eschenburg
Administrative Judge

Circuit Court for Worcester County

e
= r’ﬁ
2 Lomw sl

7008 8UG 18 PH |t || 20;23 Q%ﬁ 18 The foregoing certificate
filad and fo 3%Ih racorded in CouﬁProceedinga

STEPHER V. HALES S.VH. Na, Folios.3
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IN RE: - IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
MARRIAGE CEREMONY 1 FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
STATE OF MARYLAND

sk 3 3k sk 3 4 sk s ke s e sk sk sk she she s ok ok s ok sk ofe ok sk e e ke sk sfe ke ok sk sk sk sk sk skeok

ORDER OF COURT

Upon the request of Stephen V. Hales, Clerk of the Circuit Court for
Worcester County, Maryland, and, in accordance of the Annotated Code of
Maryland, Section 2-406, it is hereby, ORDERED AND DECREED by the
Circuit Court for Worcester County, Maryland, this 25™ day of
August, 2008;

That STEPHEN V. HALES, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, is
authorized to perform a civil marriage ceremony for Jonathan K. Nooney

and Demiah D. Carpenter at Ocean City, Maryland, on Saturday, September
27", 2008.

Theodore R./Eschenburg

Administrative Judge
Circuit Court for Worcester County

STED: 1 ES filed and f ith recorded in C‘g.&g'rmﬂlms
e il S.V.H. N
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MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY No. 000951
DUPLICATE o,
i Toou
)Ol ﬁp\.‘w & mu“_l. e
= 117 < 528 &
‘ wm L,m o
* = The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State — me :
50 3 until the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to Lt.. m b i
v n,uu W said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below s ¢ 2
g - and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed S FRECTITE ATE ;
m —5 CF= On reverse side.
==
= 1) 07 01 2008 e
.\Mm;m.%uinzz_um< MO DAY YR. 73
me 933
F—~994

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
175 Berkeley Street
Boston, MA 02117 USA

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority _\H w %@S h

Fee $5.00 08/21/08 Insurance Commissioner

LBERO O 3 | FOLO3bb
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DUPLICATE

1 The below named insurer has authority to transact, within this State
3 :E__ the 30th day of June next, unless said authority is revoked prior to
said day in accordance with law, the kinds of insurance set forth below
and specifically designated by code letters. Code letters are detailed on
reverse side.

_}._

~
¥
s

m WCHMPSV
MB

.ﬁ )5 State Automobile Mutual Insurance Company
Mﬁu 518 E. Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43216

FILED

This is a certified copy of a Certificate of Authority |\ 008 0CT-2 A 27
Fee $5.00 07/01/2008
STEPHEMN V. HALES
CLK.CT.CT.
WOR.CO
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No. 001382

EFFECTIVE
DATE

i e

LT Y

07 01 2008

MO DAY YR.

Y

L
A
e

VElpn £ I

Insurance Commissioner
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